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12 31 12 31
2020 2019 2018
2021 ® ® ® 2017
153,366 142,798 132,989 110,388 92,018
(2,973,767) (2,768,853) (2,578,657) (2,140,423)  (1,784,229)
43,639 37,928 37,450 33,722 31,611
(846,160) (735,424) (726,156) (653,870) (612,937)
43,407 37,835 37,350 33,660 31,545
(841,662) (733,621) (724,391) (652,667) (611,658)
482,489 453,470 384,992 321,493 204,760
(9,355,462) (8,792,783) (7,464,995) (6,233,749)  (5,909,296)
54,032 54,032 52,489 52,489 52,489
(1,047,680) (1,047,680) (1,017,762) (1,017,762)  (1,017,762)
5,902,069 5,368,163 4,733,490 4,357,334 4,088,243
(114,441,118)  (104,088,681) (91,782,371) (84,488,706) (79,271,032)
6.99 6.45 6.10 5.55 5.24
OF
)

(136) (125) (118) (108) (102)
0.71 0.68 0.68 0.61 0.64

( @
14) (13) (13) (12) 12)
0.65 0.61 0.62 0.55 0.59

@ )
(13) (12) (12) (11) (11)
-112,242 117,169 65,100 19,514 -142,721
(-2,176,372) (2,271,907) (1,262,289) (378,376)  (-2,767,360)
-93,410 ~173,562 -74,423 55,765 12,318
(-1,811,220) (-3,365,367) (-1,443,062) (1,081,283) (238,846)
286,039 86,748 -61,453 -37,444 39,284
(5,546,296) (1,682,044) (-1,191,574) (-726,039) (761,717)
222,583 145,076 117,499 187,680 147,923
(4,315,884) (2,813,024) (2,278,306) (3,639,115)  (2,868,227)
0.77 0.75 0.82 0.80 0.78
(ROAA)
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10.64 10.72 11.77 12.75

(RoAE) e
Tier 8.91 9.02 9.20 9.15 9.56
Tier 11.41 11.75 11.08 10.09 10.61
13.37 13.90 13.47 13.01 13.49

2021 2.960 1.840
V-55
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@
63.16
5,900 90
5,000 100
1,000 60
2,600 100
20 100
150 70
100 70
150 70
19
46,175 1,535
5,319 11.52
32,641 70.69
8,215 17.79
9,719 21.05
18,316 39.67
8,606 18.64 9,534
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(©)
5,902,069 533,906
9.95 3,307,304 297,822
9.90 3,675,743 195,101
5.61
2.35
153,366 7.40
112,155 1.32 27,314
11.90
54,795 15.06 43,639
41,366 300
1.25 0.13
1.86 0.29 1.99 0.16
187.02 4.31
562,254 28,724
5.38 13.37 Tier 11.41

Tier 8.91
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)
2020
2021
112,155 110,697 1,458
27,314 24,409 2,905
2,193 484 1,709
24 15 9
10,092 5,203 4,889
115 591 (476)
3 310 (307)
1,470 1,089 381
45,540 40,335 5,205
54,772 56,733 (1,961)
23 199 (176)
90 5 85
52,941 45,526 7,415
9,302 7,598 1,704
43,639 37,928 5,711
43,407 37,835 5,572
153,366 10,568 7.40
73.13 4.39
17.81 0.72
2020
2021
73.13 77.52
17.81 17.09
9.06 5.39
100.-00% 100.-00%
112,155 1,458 1.32
2.07 13
2.16 13
26
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2021 2020
(%) Q)
3,203,836 163,736 5.11 2,906,910 155,986 5.37
109,473 6,358 5.81 93,822 5,524 5.89
1,403,509 52,273 3.72 1,304,175 52,229 4.00
327,307 4,800 1.47 352,519 5,073 1.44
149,687 2,167 1.45 170,286 2,663 1.56
5,193,812 229,334 4.42 4,827,712 221,475 4.59
229,334 221,475
3,486,521 77,558 2.22 3,383,811 77,688 2.30
902,139 22,099 2.45 862,436 21,421 2.48
599,017 17,522 2.93 383,875 11,669 3.04
4,987,677 117,179 2.35 4,630,122 110,778 2.39
117,179 110,778
112,155 110,697
2.07 2.20
2.16 2.29
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15,933 (8,183) 7,750
921 (87) 834
3,978 (3,934) 44
(363) 90 (273)
(322) 174) (496)
20,147 (12,288) 7,859
2,358 (2,488) (130)
986 (308) 678
6,540 (687) 5,853
9,884 (3,483) 6,401
10,263 (8.805) 1,458
229,334 7,859 3.55
)
7,750 4.97
163,736
2021 2020
) )
1,765,900 77,042 4.36 1,626,436 76,214 4.69
1,358,655 84,417 6.21 1,199,467 77,477 6.46
79,281 2,277 2.87 81,007 2,295 2.83
3,203,836 163,736 5.11 2,906,910 155,986 5.37
)
44 0.08 52,273
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)
2,167 496 18.63
117,179 6,401 5.78
)
77,558 130
0.17
2021 2020
) Q)
2,680,063 57,786 2.16 2,613,792 58,045 2.22
849,964 7,564 0.89 824,883 6,715 0.81
1,830,099 50,222 2.74 1,788,909 51,330 2.87
806,458 19,772 2.45 770,019 19,643 2.55
234,932 1,005 0.43 226,701 939 0.41
571,526 18,767 3.28 543,318 18,704 3.44
3,486,521 77,558 2.22 3,383,811 77,688 2.30
)
22,099 678 3.17
)
17,522 5,853
50.16
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27,314 2,905 11.90
1,458
57.90
2020
2021
30,131 27,009
1,412 1,626
13,084 12,245
1,916 1,706
3,976 2,518
1,500 1,529
3,725 3,288
1,872 1,614
2,646 2,483
(2,817) (2,600)
27,314 24,409
13,897 6,205
2020
2021
2,193 484
24 15
10,092 5,203
115 591
3 310
1,470 1,089
13,897 7,692
45,540 5,205 12.90

28.64 1.43

51/426



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2020
2021
21,990 19,266
6,743 6,158
1,620 1,483
15,187 13,428
45,540 40,335
54,795 2,137 3.75
2020
2021
50,646 53,353
50,766 53,197
(120) 156
233 (334)
5,229 772
619 973
(1,932) 2,168
54,795 56,932
9,302 1,704 22.43
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®
533,906 (9.95 5,902,069
2020 12 31
2021 12 31
% %
3,307,304 3,009,482
8,981 8,486
(76,889) (75,533)
3,239,396 54.89 2,942,435 54.81
109,053 1.85 100,788 1.88
51,189 0.87 46,059 0.86
378,263 6.41 360,287 6.71
1,849,721 31.34 1,695,679 31.59
6,426 0.11 9,353 0.17
169,513 2.87 112,882 2.10
256 0.00 257 0.00
25,155 0.43 23,304 0.43
10,953 0.19 11,178 0.21
1,281 0.02 1,281 0.03
19,895 0.34 19,587 0.37
40,968 0.68 45,073 0.84
5,902,069 100.00 5,368,163 100.00
)
3,307,304 297,822
9.90 54.89
0.08
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
Q) Q)
1,790,819 54.15 1,657,277 55.07
1,430,750 43.26 1,283,280 42.64
85,735 2.59 68,925 2.29
3,307,304 100.00 3,009,482 100.00
)
1,849,721
154,042 31.34

0.25
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
%) )
383,666 20.74 304,908 17.98
13,705 0.74 25,264 1.49
325,695 17.61 222,807 13.14
1,125,530 60.85 1,141,825 67.34
1,125 0.06 875 0.05
1,849,721 100.00 1,695,679 100.00
577,779 102,351
71.33
2020 12 31
2021 12 31
%) )
51,395 8.90 30,562 6.43
412,129 71.33 356,838 75.05
114,255 19.77 88,028 18.52

577,779 100.00 475,428 100.00

54/426



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

oOoOooodn

) 10
20,850 4.04 2027 10 -
17,600 4.24 2027 24 -
16,510 3.05 2026 25 -
15,900 4.98 2025 12 -
14,630 4.39 2027 -
12,790 3.18 2026 -
12,480 3.86 2029 20 -
12,280 4.65 2028 11 -
11,920 4.04 2028 -

10 11,750 3.74 2025 10 -
)
6,019
4,738 1,281
)
2021
5,417,703 504,580
10.27
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2020 12 31

2021 12 31
) (%)
101,180 1.87 241,110 4.91
3,675,743 67.85 3,480,642 70.84
526,259 9.71 469,345 9.56
179,626 3.32 161,879 3.29
67 0.00 4 0.00
13,337 0.25 25,778 0.52
80,600 1.49 14,182 0.29
16,777 0.31 15,175 0.31
6,535 0.12 8,772 0.18
10,736 0.20 10,807 0.22
763,532 14.09 440,870 8.97
43,311 0.79 44,559 0.91
5,417, 703 100.00 4,913,123 100.00

3,675,743 195,101
5.61
2020 12 31

2021 12 31
Q) Q)
2,755,687 74.97 2,628,772 75.53
1,149,318 31.27 850,356 24.43
1,606,369 43.70 1,778,416 51.10
858,116 23.35 805,243 23.13
255,458 6.95 278,518 8.00
602,658 16.40 526,725 15.13
6,518 0.17 3,182 0.09
55,422 1.51 43,445 1.25
3,675,743 100.00 3,480,642 100.00

482,489

56/426
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2020 12 31
2021 12 31

54,032 54,032
109,062 109,062
58,434 58,434
3,152 1,393
26,245 26,245
75,596 67,702
155,968 136,602
482,489 453,470
1,877 1,570
484,366 455,040
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1,369,604 106,942
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
361,385 351,996
669,088 769,458
121,565 130,425
217,381 224,482
185 185
1,369,604 1,476,546
®
112,242
66,050
368,268
189,976
93,410
690,317
839,181
286,039

638,113 316,574
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(10)

2021 12 31 2020 12 31

Q) ()
331,050 18.49 313,427 18.91
316,576 17.68 294,595 17.78
242,545 13.55 189,785 11.46
197,503 11.03 224,450 13.54
149,726 8.36 127,522 7.69
131,822 7.36 107,987 6.52
95,893 5.35 88,535 5.34
76,557 4.27 97,132 5.86
63,098 3.52 54,100 3.26
55,328 3.09 45,532 2.75
130,721 7.30 114,212 6.89
1,790,819 100.00 1,657,277 100.00

1,430,750 1,283,280

85,735 68,925

3,307,304 3,009,482

2021 12 31 2020 12 31

() (%)
750,167 22.68 652,565 21.69
578,837 17.50 532,348 17.69
455,150 13.76 396,086 13.16
431,443 13.05 373,595 12.41
429,285 12.98 387,332 12.87
107,845 3.26 117,580 3.91
447,812 13.54 451,157 14.99
106,765 3.23 98,819 3.28
3,307,304 100.00 3,009,482 100.00

59/426



EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

oOoOooodn

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
Q) (%)
1,076,478 32.55 941,130 31.27
765,976 23.16 710,746 23.62
1,117,183 33.78 1,017,960 33.83
347,667 10.51 339,646 11.28
3,307,304 100.00 3,009,482 100.00

10
2021 12 31
(@) (@)
6,550 0.20 1.17
4,917 0.15 0.87
4,800 0.15 0.85
4,700 0.14 0.84
4,462 0.13 0.79
4,170 0.13 0.74
3,659 0.11 0.65
3,600 0.11 0.64
3,366 0.10 0.60
10 3,313 0.10 0.59
43,537 1.32 7.74
CBIRC
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
Q) (%)
3,204,469 96.89 2,903,043 96.47
61,469 1.86 64,773 2.15
23,012 0.70 19,795 0.66
12,513 0.37 11,604 0.38
5,841 0.18 10,267 0.34
3,307,304 100.00 3,009,482 100.00
3,265,938 98.75 2,967,816 98.62
41,366 1.25 41,666 1.38
2021 2020 2020 2019
12 31 12 31 2021 12 31
2.22 3.35 -1.13 2.57
49.40 43.43 +5.97 42.83
76.00 83.11 -7.11 86.04
74.64 67.65 +6.99 66.74
)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
Q) (%)
4,634 0.14 7,659 0.25
90 70 0.00 245 0.01

61/426
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
Q) (%)
29,839 45.41 31,349 48.53
24,339 37.04 21,773 33.71
10,139 15.43 9,475 14.67
1,387 2.12 1,999 3.09
65,704 100.00 64,596 100.00
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
() (%)
25,846 62.48 26,354 63.25
15,520 37.52 15,312 36.75
41,366 100.00 41,666 100.00
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
) (%)
9,845 23.80 4,699 11.28
5,867 14.18 7,396 17.75
4,992 12.07 6,160 14.78
4,734 11.45 5,383 12.92
4,148 10.03 5,225 12.54
3,497 8.45 3,365 8.08
8,275 20.00 9,430 22.63
8 0.02 8 0.02
41,366 100.00 41,666 100.00
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
%) ()
10,935 26.44 13,608 32.66
2,887 6.98 3,897 9.35
2,436 5.89 1,629 3.91
2,152 5.20 1,039 2.49
2,105 5.09 1,554 3.73
1,350 3.26 1,724 4.14
704 1.70 377 0.90
605 1.46 864 2.07
558 1.35 561 1.35
84 0.20 133 0.32
2,030 4.91 968 2.33
25,846 62.48 26,354 63.25
15,520 37.52 15,312 36.75
41,366 100.00 41,666 100.00

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
) Q)
12,546 30.33 15,140 36.34
7,352 17.77 10,425 25.01
19,045 46.04 14,852 35.65
2,423 5.86 1,249 3.00
41,366 100.00 41,666 100.00
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
529 581
529 581
(202) (191)
327 390
PD LGD
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
() 75,533 76,228
) 50,766 53,197
5,757 3,202
() (907) (767)
(54,253) (56,323)
) ()
() 76,889 75,533
2,753 57,969
38,524 2,269
3,631 13,545

16,557
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1D

2021 2020
27,675 12,869 27,558 13,277
26,509 10,017 23,186 9,246
25,794 11,306 24,855 7,917
20,719 3,270 19,917 4,603
19,756 6,455 17,214 3,178
5,999 (2,813) 6,042 (4,473)
24,193 10,346 21,384 10,119
2,721 1,491 2,642 1,659
153,366 52,941 142,798 45,526

2021 2020
59,693 19,672 59,722 20,679
63,380 10,598 58,682 2,929
29,953 22,563 24,225 21,922
340 108 169 )
153,366 52,941 142,798 45,526
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(12)

2020
2021 12 31
12 31
6,426 9,353 -31.29
138,349 69,290 99.67
13,705 25,264 -45.75
325,695 222,807 46.18
101,180 241,110 -58.04
13,337 25,778 -48.26
80,600 14,182 468.33
763,532 440,870 73.19
3,152 1,393 126.27
2020
2021
2,193 484 353.10
10,092 5,203 93.97
1,470 1,089 34.99
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()
36,064 228,544 225,708 38,900
()
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
3 3 -
()
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
25,750 31,598 (5.848)
()
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
692 694 0)
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(13)
59,693 29 0.05
38.92 99,900  12.76 882,800
414,000 88,900  27.35
FPA
2,762,019 130,315
4.95 98,813 4.45
1,790,819 133,542 8.06
2021 22,000
14,895
19,500 716
IT
49,981 26.72 237,001
18,900 392,100
36 4.90
0.68
FPA
511,856 760

MA 20,794 13,545
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E
5.59
E-SBU 63,380
4,698 8.01 41.33
44,746 6.07
39.90 18,634 12.96
45.22
+ o+
140,039,500
50
11.29 CEB
198,613,900
50.34 MAU 51,158,400
32.97 10.68 2,122,467

858,302 52,809 6.56

69/426



75.66

7,944
37.92

24.70

102,102

90

49.41

50,021

63,952

41.22

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

17.39

ooOoooOoo
982,964
+
E-SBU
23.09
E-SBU
310,043
DSC DSC
9,909
1.25 AUM 501,128
14.63
19.75 3,047
35.68
13.14
59,847
47.11 81.85
1,857
CEB
Al
WeChat

To The Bright

UnionPay Wu JIE
30
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CEB 6.0 14,593,200
NGCC-1BS
6.8399
0.94 2,749,741
449,872 0.62 44,150
CFCA
E
5,087
134
98.88
V9.0 52,519,600
18,780,400 2021 5,378,000 40.13
866,300 14.98 44.85
2021 2021
2021
AFCA
NIFD
12,263
2,223 22.14 668
93 16.17
106 55,399,200 110.09
17,784,800 5,382,600 43.40
2021 565
11 2,132 14.32
36.82 552,439

100
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ooooood
5,728 23.64 29,953
19.53
Cai Hui Ying
1,030,921 17.47 47.15
526,259
+
REIT
1,067,709
231,436 27.67 NAV
1,001,948 93.84 4.10
QDI
33
E-

1,641
7,055,899
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20

12
1,304 39 115
1,150
483
150
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€3]

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2021 12 31
W W
54,031,918,195 @
650,000,000 &
41,353,182,695 12,678,735,500
200,000,000 100,000,000
350,000,000
2021 12 31
1.00 54,031,918,195
100 650,000,000
5.30 3.90
4.80
2020 25 2021 11
4.45 4.01

751426



(¢Y) Tier

(2) Tier

CBIRC

A A A A
N " S\

@

5.125

CSRC

10
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Tier

Tier
1) CBIRC

CBIRC
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5.125

Tier
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©) 2021 12 31

2016 12 31 0| 39,810,359,500 0 39,810,359,500
771,923

2017 32.138 39,810,391,638
12 31 32,138| 39,810,301,638| 771,923

2018 88,858 39,810,480,496
30 88,858| 39,810,480,49%| , 771,925

2018 49,358 39,810,529, 854
12 31 49,358|  39,810,520,854| 771,926

2019 35,594 39,810,565,448
30 35,504| 39,810,565,448| o 771,927

2019 22,153 39,810,587,601
12 31 22,153| 39,810,567.601| . 771,927

2020 9,564 39,810,597,165
30 9,564| 39,810,597,165| o 771,027

2020 1,542,576,314 41,353,173,479
12 31 1.542.576,314P |  41,353,173,479 29,911 801,838

2021 5.841 41,353,179, 320
30 5,841 41,353,179,320 0.11 801,838

2021 3,375 41,353,182,695
12 31 3,375 41,353,182,695| 801,838

41,353,182,695
2021 12 31 41,353,182,695 801838

771426

1,542,553,191
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2016 12 31 o| 6,868,735,500 0 6,868,735,500
133,185

2017 12 22 5,810,000,000| 12,678,735,500 5,810,000,000 12,678,735,500
112,656 245,841

2017 12 31 0| 12,678,735,500 0 12,678,735,500
245,841

2018 12 31 0| 12,678,735,500 0 12,678,735,500
245,841

2019 12 31 0| 12,678,735,500 0 12,678,735,500
245,841

2020 12 31 0| 12,678,735,500 0 12,678,735,500
245,841

2021 12 31 ol 12,678,735,500 0 12,678,735,500
245,841
2016 12 31 0 300,000,000 0 0
2017 12 31 0 300,000,000 0 0
2018 12 31 0 300,000,000 0 0
2019 15 350,000,000 650,000,000 0 0
2019 12 31 0 650,000,000 0 0
2020 12 31 0 650,000,000 0 0
2021 12 31 0 650,000,000 0 0

Tier

781426
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)
2021 12 31
223,694 854
®)
2021 12 31 10
(D)
23,359,409, 561 43.23
1,782,965,000 3.30
5,615,925,380 10.39
4,200,000, 000 7.77
1,572,735,868 2.91
1,530,397,000 2.83
989,377,094 1.83
413,094,619 0.76
376,393,000 0.70
766,002,403 1.42
723,999,875 1.34
«C ) 626,063,556 1.16
1,610
4,200
5,615,925,380
1,605,286,000 376,393,000 282,684,000 172,965,000
3,178,597,380 4,200,000,000

1,247,713,000

10

791426
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2021 12 31 10
2021 12 31 20
Q)
32,400,000 16.20
26,700,000 13.35
15,500,000 7.75
15,500,000 7.75
15,500,000 7.75
11,640,000 5.82
10,320,000 5.17
10,000,000 5.00
10,000,000 5.00
10,000,000 5.00
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2021 12 31 21
Q)
13,270,000 13.27
12,190,000 12.19
10,000,000 10.00
8,180,000 8.18
7,450,000 7.45
7,200,000 7.20
6,540,000 6.54
5,880,000 5.80
5,210,000 5.21
3,900,000 3.90
10
2021 12 31 24
Q)
84,110,000 24.04
47,720,000 13.63
31,810,000 9.09
27,270,000 7.79
27,270,000 7.79
18,180,000 5.19
15,000,000 4.28
13,630,000 3.89
11,880,000 3.40
9,090,000 2.60
9,090,000 2.60
9,090,000 2.60
9,090,000 2.60

10
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10
2021
2021 43,407
2021 2,960
1,840 38,607
36,423
2021
(€D) 26,245 50
(2 MoF 1.5
6,806
?) 10 2.01 2022 27
54,032 10,860
28.13
“)
®)
100
2021 2020 2019
108.60 113.47 112.33

28.13 32.71 31.97

82/426



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

@

[ wwmEER |
[ ExzAz

[ vzrumzAs |
[ memAz
[ #mzEs
(ﬂﬂﬁ%gﬁlﬁﬂglﬁ‘ﬂﬁﬂ‘b}—

ATN—T « T4+
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CSRC
14
14 A.2.1
2021 -2025 2021
2022
2021 -2025
2021
2020 2021 A

CSRC
[2020] 69
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)

2021 25
37,379,247,220

2021 29
36,339,765,907
2021

2021 12 28
37,887,184,125

)
2020
2022 27
)
2022 27
2022 27

2021
36

2020
116

Tier 2

2021
90

2021

13 11

CBIRC

84/426
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69.1799

67.2561
2021

10

70.1200

CBIRC



(

(

)

)

122

14

41

85/426

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn



(

(
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)
3/3 13/14 172 - - - - - -
3/3 13/13 1/1 2/2 /7 - - - 3/3
3/3 13/13 - - i - - - -
2/3 12/13 - - - - - - 4/4
1/3 12/13 - 4/5 - - - - 4/4
1/3 14/14 - - 8/8 - - - 3/4
1/1 5/5 - - 2/2 - - 4/4 -
2/3 14/14 - 6/6 2/2 - 3/3 11711 3/3
1/3 14/14 - 6/6 8/8 - 3/3 11/11 -
3/3 14/14 2/2 - - 4/4 3/3 11/11 -
1/3 14/14 - 6/6 - 4/4 3/3 11711 -
2/2 10/10 - - - 2/2 2/2 6/6 2/2
3/3 14/14 2/2 - - 4/4 2/2 - -
0/0 172 - - 1/1 - - - -
0/0 1/1 - - 1/1 - - - -
0/1 3/4 - - 3/3 - - 4/4 -
2/3 14/14 2/2 6/6 - 4/4 - 11/11 -
0/1 2/4 - - - - 1/1 4/5 -
2021 CBIRC
)
CBIRC
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)
2021
38
11
101
47
)
2021 2021
2020 Tier 2021 -2025
2020
2022 27
)
10 17
2020
2022
2021
2022 27

)
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2022 27

)

2022 27

)

2022 27

()

2020

2022 27

AML

2021

18

2020

52

-2023

37

11

2020

88/426
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2022 27

)

)

)

)
2021 12 28

2021

2021
16

3.13
3.13

34
14
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15
PBOC CBIRC
2022 24
2021



)
2022

Q)
2022

)

)

27

27

2021

-2025
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(

(
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OoOoOoOoOodno
)
6/6 3/3 -
6/7 - 3/5
1/1 0/0 -
7/7 5/5 5/5
6/7 4/5 5/5
7/7 5/5 5/5
7/7 5/5 -
6/7 - 4/5
/7 - 5/5
0/0 0/0 -
4/5 3/3 -
2021
)
10
24
1)
16 2020
2020
2020 2020
2020
2022 27

2)
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2021 -2025
2020

2022 27
)
)

2022 4 27

15
93
2021 12 31
2022 27

2020
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14 C.1.4

)

)

)

2021 12 31

2021

)
2021 12 31
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@
26 3.7
2022 0
WANG Jiang
58
* 2022
20
CBIRC
13
2020 0
WU Lijun
57
CSRC
CSRC
2021 0
FU Wanjun 2021
54 2019
EMBA
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oooooono
2021 0
YAO Zhongyou
58
2021 2020 0
QU Liang 2018
55
SO0A
2021 0
YAO Wei
46
DNMC
2019 12 0
LIU Chong
52
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2021 0
L1 Wei
51
MBA
2017 0
WANG Liguo
64
2019 0
SHAO Ruiging
64
13
2019 0
HONG Yongmiao
58
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2020 0
LI Yinquan
66

L 1zHI1
INC.

2021 0
HAN Fuling
57

CSRC
MBA

2022
LIU Shiping
59

XBRL
1BM
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2021 0
LU Hong 2009
58 1994
2009
2021

2009 11 0
WU Junhao
56

2021 12 0
LI Yinzhong
57

2016 0
WU Gaolian
69
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ooooOoog
2016 11 0
WANG Zhe
61
PBOC

2019 0
QIAO Zhimin
69

PBOC
CBRC

2019 0
XU Keshun
55

EMBA

2019 0
SUN Jianwei)
55 )

2019 0
SHANG Wencheng)
46 )
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( )
0
FU Wanjun
54
2014 0
WU Chongkuan
59
1997
2020 12 0
DONG Tiefeng
54 PBOC
CBRC
0
Qu Liang
55
2020 2020 0
Ql Ye 1992
52
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2020 2020 0

YANG Bingbing 2021 10
51 2005
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®

€))
)

CBRC 2006

)
)

Ernst & Young Hua Ming LLP
Ernst & Young

2016
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)
2020 2021
2021 2020
12.48 7.16 12.52 3.71
3.15 1.30 3.24 0.49
15.63 8.46 15.76 4.20
)
)
2021
2.50
5.54
0.42
8.46
)
*

®
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59

131

193

100

5.1562

2021 12 31
IFRS
19.39 2022
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38
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12 31
2021 2020

) ( ) ( ) ( )
229,334 4,446,786 221,475 4,294,400
(117,179) (2,272,101) (110,778) (2,147,985)
112,155 2,174,685 110,697 2,146,415
30,131 584,240 27,009 523,705
(2,817) (54,622) (2,600) (50,414)
27,314 529,618 24,409 473,291
2,193 42,522 484 9,385
24 465 15 291
10,092 195,684 5,203 100,886
115 2,230 591 11,459
3 58 310 6,011
1,470 28,503 1,089 21,116
153,366 2,973,767 142,798 2,768,853
5 (45,540) (883,021) (40,335) (782,096)
(54,772) (1,062,029) (56,733) (1,100,053)
23) (446) (199) (3,859)
53,031 1,028,271 45,531 882,846
(90) (1,745) ) @7
52,941 1,026,526 45,526 882,749
(9,302) (180,366) (7,598) (147,325)
43,639 846,160 37,928 735,424
43,407 841,662 37,835 733,621
232 4,498 93 1,803
43,639 846,160 37,928 735,424

) ) ( ) )

10 0.71 13.77 0.68 13.19
10 0.65 12.60 0.61 11.83
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12 31
2021 2020
) ( ) ( ) )
43,639 846,160 37,928 735,424
87) (5,565) 22 427
- - 2 39
87) (5,565) 24 465
2,828 54,835 (636) (12,332)
112 2,172 (219) (4,246)
(126) (2,443) 74) (15,008)
(685) (13,282) 406 7,872
(83) (1,609) (148) (2,870)
2,046 39,672 (1,371) (26,584)
1,759 34,107 (1,347) (26,118)
45,398 880,267 36,581 709,306
45,166 875,769 36,491 707,560
232 4,498 90 1,745
45,398 880,267 36,581 709,306
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12 31
2021 2020
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
11 378,263 7,334,520 360,287 6,985,965
12 51,189 992,555 46,059 893,084
6,426 124,600 9,353 181,355
13 138,349 2,682,587 69,290 1,343,533
14 13,705 265,740 25,264 489,869
15 31,164 604,270 43,592 845,249
16 3,239,396 62,811,888 2,942,435 57,053,815
17 109,053 2,114,538 100,788 1,954,279
18 1,836,016 35,600,350 1,670,415 32,389,347
383,666 7,439,284 304,908 5,912,166
325,695 6,315,226 222,807 4,320,228
1,125 21,814 875 16,966
1,125,530 21,824,027 1,141,825 22,139,987
19 256 4,964 257 4,983
20 25,155 487,755 23,304 451,865
21 10,953 212,379 11,178 216,741
22 1,281 24,839 1,281 24,839
23 19,895 385,764 19,587 379,792
24 40,968 794,370 45,073 873,965
5,902,069 114,441,118 5,368,163 104,088,681
26 101,180 1,961,880 241,110 4,675,123
27 526,259 10,204,162 469,345 9,100,600
28 179,626 3,482,948 161,879 3,138,834
29 67 1,299 4 78
14 13,337 258,604 25,778 499,835
30 80,600 1,562,834 14,182 274,989
31 3,675,743 71,272,657 3,480,642 67,489,648
32 16,777 325,306 15,175 294,243
33 6,535 126,714 8,772 170,089
34 10,736 208,171 10,807 209,548
35 763,532 14,804,885 440,870 8,548,469
36 43,311 839,800 44,559 863,999
5,417,703 105,049,261 4,913,123 95,265,455
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12 3
2021 2020
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
37 54,032 1,047,680 54,032 1,047,680
38 109,062 2,114,712 109,062 2,114,712
64,906 1,258,527 64,906 1,258,527
39,993 775,464 39,993 775,464
39 58,434 1,133,035 58,434 1,133,035
40 3,152 61,117 1,393 27,010
41 26,245 508,891 26,245 508,891
41 75,596 1,465,806 67,702 1,312,742
155,968 3,024,220 136,602 2,648,713
482,489 9,355,462 453,470 8,792,783
1,877 36,395 1,570 30,442
484,366 9,391,857 455,040 8,823,226
5,902,069 114,441,118 5,368,163 104,088,681

2022 25
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2021

2020 12 31 54,032 64,906 39,993 4,163 58,434 1,393 26,245 67,702 136,581 453,449 1,549 454,998
- - - - - - - - 21 21 21 42
2021 54,032 64,906 39,993 4,163 58,434 1,393 26,245 67,702 136,602 453,470 1,570 455,040
- - - - - - - - 43,407 43,407 232 43,639
40 - - - - - 1,759 - - - 1,759 - 1,759
- - - - - - - - - - 95 95

42
_ - - - - - - - 7,894 (7.,894) - - -
- - - - - - - - - (11,347)  (11,347) (20)  (11,367)
- - - - - - - - - (4,800)  (4,800) - (4,800)
2021 12 31 54,032 64,906 39,993 4,163 58,434 3,152 26,245 75,596 155,968 482,489 1,877 484,366

2020

2019 12 31 52,489 64,906 - 5,161 53,533 2,737 26,245 59,417 120,494 384,982 1,072 386,054
- - - - - - - - 10 10 9 19
2020 52,489 64,906 - 5,161 53,533 2,737 26,245 59,417 120,504 384,992 1,081 386,073
- - - - - - - - 37,835 37,835 93 37,928
40 - - - - - (1,344) - - - (1,344) @ (1,347
- - - - - - - - - - 400 400
- - 39,993 - - - - - - 39,993 - 39,993
1,543 - - (998) 4,901 - - - - 5,446 - 5,446

42
_ - - - - - - - 8,285 (8,285) - - -
- - - - - - - - - (11,233)  (11,233) (1) (11,234)
- - - - - - - - - (2,219)  (2,219) - (2,219)
2020 12 31 54,032 64,906 39,993 4,163 58,434 1,393 26,245 67,702 136,602 453,470 1,570 455,040
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2021
2020 12 31
2021
40
42
2021 12 31
2020
2019 12 31
2020
40
42
2020 12 31
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O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
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1,047,680 1,258,527 775,464 80,721 1,133,035 27,010 508,891 1,312,742 2,648,306 8,792,376 30,035 8,822,411
- - - - - - - - 407 407 407 814
1,047,680 1,258,527 775,464 80,721 1,133,035 27,010 508,891 1,312,742 2,648,713 8,792,783 30,442 8,823,226
- - - - - - - - 841,662 841,662 4,498 846,160

- - - - - 34,107 - - - 34,107 - 34,107

- - - - - - - - - - 1,842 1,842

- _ - - - - - 153,065  (153,065) - - -

- - - - - - - - (220,018) (220,018) (388)  (220,406)

- - - - - - - - (93,072)  (93,072) - (93,072)
1,047,680 1,258,527 775,464 80,721 1,133,035 61,117 508,891 1,465,806 3,024,220 9,355,462 36,395 9,391,857
1,017,762 1,258,527 - 100,072 1,038,005 53,070 508,891 1,152,096 2,336,379 7,464,801 20,786 7,485,587
- - - - - - - - 194 194 175 368
1,017,762 1,258,527 - 100,072 1,038,005 53,070 508,891 1,152,096 2,336,573 7,464,995 20,961 7,485,955
- - - - - - - - 733,621 733,621 1,803 735,424

- - - - - (26,060 - - - (26,060) (58)  (26,118)

- - - - - - - - - - 7,756 7,756

- - 775,464 - - - - - - 775,464 - 775,464

29,919 - - (19,351) 95,030 - - - - 105,598 - 105,598

- - - - - - - 160,646  (160,646) - - -

- - - - - - - - (217,808) (217,808) 19) (217,827)

- - - - - - - - (43,026) (43,026) - (43,026)
1,047,680 1,258,527 775,464 80,721 1,133,035 27,010 508,891 1,312,742 2,648,713 8,792,783 30,442 8,823,226

111/426



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

/(
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)

/(
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/(

12 31
2021 2020
( ) ( ) ) ¢ )

52,941 1,026,526 45,526 882,749

54,772 1,062,029 56,733 1,100,053

23 446 199 3,859

5,765 111,783 5,176 100,363
(907) (17,587) (767) (14,872)
4) (465) (15) (291)

156 3,025 503 9,753
(61,503) (1,192,543) (57,032)  (1,105,850)
(115) (2,230) (591) (11,459)

90 1,745 5 97
(1,506) (29,201) (733) (14,213)
(1,532) (29,705) (139) (2,695)

17,522 339,752 11,669 226,262

462 8,958 489 9,482

(94) (1,823) 23 446

66,050 1,280,710 61,046 1,183,682

19,987 387,548 1,990 38,586

(34,721) (673,240) 5,781 112,094
(15,537) (301,262) (13,763) (266,865)
(352,244) (6,830,011) (349,060)  (6,768,273)
12,432 241,056 (36,770) (712,970)
1,815 35,193 (26,409) (512,071)
(368,268) (7,140,717) (418,231)  (8,109,499)

56,953 1,104,319 25,957 503,306
17,509 339,500 (3,699) (71,724)
66,409 1,287,671 (11,451) (222,035)

(138,608) (2,687,609) 17,271 334,885

183,125 3,550,794 452,183 8,767,828
(12,823) (248,638) (11,303) (219,165)

17,411 337,599 5,396 104,628

189,976 3,683,635 474,354 9,197,724

(112,242) (2,176,372) 117,169 2,271,907
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12 31
v 2021 2020
( ) ( ) ) ( )

690,317 13,385,247 702,616 13,623,724

60,635 1,175,713 55,630 1,078,666

1 3,316 13 252

(839,181)  (16,271,720) (924,959)  (17,934,955)

(5,352) (103,775) (6,862) (133,054)

(93,410)  (1,811,220) (173,562)  (3,365,367)

95 1,842 400 7,756

- - 39,993 775,464

638,113 12,373,011 514,774 9,981,468
(316,574)  (6,138,370) (439,051)  (8,513,199)
(16,399) (317,977) (12,981) (251,702)

(16,166) (313,459) (13,453) (260,854)

(3,030) (58,752) (2,934) (56,890)
286,039 5,546,296 86,748 1,682,044

(2,880) (55,843) 2,778) (53,865)
46(a) 77,507 1,502,861 27,577 534,718
145,076 2,813,024 117,499 2,278,306

46(b) 222,583 4,315,884 145,076 2,813,024
176,851 3,429,141 163,990 3,179,766

(88,916)  (1,724,081) (90,899)  (1,762,532)

113/426
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1992 18 A 2010
H 2013 12
CBIRC
No.B0007H111000001
SAIC N0.91110000100011743X
25 25
19
CBIRC
2022 25
IFRS

IFRS

MOF
GAAP

IFRS GAAP
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1.1 2021
2021
IFRS IAS 39 IFRS IFRS

IFRS 16

2021
IFRS 16

IFRS IAS 39  IFRS IFRS
( IBOR )
RFR

IFRS

RFR

2021 IFRS 16

12

2021

1.2 2021

IFRS

IAS 16

IAS 37 -
1AS

1AS IFRS

1AS
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30 Covid-19
IFRS 16
IBOR
IFRS IAS 39
1BOR
1AS 39 ( )
Covid-19
2022 30
2021
Covid-19
2022
- 2022
2022
2023
2023
2023
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IFRS 17 2023

IFRS 10 IAS 28

IFRS 2018-2020 2020  IFRS IFRS IFRS 2022
16 IAS 41

IAS 12 2023

IFRS IAS 37 IFRIC 21
Day
IFRS
IAS 37 IFRIC 21
IFRS

IAS 16

IAS 37

I1AS

1AS IFRS

I1AS

IFRS 17 IFRS 17 IFRS

IFRS 17

116/426



IFRS 10

2020

IAS 12

2023

2.1

IAS 28

IFRS

IFRS 10

IAS 28

2018-2020

IFRS 16

IFRS 16
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Q@
Q@

(a
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5.5

5.6

¢«

Q@

ECL

50(a)
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5.9

5.10
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30 35

10

2.8 3.2%
19.0 32.3%
9.5 19.4%
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8.3

9.1

9.2

9.3

¢

“

25
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9.4
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9.6
Q)
)
()
10
10
11
13

ceu el
12
13
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CGU
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14.1
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14.3

14.4

15
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18.1
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18.2

18.3

19
19.1

19.2

20

132/426

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn



21

22

23

133/426

IFRS

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

134/426



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

135/426



(a

®

(c

(@

%

13%

136/426

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn



@

2021

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2021 2020
4,800 5,073
224 616
1,392 1,083
@

77,042 76,214
84,417 77,477
2,277 2,295
6,358 5,524
551 964
52,273 52,229
229,334 221,475
5,870 6,414
11,814 10,271
3,817 4,270
57,786 58,045
19,772 19,643
598 466
17,522 11,669
117,179 110,778
112,155 110,697

907 2020 767
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2021 2020

13,084 12,245
3,976 2,518
3,725 3,288
1,916 1,706
1,872 1,614
1,500 1,529
1,412 1,626
2,646 2,483
30,131 27,009
1,835 1,842
192 150
790 608
2,817 2,600
27,314 24,409
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2021

40

2,139

2,179

14

2,193

2021

10,219

(483)

230

126

10,092
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2021 2020
15,378 13,021
2,156 1,611
1,088 992
677 574
282 1,084
2,409 1,984
21,990 19,266
2,722 2,687
2,082 1,652
664 524
516 493
462 489
297 313
6,743 6,158
1,620 1,483
©) 15,187 13,428
45,540 40,335

(@) 2021 12 31 9.90 2020 9.90
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2021

O - 186 139 - 325 26 76 427
0 - 1,525 788 - 2,313 245 130 2,688
() - - - - - - - -
() - 755 397 - 1,152 174 64 1,390
() - - - - - - - -
430 - - - 430 - - 430

420 - - - 420 - - 420

430 - - - 430 - - 430

430 - - - 430 - - 430

() 245 - - - 245 - - 245
() 430 - - - 430 - - 430
() - 1,555 707 - 2,262 245 130 2,637
330 - - - 330 - - 330

340 - - - 340 - - 340

- 737 836 - 1,573 245 130 1,948

- 738 836 - 1,574 245 130 1,949

- 714 923 - 1,637 241 130 2,008

() - - - - - - - -
() - - - - - - - -
() - 1,555 707 - 2,262 245 130 2,637
() - 50 37 - 87 34 21 142
) - - - - - - - -

) - 27 20 - 47 4 11 62
() - 133 61 - 194 113 11 318
() - - - - - - - -

oOoOooodn



Y
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2020
- 1,520 740 - 2,260 46 111 2,417
- 298 223 - 521 12 111 644
- 215 - - 215 - - 215
- 430 - - 430 - - 430
_ 420 - - 420 - - 420
- 426 - - 426 - - 426
- 430 - - 430 - - 430
- 1,600 660 - 2,260 46 111 2,417
330 - - - 330 - - 330
340 - - - 340 - - 340
- 734 1,572 - 2,306 46 111 2,463
- 736 1,095 - 1,831 46 111 1,988
- 704 1,280 - 1,984 44 111 2,139
215 - - - 215 - - 215
360 - - - 360 - - 360

142/426
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( ) 2020

2020

() 2020

2020

2021

10 30 2020
CBIRC

10 30 2020
CBIRC

10 30 2020
CBIRC

10 30 2020
CBIRC

29 2020

CBIRC

2021
2021

2021

2021

2021

2021

2021

2021

2021

() 2021

25 2021
25 CBIRC

2021 25 2021
2022 18 CBIRC

2021

11
12 18 2021

16

10

19 ]

29

12 31

2021 12 31
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2021
2021 18
2021
2021 12 31
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2021
2021
CBIRC

2021

2021
2021 30

CBIRC
2021 25
26
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2021 2020
2,974 2,492
24,674 23,092
250 205
1,317 499
29,215 26,288
2021 2020
3,000,001 3,500,000 - -
3,500,001 4,000,000 - -
4,000,001 4,500,000 - 1
4,500,001 5,000,000 2 2
5,000,001 3 2
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2021 2020
50,766 53,197
(120) 156
233 (334)
5,229 772
619 973
(1,955) 1,969
54,772 56,733
2021 2020
10,371 10,923
23(b) (993) (2,876)
9(b) (76) (449)
9,302 7,598

oOoOooodn
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2021 2020
52,941 45,526
25% 250
13,235 11,382
- (10)
2,111 1,437
(i) (5,968) (4,762)
9,378 8,047
(76) (449)
9,302 7,598
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2021 2020
43,407 37,835
4,800 2,219
38,607 35,616
54,032 52,746
0.71 0.68

2021 2020
54,032 52,489
257
54,032 52,746

2021 2020
38,607 35,616
776 850
39,383 36,466
54,032 52,746
6,436 7,313
60,468 60,059
0.65 0.61

1471426
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31
4,005 4,471
@) 281,760 293,540
(b) 90,168 56,132
2,195 5,998
378,128 360,141
135 146
378,263 360,287
PBOC
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
8. 00% 9.00%
9. 00% 5. 00%
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31

25,855 29,185

418 314

25,348 16,980

51,621 46,479

27 59

51,648 46,538

(459) 479)

51,189 46,059
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2021 2020
12 31

11,795 14,502

78,469 17,702

48,268 37,216

138,532 69,420

221 179

138,753 69,599

(404) (309)

138,349 69,290




EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

OooooOodd
@

2021 12 31
1,020,673 6,470 (6,723)
38,778 602 (496)
801,008 6,031 (6,077)
22,829 601 1)

80 1

1,883,368 13,705 (13,337)

2020 12 31
1,110,897 5,821 (6,340)
21,022 523 (610)
1,055,992 18,144 (18,499)
20,981 774 (246)
1,405 2 (83)
2,210,297 25,264 (25,778)
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®
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
1,459 2,504
2,311 4,808
21
1,882 2,277
5,652 9,610
CCR
CCR
CVA CCR
2019
©
2021 12 31
3,270 2020 12 31 3,286
41 2020 12 31
11 2020 12 31 118

2020 2021
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(d) IBOR

IFRS IAS 39 IFRS
RFR

LIBOR
RFR

2021 12 31 2023 30 LIBOR
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31
2,300 13,262
28,731 30,331
2 -
133 5
31,166 43,598
2 3
31,168 43,601
* ©
31,164 43,592
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
7,586 20,074
23,580 23,524
31,166 43,598
2 3
31,168 43,601
* ©))
31,164 43,592
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16

C))

V25(a)
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31
1,720,006 1,627,339
901 652
565,296 492,444
203,600 171,336
214,068 173,565
447,786 445,935
1,430,750 1,283,280
70,813 29,938
84,834 68,273
155,647 98,211
3,307,304 3,009,482
8,981 8,486
3,316,285 3,017,968
(76,889) (75,533)
3,239,396 2,942,435
474) (594)
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2021 12 31
%

331,050 10.01% 91,670
316,576 9.58% 125,894
242,545 7.33% 70,162
197,503 5.97% 132,710
149,726 4.53% 55,563
131,822 3.99% 41,151
95,893 2.90% 35,341
76,557 2.31% 6,585
63,098 1.91% 21,597
55,328 1.67% 12,371
130,721 3.95% 36,352
1,790,819 54.15% 629,396
1,430,750 43.26% 759,940
85,735 2.59% 75,514
3,307,304 100.00% 1,464,850

8,981

3,316,285

(76,889)

3,239,396

474)
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2020 12 31
%
313,427 10.41% 106,816
294,595 9.79% 121,503
224,450 7.46% 154,223
189,785 6.31% 66,502
127,522 4.24% 49,657
107,987 3.5% 32,520
97,132 3.23% 4,765
88,535 2.94% 37,660
54,100 1.80% 17,062
45,532 1.51% 12,163
114,212 3.79% 36,048
1,657,277 55.07% 638,919
1,283,280 42.64% 653,526
68,925 2.29% 65,161
3,009,482 100.00% 1,357,606
8,486
3,017,968
(75,533)
2,942,435
(594)

157/426



2021 12 31

©

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

OooooOodd
2021 12 31 10
2021 12 31
12 ( (
ECL ECL) ECL)
10,935 (3.,128) (2,196) (4,750) 408 4,024
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
1,076,478 941,130
765,976 710,746
1,117,183 1,017,960
347,667 339,646
3,307,304 3,009,482
8,981 8,486
3,316,285 3,017,968
(76,889) (75,533)
3,239,396 2,942,435
474) (594)
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2021 12 31
%
750,167 22.68% 305,064
578,837 17.50% 318,941
455,150 13.76% 283,547
431,443 13.05% 231,123
429,285 12.98% 236,217
107,845 3.26% 77,626
106,765 3.23% 12,320
447,812 13.54% 12
3,307,304 100.00% 1,464,850
2020 12 31
%

652,565 21.69% 266,093
532,348 17.69% 296,164
396,086 13.16% 263,189
387,332 12._87% 223,419
373,595 12.41% 212,662
117,580 3.91% 80,952
98,819 3.28% 9,916
451,157 14.99% 5,211
3,009,482 100.00% 1,357,606
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2021 12 31
( (
(2 &0 ECL) ECL)

9,845 (5.507) (2,344) (4,587)
4,992 (2,985) (1,733) (2,919)
4,734 (9,303) (2,136) (2,900)
4,148 (5.396) (3.584) (2.,463)
3,497 (4,049) (3,554) (1,913)
27,216 (27,240) (13,351) (14,782)

2020 12 31

( (
(2 &0 ECL) ECL)

6,160 (2,592) (2,499) (3,355)
5,383 (9,100) (2,930) (3,140)
5,225 (5.561) (3.418) (3,006)
4,699 (4,955) (3,685) (2,843)
3,365 (3,400) (3,326) (1,786)
24,832 (25,608) (15,858) (14,130)

49(b)
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2021 12 31
14,526 10,872 1,329 176 26,903
2,912 3,263 2,111 344 8,630
7,985 9,295 5,841 865 23,986
4,416 909 858 2 6,185
29,839 24,339 10,139 1,387 65,704
645 - - - 645
30,484 24,339 10,139 1,387 66,349
) 0.92% 0.73% 0.31% 0.04% 2.00%
(]
2020 12 31
14,474 12,760 1,200 30 28,464
5,221 2,964 3,535 582 12,302
10,367 5,765 4,176 1,386 21,694
1,287 284 564 1 2,136
31,349 21,773 9,475 1,999 64,596
276 - - - 276
31,625 21,773 9,475 1,999 64,872
1.05% 0.72% 0.31% 0.07% 2.15%
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2021 12 31
(
12 ECL)
ECL) ECL)
%
3,130,394 131,030 45,880 3,307,304 1.39%
7,169 1,409 403 8,981
3,137,563 132,439 46,283 3,316,285
(31,363) (19,935) (25,591) (76,889)
3,106,200 112,504 20,692 3,239,396
2020 12 31
(
2 ECL)
ECL) ECL)
%
2,837,009 124,772 47,701 3,009,482 1.59%
6,649 1,374 463 8,486
2,843,658 126,146 48,164 3,017,968
(31,192) (21,037) (23,304) (75,533)
2,812,466 105,109 24,860 2,942,435
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@
2021
@2 ECL) (
ECL) ECL)

2021 (31,192) (21,037) (23,304) (75,533)

(3,492) 2,843 649 -

912 (1,293) 381 -

574 4,340 (4,914) -

1,827 (4,787) (47,806) (50,766)

- - 54,253 54,253

- - (5,757) (5,757)

- - 907 907

8 ¢ - 7

2021 12 31 (31,363) (19,935) (25,591) (76,889)

2020
(12 ECL) (
ECL) ECL)

2020 (24,060) (27,574) (24,594) (76,228)

(2,112) 2,049 63 -

988 (1,072) 84 -

216 10,315 (10,531) -

(6,228) (4,755) (42,214) (53,197)

- - 56,323 56,323

- - (3,202) (3,202)

- - 767 767

4 - - 4

2020 12 31 (31,192) (21,037) (23,304) (75,533)
O]

2021 12 31
474 2020 12 31 594

163/426
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2021 2020

12 31 12 31
4,634 7,659
70 245

2021 2020

12 31 12 31
127,150 118,247
(15,556) (15,442)
111,594 102,805
1,223 1,128
(3,764) (3,145)
109,053 100,788

2021 2020

12 31 12 31
36,337 32,149
29,568 25,745
24,301 20,825
17,585 15,752
10,763 11,420
8,596 12,356
127,150 118,247
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31
©) 383,666 304,908
(b) 325,695 222,807
© 1,125 875
¢)) 1,125,530 1,141,825
1,836,016 1,670,415
@
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
) 50,891 33,040
) - 1
() 332,775 271,867
383,666 304,908
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)
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
4,146 80
33,820 9,291
@ 11,243 19,985
797
351 1,770
534 1,914
(@) 50,891 33,040
(©) 2,051 4,391
881 2,194
48,840 28,649
50,891 33,040
@
@
25(a)
(©))
()
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
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)
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
253,537 212,937
4,088 2,620
75,150 56,310
332,775 271,867
®)
a
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
125,286 59,441
@ 98,420 75,493
) 58,904 51,310
93 349
15,835 12,535
22,211 19,786
320,749 218,914
4,946 3,893
3)(®) 325,695 222,807
®) 56,394 50,534
38,665 33,872
264,355 168,380
320,749 218,914
4,946 3,893
325,695 222,807
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() 2021 12 31

2020 12 31

*

®

)

2021

2021 12 31

2020

2020 12 31
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687
25(a)
2021
Qa2 ECL) (
ECL) ECL)

(420) - (36) (456)

7 ) - -

6 - ® -
) CH) 131) (233)

2 - - 2
(410) (104) @a73) (687)
2020
Qa2 ECL) (
ECL) ECL)

(708) - (118) (826)

1 - [€)) -

251 - 83 334

36 - - 36
(420) - (36) (456)
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©

)

2021 12 31

)

@

2020

14

2021 12 31

1,125
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31
) 1,125 875
) 23 23
1,102 852
1,125 875
2020 12 31 875
20
2021 2020
12 31 12 31

() 978,630 921,967
() 139,573 207,486
1,118,203 1,129,453
17,652 17,510
1,135,855 1,146,963
(10,325) (5,138)
1,125,530 1,141,825
() 157,553 159,519
15,725 21,710
950,325 964,796
1,107,878 1,124,315
17,652 17,510
1,125,530 1,141,825
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31

364,017 386,220

@ 405,557 333,697

0 187,762 168,370

5,260 4,777

6,572 23,141

9,462 5,762

978,630 921,967

16,823 15,621

®) 995,453 937,588
(3,981) (1,937)

991,472 935,651

1,003,770 944,985

25(a)
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2020

2020 12 31
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2021
12 ECL) (
ECL) ECL)
(1,932) “72) (2,734) (5,138)
104 (104) - i
102 195 (297) -
323 (934) (4,618) (5,229)
42 - - 42
(1,361) (1,315) (7,649) (10,325)
2020
12 ECL) (
ECL) ECL)
(2,513) (101) (1,769) (4,383)
(30) 30 - -
179 (179) - i}
6 47 (53) -
409 (269) 912) (772)
17 - - 17
(1,932) 472) (2,734) (5,138)
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@)
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
4,680 4,680
2,267 2,267
105 105
70 70
156 156
105 105
5,000 5,000
600 600
12,983 12,983
/
( ; 5,900 90% 90%
2,267 100% 100%
)
150 70% 70%
( )
( 100 70% 70%
)
( 156 100% 100%
)
( 150 70% 70%
)
N 5,000 100% 100%
( ; 1,000 60% 60%
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20
2021

/

2021 12 31
2021
2021 12 31
2021
2021 12 31
2021 12 31
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2021 2020

257 -
93 262
(90) ®)
O -
256 257

() )

(

13,526 8,127 2,315 8,249 4,790 37,007
43 2,217 356 1,353 223 4,192
15 - (15) - - -
(55) - - (451) (195) (701)
- (210) - - - (210)
13,529 10,134 2,656 9,151 4,818 40,288
(4,506) (582) - (5,101) (3.351) (13,540)
(424) (317) - (911) (430) (2,082)
35 - - 430 170 635
- 17 - - - 17
(4,895) (882) - (5,582) (3,611) (14,970)
(163) - - - - (163)
(163) - - - - (163)
8,471 9,252 2,656 3,569 1,207 25,155
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2020 12

2020

2020 12

2020

2020 12

2020 12

( ) 2021

( ) 2021

31

31

31

31

12

12

2020
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) )
(
12,949 5,657 2,211 6,669 4,499 31,985
276 3,117 405 1,959 488 6,245
301 (170) (301) - - (170)
- - - (378) (196) (574)
- 477) - (€H) (€)) (479)
13,526 8,127 2,315 8,249 4,790 37,007
(4,104) (408) - (4,895) (3,073) (12,480)
(402) (223) - (579) (448) (1,652)
- 12 - - - 12
- - - 372 169 541
- 37 - 1 1 39
(4,506) (582) - (5,101) (3,351) (13,540)
(159) - - - - (159)
©) - - - - 0
(163) - - - - (163)
8,857 7,545 2,315 3,148 1,439 23,304
31 38 2020 12 31 142
31
9,252
12 31 7,545
25(a)
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2021

2021

2021

2021

2021

12 31

12 31

12 31

10-50

10

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2021 2020
12 31 12 31
8,002 8,547
469 310
8,471 8,857
(
15,658 64 15,722
2,760 4 2,764
(1,103) Q) (1,110)
13) - 13)
17,302 61 17,363
(4,521) (23) (4,544)
(2,710) 12) (2,722)
843 6 849
7 - 7
(6,381) 29) (6,410)
10,921 32 10,953
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2020

2020

2020

2020

12 31

12 31

12 31

EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

14,084 66 14,150
2,524 12 2,536
(937 14 (951)
13) - 13)
15,658 64 15,722
(2,398) an (2,415)
(2,672) (15) (2,687)
548 9 557
1 - 1
(4,521) (23) (4,544)
11,137 41 11,178
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31
6,019 6,019
(4,738) (4,738)
1,281 1,281
CDB PBOC 1999 18
CcDB CIB
29 137 1999 18
el
11% 2020  12%
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
/ /
(
79,583 19,895 78,350 19,587
79,583 19,895 78,350 19,587

1771426
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2021

2021

2020

2020

)

)

12 31

12 31
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/
) )
(
17,324 137 2,126 19,587
507 (389) 875 993
16 (701) - (685)
17,847 (953) 3,001 19,895
/
) )
(
14,664 (243) 1,884 16,305
2,594 40 242 2,876
66 340 - 406
17,324 137 2,126 19,587
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25
(C))
1,601

(b)

2021 12 31

2021 12 31

2020 12 31
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31

@ 25,058 30,904

5,713 4,661

2,684 2,161

2,148 1,698

1,004 703

950 900

327 390

3,084 3,656

40,968 45,073

2021 12 31
2020 12 31 799.36

2021 12 31
2020 12 31
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2021 2020

12 31 12 31
100,143 238,751
1,037 2,359
101,180 241,110

2021 2020

12 31 12 31
163,919 149,996
359,030 317,300
1,526 226
524,475 467,522
1,784 1,823
526,259 469,345
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2021 2020

12 31 12 31
111,353 115,334
12,102 1,004
55,464 45,072
178,919 161,410
707 469
179,626 161,879

2021 2020

12 31 12 31
67 4
67 4
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@
2021 2020
12 31 12 31

( )
72,963 7,047
- 930
7,439 5,895
183 298
80,585 14,170
15 12
80,600 14,182

(k)
2021 2020
12 31 12 31

( )
78,170 9,958
2,415 4,212
80,585 14,170
15 12
80,600 14,182
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31
( )

843,252 850,356
251,609 274,087
1,094,861 1,124,443
1,606,347 1,530,885
602,576 526,723
2,208,923 2,057,608
313,623 251,964
2,915 3,182
3,620,322 3,437,197
55,421 43,445
3,675,743 3,480,642

2021 2020

12 31 12 31
( )

13,845 11,702
(a) 220 1,310
(b) 2,712 2,163
16,777 15,175
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(

(

(

)

)

12

)

SRB

SRB

SRB

31

SRB
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SRB
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
(
2,712 2,163
2021 2020
(
2,163 1,118
196 1,040
86 44
287 22)
(20) an
2,712 2,163
V40
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
3.50% 4.00%
6.00% 6.00%
25.16 26.17
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2021 12 31
(786) 866
851 (597)
2020 12 31
(575) 631
653 (461)
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
( )
3,089 5,617
2,965 2,705
481 450
6,535 8,772




EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

34

35

2021 2020
12 31 12 31
( )

2,841 2,646
2,340 2,317
1,851 1,906
2,601 2,614
2,546 2,916
12,179 12,399
10,736 10,807

2021 2020

12 31 12 31

(

@ 6,700 6,700
(b) 42,174 5,795
Tier ©) 41,434 41,430
(d 23,498 22,884
) 586,331 313,045
@) 35,309 31,762
@ 25,127 17,412
760,573 439,028
2,959 1,842
763,532 440,870
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@
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
(
2027 () 6,700 6,700
6,700 6,700
() 2012 15 67 5.25%
2022
() 2021 12 31 6,767 2020 12 31 6,871
®
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
(
2021 11 () - 4,996
2022 () 800 799
2024 () 39,988 -
2024 () 1,386 -
42,174 5,795
() 2018 11 50 4.12%
( ) 2019 18 8 3.49%
() 2021 22 400
3.45
( ) 2021 18
0.68
() 2021 12 31 42,824 2020 12 31 5,840

187/426




(c) Tier

2027
2027

2030

() 2017
() 2017
( ) 2020

4.39%
() 2021 12

©)

2017

EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

oOoOooodn

2021 2020
12 31 12 31
(
Tier () 27,992 27,990
Tier () 11,996 11,995
Tier () 1,446 1,445
41,434 41,430
10 Tier 280 4.60
2022
25 10 Tier 120 4.70
2022 29
16 10 Tier 16
2025 18
31 Tier 41,739 2020 12 31 41,935
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
(
23,498 22,884
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V38
24,826 5,174 30,000
(64) (13) an
24,762 5,161 29,923
2021 3,569 - 3,569
2021 (5,447) (998) (6,445)
2021 22,884 4,163 27,047
614 - 614
) - - -
2021 12 31 23,498 4,163 27,661
O) 2017 17 300
2017 17 2023 16 0.20
0.50 1.00 1.50 1.80 2.00
A
105
() A 30 15 130
(
30
) 4.36
30 20 A 30 20
A
2021 12 31 3.55
() 2021 12 31 5,801 2020 12 31 5,801
1,542,823,195 2020 12 31  1,542,813,979
(v) 2021 12 31 363 2020 300
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®
2021 12 31 217
623,770 (2020 508,600 ) 2021
346,860 (2020 392,400 ) 2021 12 31
579,510 2020 12 31 310,619
@®
2021 12 31
@
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
(
2021 13
) - 2,407
2021 13
) - 1,958
2021 19
) - 1,958
2022 24
() 3,182 3,262
2022 12 11
) 3,182 3,262
2023
) 4,455 4,565
2024 11
() 3,500 -
2024 15
() 3,818 -
2024 14
(ix) 3,181 -
2024 12
¢9) 1,909 -
2024 12 15
(xi) 1,900 -

25,127 17,412

190/426



( ) 2018

( ) 2018

( ) 2018 12

() 2019 17

() 2019 12

( ) 202 27

() 2021

() 2021

() 2021 14

() 2021 12

(xi) 2021 12

(xii) 2021 12 31
17,432

0.93%

0.84%

1.27%

0.43%

3.18%

3.19%

3.13%

2.59%

1.10%

0.83%

2.00%
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300

300

300

500

500

700

550

600

500

300

300

22,409 2020 12 31
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() 2021 12 31

2020 12 31

(b) 2021 12 31
165

14,302

2020 12 31

@ )
H )
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O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31
( )
@) 10,841 14,302
6,100 6,034
4,885 3,364
() 2,213 4,280
408 421
22 21
18,842 16,137
43,311 44,559
10
10,841
126

2021 2020

12 31 12 31
41,353 41,353
12,679 12,679
54,032 54,032

A
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@ 0 © ¢

¢ @ ¢

@

/

2021
12 31
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2020
12 31

35(d)

(

64,906

39,993

4,163

64,906
4,163

39,993

109,062

109,062

4.45%
2015 19

4.01%
2016

4.80%
2020 15

100

100

100

200

100

350

20,000

10,000

35,000

193/426
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®
)

)

)

)

Tier

)

Tier Tier 5.125%
Tier 5.125%
A A

CBIRC

)
CBIRC
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©
2021 2021 12 31
( ) ( ( )
650 64,906 650 64,906
2020 2020 12 31
( ) ( ( )
650 64,906 650 64,906
@
2020 18
400 2020 22
100 4.60%
CBIRC
CBIRC
Tier
Tier
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©

2021 2020

12 31 12 31
482,489 453,470
377,590 348,571
64,906 64,906
39,993 39,993
1,877 1,570
1,877 1,570

2021 2020

12 31 12 31
58,434 58,434
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31
16 16
(568) (281)
(552) (265)
3,868 1,739
2,929 928
939 811
(164) (81)
3,704 1,658
3,152 1,393
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ECL
2020
1,998 961 14 67 (303) 2,737
(1,070) (150) 2 (148) 22 (1,344)
2021
928 811 16 (81) (281) 1,393
2,001 128 - (83) (287) 1,759
2021 12 31
2,929 939 16 (164) (568) 3,152
41
@
50% 10%
®)
[2012] 20
1.5
2021 12 31 7,841
2020 8,285
2021 12 31 6,806
2020 7,492
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(a) 2022 25 2021 12 31
50
6,806
2022 1,680 4.8 4.80
2021 12 31 10,860 10 2.01
( )
(b) 2021 9 22 1,840
(c) 2021 29 2020 12 31
50
7,492
2020 12 31 54,032 11,347 10
2.10 ( )
(d) 2021 26 2020
1,680 4.80 ( )
2020 4.80%
(e) 2021 28
890 4.45 ( )
2020 25 4.45%
() 2021 28
390 3.90 ( )

2020 11 3.90
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(b)

2021 12

2021 12 31

2021

31

2020
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
( ) ( )
252,528 252,528 211,085 211,085
56,578 56,578 30,282 30,282
133,980 133,980 205,206 205,206
143,736 143,736 149,205 149,205
586,822 586,822 595,778 595,778
2021 12 31
1,067,464 2020 12 31 836,273
2021
3,001 2020 200
3,962
2,518
2021 12 31

2020 12 31
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2021

2021 12 31
44 2021

2021 2021

©
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IFRS
2021 12
31 2020 12 31
2021 12 31
2020 )
2021 12 31
2021 12 31 1,998 2020 12 31
1,998
2021 12 31 251

2020 12 31 251
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Tier

2013

CBIRC

9.50%

11.50%

Tier

CBIRC

2018

Tier Tier

Tier
7.50% 8.50% 10.50%

0TC
CVA

203/426

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

Tier

8.50%
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Tier
Tier
Tier
Tier
Tier
Tier
Tier
Tier
Tier
Tier
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2021 2020

12 31 12 31
378,813 349,479
54,032 54,032
65,749 63,990
26,245 26,245
75,596 67,702
155,968 136,581
1,223 929
(4,021) (3,457)
(1,281) (1,281)
(2,684) (2,160)
(56) (16)
374,792 346,022
105,062 105,023
104,899 104,899
163 124
479,854 451,045
82,400 82,485
42,258 44,525
38,677 36,566
1,465 1,394
562,254 533,530
4,204,733 3,837,489
8.91% 9.02%
11.41% 11.75%
13.37% 13.90%
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0
2007
2,000
cic
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2021 2020

12 31 12 31
222,583 145,076
145,076 117,499
77,507 27,577

2021 2020

12 31 12 31
4,005 4,471
90,168 56,132
50,029 40,483
78,381 43,990
222,583 145,076

29

CIC
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®

)
cic

2021 2020
1,034 1,521
(4,112) (3,411)

2021 2020

12 31 12 31
13,788 13,098
26,467 22,233
2,338 7,047
1,732 15,505
2,228 2,599
298,941 221,493
81,369 56,471
44,614 39,852
172,958 125,170
14,227 3,548
56,181 98,208
57,899 56,025
3,020 9,072
27,478 6,523
101,898 51,476
11 249
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(
47(a))

2021 12 31
- 1,934 636 2,570
(72) (371) (659) (1,102)

2021 12 31
- 3,300 - 3,300
- - 28 28
- 114 - 114
- 8,899 14,523 23,422
104 46,963 1,514 48,581
- 15,769 1,514 17,283
104 41 - 145
- 31,153 - 31,153
- 731 2,317 3,048
104 60,007 18,382 78,493
- 15,511 14,905 30,416
- 370 - 370
- - 28 28
- 66 - 66
3,137 7,226 29,044 39,407
- 115 1,122 1,237
3,137 23,288 45,099 71,524

2021 12 31
180 - - 180

212/426



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

(
47(a))

2020 12 31
- 422 1,242 1,664
127) (339) (444) (910)

2020 12 31
- 3,200 1,000 4,200
- - 21 21
- 385 1,900 2,285
- 5,523 15,356 20,879
105 40,613 2,948 43,666
- 8,527 1,982 10,509
105 40 213 358
- - 98 98
- 32,046 655 32,701
- 5 2,633 2,638
105 49,726 23,858 73,689
- 17,173 9,769 26,942
- - 23 23
4,284 9,815 39,412 53,511
4,284 26,988 49,204 80,476

2020 12 31
180 - - 180

2021 12 31 180

2020 12 31 180

213/426
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2021 2020
28,887 30,687
3,360 1,015
618 486

2021 12 31
78 32 161

2021 2020

12 31 12 31
9,290 8,708

9,376 8,738
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2021 2020

12 31 12 31
377,846 360,131
49,555 40,231
6,426 9,353
149,588 74,769
13,705 25,262
32,507 43,587
3,231,445 2,939,071
1,822,297 1,658,026
378,113 299,768
318,343 216,324
1,120 870
1,124,721 1,141,064
19 12,983 12,983
15,836 15,698
10,780 11,096
1,281 1,281
18,517 18,444
38,633 43,593
5,781,399 5,253,525
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31

101,036 241,059
528,061 473,926
98,520 89,948
13,336 25,694
79,382 10,115
3,674,204 3,478,730
16,385 14,874
5,362 7,708
10,562 10,723
759,340 433,749
19,953 18,698
5,306,141 4,805,224
54,032 54,032
109,062 109,062
64,906 64,906
39,993 39,993
58,434 58,434
3,390 1,509
26,245 26,245
72,821 66,015
151,274 133,004
475,258 448,301
5,781,399 5,253,525
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@
2021
23,337 64,538 24,280 - 112,155
/( ) 27,132 (19,792) (7,340) - -
50,469 44,746 16,940 - 112,155
7,947 18,493 874 - 27,314
- - 2,193 - 2,193
- - - 24 24
/C ) - - 10,134 42) 10,092
- - 115 - 115
/C ) 313 47 (357) - 3
964 94 54 358 1,470
59,693 63,380 29,953 340 153,366
(18,901) (24,644) (1,853) (142) (45,540)
(21,103) (28,136) (5,533) - (54,772)
an @ @® - (23)
- - - (90) (90)
19,672 10,598 22,563 108 52,941
2,671 2,865 229 - 5,765
2,162 2,993 197 - 5,352
2021 12 31
2,302,005 1,555,303 2,023,110 475 5,880,893
2,912,103 927,093 1,575,081 3,404 5,417,681
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2020

22,059 57,769 30,869 - 110,697
29,615 (15,583) (14,032) - -
51,674 42,186 16,837 - 110,697
7,011 16,335 1,063 - 24,409
- - 484 - 484
- - 1 14 15
(56) 7 5,225 27 5,203
- - 591 - 591
268 69 @n - 310
825 85 51 128 1,089
59,722 58,682 24,225 169 142,798
(16,341) (22,147) (1,679) (168) (40, 335)
(22,497) (33,617) (619) - (56,733)
(205) 11 5) - (199)
- - - ®) ®)
20,679 2,929 21,922 ) 45,526
2,382 2,590 204 - 5,176
2,677 3,921 264 - 6,862

2020 12 31
2,135,504 1,409,377 1,801,711 703 5,347,295
2,754,989 859,213 1,295,807 3,003 4,913,102
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2021 2020

12 31 12 31
5,880,893 5,347,295
22 1,281 1,281
23 19,895 19,587
5,902,069 5,368,163
5,417,681 4,913,102
36 22 21
5,417,703 4,913,123

(k)
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2021 27,675 26,509 24,193 25,794 20,719 19,756 5,999 2,721 153,366
2020 27,558 23,186 21,384 24,855 19,917 17,214 6,042 2,642 142,798
«
2021
1 31 3,698 3,342 11,580 12,683 2,846 2,831 1,338 557 38,875
2020
1 3 3,813 3,410 10,395 11,137 2,968 3,077 1,393 539 36,732
)

221/426



50

@

2221426

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

223/426



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

PD PD
PD PD

A B C D AAA+  AAA AAA- AA+ AA
AA- A+ A A- BBB+ BBB BBB- BB+ BB BB- B+ B B- CCC+ CCC CCC- CC C D 24
D

ECL

ECL
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12 ECL ECL
PD
EAD
IFRS
PD 12
PD
Point-in-Time( PIT
LGD
LGD
EAD 12
ECL
GDP CPI
PD LGD
PD
2021 GDP
2022
6.3% 4._5%
ECL
10%

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

OooooOodd
ECL
LGD
PD LGD EAD
)PD
LGD
ECL
LGD
cPI GDP
5.350
12 ECL
ECL

ECL
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2021 12 31
378,263 - - - 378,263
51,189 - - - 51,189
138,215 - 134 - 138,349
31,164 - - - 31,164
3,106,200 112,504 20,692 - 3,239,396
106,003 2,858 192 - 109,053
1,434,156 5,440 11,629 68,184 1,519,409
27,347 - - 13,705 41,052
5,272,537 120,802 32,647 81,889 5,507,875
2020 12 31
360,287 - - - 360,287
46,059 - - - 46,059
69,140 - 150 - 69,290
43,592 - - - 43,592
2,812,466 105,109 24,860 - 2,942,435
96,564 3,970 254 - 100,788
1,352,310 5,075 7,247 52,565 1,417,197
33,504 - - 25,264 58,768
4,813,922 114,154 32,511 77,829 5,038,416
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31
300 666
(166) (516)
134 150
209,720 151,764
1,118 1,123
9,730 5,904
220,568 158,791
220,702 158,941
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31

18,814 9,984

(7,649) (2,734)

11,165 7,250

3,599 32,504

20,275 31,773

12,790 23,035

36,664 87,312

964,608 955,020

310,143 105,717

29,168 4,075

17,619 3,065

150,042 254,758

1,471,580 1,322,635

1,519,409 1,417,197
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2021 12 31

LAT% 378,263 21,046 357,217 - - -
.51% 51,189 27 49,762 1,400 - -
L72% 138,349 355 92,158 34,543 11,293 -
.19% 31,164 2 31,162 - - -
J11% 3,239,396 30,194 2,437,291 683,200 86,353 2,358
.81% 109,053 1,415 25,703 55,661 20,253 6,021
J12% 1,836,016 367,692 125,673 199,395 698,872 444,384

- 118,639 115,839 - - - 2,800
L42% 5,902,069 536,570 3,118,966 974,199 816,771 455,563
.99% 101,180 1,037 7,606 92,537 - -
.45% 526,259 1,788 425,612 97,417 1,442 -
.02% 179,626 713 90,908 88,005 - -
.78% 80,600 15 76,318 2,336 1,931 -
.22% 3,675,743 62,116 2,002,866 732,266 878,404 91
-92% 763,532 2,959 202,883 503,394 54,296 -

- 90,763 79,566 10,884 223 87 3
.35% 5,417,703 148,194 2,817,077 1,516,178 936,160 94
.07% 484,366 388,376 301,889 (541,979) (119,389) 455,469
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2020 12 31

.44% 360,287 16,919 343,368 - - -
.03% 46,059 59 45,301 699 - -
.81% 69,290 179 55,669 11,305 2,137 -
.90% 43,592 3 43,589 - - -
.37% 2,942,435 29,462 2,277,700 564,325 67,246 3,702
.89% 100,788 1,381 21,375 51,532 19,700 6,800
.00% 1,670,415 278,855 103,537 209,932 681,052 397,039

- 135,297 132,039 - - - 3,258
.59% 5,368,163 458,897 2,890,539 837,793 770,135 410,799
.23% 241,110 2,359 20,303 218,448 - -
.27% 469,345 1,824 296,698 170,823 - -
.29% 161,879 475 91,453 69,951 - -
.90% 14,182 12 10,216 3,505 449 -
.30% 3,480,642 50,225 2,008,938 561,854 859,601 24
.04% 440,870 1,842 125,872 265,672 799 46,685

- 105,095 90,165 10,214 3,625 1,091 -
.39% 4,913,123 146,902 2,563,694 1,293,878 861,940 46,709
.20% 455,040 311,995 326,845 (456,085) (91,805) 364,090

235/426
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100
12 31

100

125
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2021 12 31 100
2,177 2020 12 31 96
2020 12 31 5,603
2,333 2020

2020 12 31 6,189
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2021 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )

361,425 14,942 1,896 378,263
17,284 26,377 7,528 51,189
84,508 46,782 7,059 138,349
31,029 - 135 31,164
3,083,882 93,185 62,329 3,239,396
108,230 823 - 109,053
1,744,976 66,766 24,274 1,836,016
103,446 13,758 1,435 118,639
5,534,780 262,633 104,656 5,902,069
101,180 - - 101,180
524,463 265 1,531 526,259
84,283 64,636 30,707 179,626
72,972 1,828 5,800 80,600
3,445,129 199,292 31,322 3,675,743
701,662 56,446 5,424 763,532
79,603 9,375 1,785 90,763
5,009,292 331,842 76,569 5,417,703
525,488 (69, 209) 28,087 484,366
1,304,615 49,136 15,853 1,369,604

(56,670) 69,135 (24,128) (11,663)
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2020 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )

350,913 7,130 2,244 360,287
24,342 15,547 6,170 46,059
24,169 37,239 7,882 69,290
43,587 1 4 43,592
2,783,150 101,459 57,826 2,942,435
99,987 801 - 100,788
1,571,828 76,004 22,583 1,670,415
128,429 5,527 1,341 135,297
5,026,405 243,708 98,050 5,368,163
241,110 - - 241,110
467,908 1,162 275 469,345
73,335 69,320 19,224 161,879
7,977 2,603 3,602 14,182
3,299,868 144,010 36,764 3,480,642
391,668 43,604 5,508 440,870
99,361 2,009 3,725 105,095
4,581,227 262,708 69,188 4,913,123
445,178 (19,000) 28,862 455,040
1,420,403 42,432 13,711 1,476,546
7,129 19,193 (25,909) 413
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31
0.8176 0.8428
6.3748 6.5337
2021 12 31
100
2020 12 31 100
2020 12 31

100

100 12
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2021 12 31
/

283,955 94,308 - - - - - 378,263

- 47,360 566 1,863 1,400 - - 51,189

134 - 57,707 34,529 34,635 11,344 - 138,349

- - 31,164 - - - - 31,164

40,247 424,929 138,685 204,972 848,399 758,453 823,711 3,239,396

35 163 3,838 5,530 21,367 70,938 7,182 109,053

25,339 257,058 36,931 60,363 219,216 756,178 480,931 1,836,016

68,841 33,293 1,980 1,797 2,715 7,197 2,816 118,639

418,551 857,111 270,871 309,054 1,127,732 1,604,110 1,314,640 5,902,069

- - 2 7,802 93,376 - - 101,180

- 195,213 81,904 149,184 98,516 1,442 - 526,259

- 6 48,460 42,837 88,323 - - 179,626

- - 73,810 2,520 2,338 1,932 - 80,600

- 1,428,708 242,027 369,592 713,016 891,849 30,551 3,675,743

- - 37,863 129,319 511,269 85,081 - 763,532

- 49,395 3,413 2,537 5,896 23,195 6,327 90,763

- 1,673,322 487,479 703,791 1,512,734 1,003,499 36,878 5,417,703

418,551 (816,211)  (216,608)  (394,737)  (385,002) 600,611 1,277,762 484,366

- - 383,509 239,565 438,142 820,304 1,848 1,883,368
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2020 12 31
/

299,538 60,749 - - - - - 360,287
- 40,161 1,100 4,098 700 - - 46,059
150 - 45,942 9,673 11,351 2,174 - 69,290
- - 43,592 - - - - 43,592
42,303 422,190 137,773 174,521 672,559 749,441 743,648 2,942,435
197 67 3,382 4,918 18,663 62,723 10,838 100,788
21,283 214,456 45,807 49,441 210,493 717,712 411,223 1,670,415
69,169 37,606 2,748 4,458 10,652 6,080 4,584 135,297
432,640 775,229 280,344 247,109 924,418 1,538,130 1,170,293 5,368,163
- - 13,195 7,712 220,203 - - 241,110
- 154,114 70,330 72,828 172,073 - - 469,345
- 6 44,194 47,445 70,234 - - 161,879
- - 7,132 3,003 3,508 449 - 14,182
- 1,303,922 289,829 447,446 568,955 870,466 24 3,480,642
- - 5,450 81,580 270,937 34,772 48,131 440,870
- 47,528 4,091 5,738 20,345 19,287 8,106 105,095
- 1,505,570 434,221 665,842 1,326,255 924,974 56,261 4,913,123
432,640 (730,341)  (153,877)  (418,733)  (401,837) 613,156 1,114,032 455,040
- - 326,206 252,135 820,303 767,683 43,970 2,210,297
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2021 12 31
101,180 103,136 - 2 7,832 95,302 - -
526,259 529,293 195,668 82,009 150,733 99,439 1,444 -
179,626 181,293 6 48,505 43,129 89,653 - -

80,600 82,195 - 75,391 2,523 2,344 1,937 -

3,675,743 3,747,415 1,428,709 245,370 373,963 731,797 937,005 30,571

763,532 790,079 - 38,466 136,112 518,738 96,763 -

51,901 54,609 23,912 1,644 669 3,417 17,346 7,621
5,378,841 5,488,020 1,648,295 491,387 714,961 1,540,690 1,054,495 38,192
433 - 47 @ 62 329 2

835,750 - 355,824 192,172 274,567 13,187 -

(691,673) - (253,563) (164,043) (260,875)  (13,192) -

144,077 - 102,261 28,129 13,692 ) -
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2020 12 31

241,110 245,941 - 13,216 7,743 224,982 - -
469,345 473,815 154,386 70,407 73,938 175,084 - -
161,879 164,280 6 44,239 47,871 72,164 - -
14,182 14,205 - 7,132 3,099 3,523 451 -
3,480,642 3,527,084 1,303,923 294,044 454,407 578,814 895,866 30
440,870 469,431 - 6,838 85,830 272,371 51,483 52,909
51,090 54,007 19,300 569 1,776 10,235 14,172 7,955
4,859,118 4,948,763 1,477,615 436,445 674,664 1,337,173 961,972 60,894

(513) - 2 ®) 123) (323) (66)
1,076,507 - 301,281 213,938 514,515 5,694 41,079

(1,076,200) - (300,960) (213,583)  (514,822) (5,759)  (41,076)
307 - 321 355 (307) (65) 3

2441426
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2021 12 31
(
357,503 957 2,925 361,385
962,529 44,584 1,106 1,008,219
1,320,032 45,541 4,031 1,369,604
2020 12 31
(
348,503 1,159 2,334 351,996
1,074,877 48,265 1,408 1,124,550
1,423,380 49,424 3,742 1,476,546
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)
12 31
2021 2020 2021 2020
991,472 935,651 1,003,770 944,985
763,532 440,870 751,799 440,017
/
©
0TC

LIBOR
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2021 12 31
- 7,234 - 7,234
- 6,470 - 6,470
- - 1 1
- 155,647 - 155,647
2,051 48,840 - 50,891
255,682 66,775 10,318 332,775
56,912 268,716 67 325,695
23 - 1,102 1,125
314,668 553,682 11,488 879,838
67 - - 67
- 6,614 - 6,614
- 6,723 - 6,723
67 13,337 - 13,404

2020 12 31
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- 19,441 - 19,441
- 5,819 2 5,821

- 2 - 2

- 98,211 - 98,211

4,391 28,649 . 33,040

- - 1 1
213,781 47,723 10,363 271,867
51,111 171,696 - 222,807
23 - 852 875
269,306 371,541 11,218 652,065
4 . . 4

- 19,355 - 19,355

- 6,338 2 6,340

- 83 - 83

4 25,776 2 25,782
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2021 12 31
2021 2 10,364 852 - 11,218 @ Q)
- 250 67 317 - -
- (634) - (634) - -
- (489) - - (489) - -
1 941 250 - 1,192 - -
@ (114) - - (116) 2 2
2021 12 31 1 10,318 1,102 67 11,488 - -
- (489) - - (489) - -
2020 12 31
2020 2 4,034 602 4,638 ®) ®)
1 65 - 66 @) @
- 6,396 250 6,646 - -
@) (131) - (132) 2 2
2020 12 31 2 10,364 852 11,218 ) @
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2021 12 31
184,283 819,487 - 1,003,770
23,262 728,537 - 751,799
2020 12 31
161,862 783,123 - 944,985
25,558 414,459 - 440,017

12 31
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31
105,138 125,827
105,138 125,827
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
15,635 16,758
7,564 7,939
338,186 327,299
361,385 351,996
669,088 769,458
121,565 130,425
217,381 224,482
185 185
1,369,604 1,476,546
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31
409,233 382,659
%  100%
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
( )
2,139 1,962
4,530 4,445
6,669 6,407
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2021 12 31
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2021 12 31
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MOF PBOC
2021 2020

12 31 12 31
( )
5,393 5,918

1,262
36
28
2021 18
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss <

Erdtyﬂ:mdnﬂ.ﬂ-!ﬂmhﬂiml

{Exprossce in millions of Ronminki, unles otherwise smated) '%
- |

Mote V 2021 2020
{Restared)
Interest income 229,334 221,475
Interest expense (117,179 (110,778}
Met interest income 1 112,155 110,697
Fee and commission income 30,131 27004
Fee and commission expense (2,817) (2,604}
Net fee and commission income 2 27,314 24,400
Met trading gains 3 2,193 484
Dividend income 24 15
Ner gains arising from investment securities 4 10,092 5,203
Net gains on derecognition of financial assews measured
at amaortised cosr 115 50
Met foreign exchange gains 3 3o
Oither net operating income 1,470 1,089
Operating income 153,366 142,798
Owperating expenses 5 (45,540) {40,333)
Credit impairment losses g (54,772) (56,733)
Oither impairment losses (23} (199}
Operating profit 53,031 45,531
Losses on invesrment of joint venmres (90} (5}
Profit before tax 52,941 45,526
Income cax 9 (9,302) (7,598)
Net profic 43,639 37,928
Net profit artributable to:
Equity sharcholders of the Bank 43,407 37,835
Non-controlling interests 232 93
43,639 37,928
Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share (in RMB/share) 10 071 0.68
Diluted earnings per share {in BRMB/share) 10 0.63 0.61
The notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,
141
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Consolidated Statement of Cﬂmprehensive Income

CHINA EVERERIGHT BANK

Forﬂ:e,u.rﬂﬂndJI.Dnmmberml
{Expressed in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

Maote V 2021 2020
{Restated)
Net profit 43,639 37928
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
~ Remeasurement of supplementary retirement
benefits (287 22
= Equity instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income
— Met change in fair value = 2
Subrotal (287) 24
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss:
— Dbt instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income
— Met change in fair value 2,828 (636)
— Changes in allowance for expected credit loses 112 (219)
~ Reclassified to the profit or loss upon disposal (126) (774)
= Related income tax effect 23(h) (685) 406
— Exchange differences on translation of financial
statements (83) [148)
Subtotal 2,046 (1,371)
Other comprehensive income, net of tax 1,759 (1,347)
Total comprehensive income 45,398 36,581
Total comprehensive income anributable to:
Equiry sharcholders of the Bank 45,166 36,491
Mon-conorolling interesis 232 S
43,398 36,581

The rotes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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- : . .. 8
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position =
As at 31 Decerber 2021
(Expresscd in millions of Ronminki, unles otherwise smated) E

31 December 31 December IE
Mowe vV 2021 2020
(Restated)
Asscts
Cash and deposits with the central bank 11 378,263 360,287
Deposits with banks and other financial institutions 12 51,189 46,059
Precious metals 6,426 9,353
Placements with banks and other financial
institutions 13 138,349 69,290
Drerivative financial assets 14 13,705 25,204
Financial asets held under resale agreements 15 31,164 43,592
Loans and advances 1o customers 16 3,239,396 2,942,435
Finance lease receivables 17 109,053 100,788
Financial investmenis 18 1.836,016 1,670,415
~ Finaneial assees ar fair value through profic or
loss 383,666 304,908
— Debr instruments ar fair value through other
comprehensive income 325,695 232,807
— Equity instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income 1,125 875
— Financial investments measured ar amortised cost 1,125,530 1,141,825
Investment in joint ventures 19 256 257
Property, plant and equipment 20 25,155 23,304
Right-of-use assets 21 10,953 11,178
Goodwill 22 1.281 1,281
Dreferred tax assets 23 19,895 19,587
Other assets 24 40,968 45,073
Total assets 5,902,069 5,368,163
Liabilities and equity
Lisbilitics
Dhie to the central bank 26 101,180 241,110
Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 27 526,259 469,345
Placements from banks and other financial
institutions 28 179,626 161,879
Financial labilicies ar fair value through profit or loss 29 67 4
Drerivative financial liabilites 14 13337 25,778
Financial asets sold under repurchase agreements 30 80,600 14,182
Deposits from customers 31 3,675,743 3,480,642
Accrued staff eoss 32 16,777 15,175
Taxes payable 33 6,535 8,772
Lease lizhiliries 34 10,736 10,807
Diebr securities issued 35 763,532 440,870
Other liabilicies 36 43,311 44 559
Total linbilities 5,417,703 4,913,123

The notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statrements,
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
Adoat 31 Decomber 2021
(Expressed in millloas of Renmisbi, unles otheraise mated)

31 December 31 December

Mo ¥V 2021 2020
{Restared)
Liabilities and equity {Continued)
Equity
Share capital v 54,032 54,032
Other equity instruments 38 109,062 109,062
of which: Preference shares 4,906 64,9006
Perpetual bonds 39,993 39993
Capital reserve 39 58,434 38,434
Onther comprehensive Income 40 3152 1,393
Surplus reserve 41 26,245 26,245
General reserve 41 75,596 67,702
Berained earnings 155,968 136,602
Toral equiry areribuable to equity sharcholders of the
Bank 482,489 £53,470
Non-controlling interests 1,877 1,570
Total equity 484,366 455,040
Total liabilities and equity 5,902,069 5,368,163

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 25 March 2022,

Fu Wanjun Qu Liang

President, Executive Vice President,
Executive Director Execurive Director

Fhao Ling Sun Xinfu:mg

Executive Vice President in charge of Finance General Manager of

Financial Accounting Diepartment
The notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For I]'E"[!l.l: endad 31 December 2021
{Exprossce in millions of Ronminki, unles otherwise smated)
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The notes form an integral part of these consolidared financial statements,
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
Forﬂ:e,u.rﬂﬂndJI.Dnmmberml
{Expressed in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

2021 2020
{Restared)
Cash Aows from operating activities
Profit before tax 52,941 45,526
Adjusoments for:
Credit impairment losses 54,772 56,733
Other impairment losses 23 199
Depreciation and amortisation 5,765 5176
Unwinding of discount {907) (767)
Dividend income (24) (15)
Unrealised forelgn exchange losses 156 503
Irerest income from investment securities and net gains on disposal (61,503) (57,032)
Met gains on derecognition of financial assets measured ar amortised
cost (115) (591)
Losses an investments of joint ventures 90 5
Mer gains on disposal of trading securities (1,506) {733
Revaluation gains on financial instruments ar fair value through
profit (1,532) (139
Interest expense on debr securities issued 17,522 11,669
Interest expense on lease liabiliries 462 489
Met (gains)losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment (94) 23
66,050 61,046
Charges in operatitg assets
Met decrease in deposits with the central bank, banks and acher
financial Instinstions 19,987 1,990
Met (increase)/decrease in placements with banks and other financial
institutions (34,721) 5,781
Met increase in financial assets held for wading (15,537) (13,763)
Met increase in loans and advances to customers (352,244) (349,060)
Met decrease/(increase) in financial assets held under resale
FFeCments 12,432 (36,770
Met decrease/(increase) in other operating assets 1,815 (26,409)
(368,268 (418,231)
Charges in operating liabilities
Met increase in deposits from banks and other financial institutions 56,953 25957
Met increase/{decrease) in placements from banks and other financial
institutions 17,509 (3.,699)
Met decrease/(increase) in financial assets sold under repurchase
agreCments 66,409 (11,451)
Met (decrease)/increase in amounts due to the central bank (138,608) 17.271
Met increase in deposits from customers 183,125 452,183
Income tax paid (12,823) (11,303)
Met increase in other operating liabilities 17,411 5,396
189,976 474,354
Net cash flows from operating activities (112,242) 117,169

The notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Mote V 2021 2020 =2
{Restaed)
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from disposal and redemption of
investments 690,317 702,616
Investment income received 60,635 55,630
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
equipment and other long-term assets 171 13
Payments on acquisition of investments (839,181} (924,959)
Payments on acquisicion of property, plant and
equipment, intangible assets and other long-term
assets {5,352) (6,862)
Net cash flows from Investing activitdes (93,410) (173,562)
Cash flows from financing activitics
Capital injected into subsidiaries by non-contralling
shareholders 95 400
Proceeds from isuance of other equity instrument
holders - 39,993
Procesds from insurance of debis 638,113 514,774
Repayments of debus issued (316,574) (439,051}
Interest paid on debe securities issued (16,399) {12,981}
Dividends paid (16,166) (13,453)
Oriher net cash flows from financing activities {3.030) {2,934)
Net cash flows from financing activities 286,039 86,748
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes
on cash and cash equivalents (28800 (2,778)
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents Atla) T7.507 X577
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 145,076 117,499
Cash and cash nqulu!:n‘l: as at 31 December 46(b) 222,583 145,076
Interest received 176,851 163,990
Interest paid {excluding interest expense on debe
securities issued) (88.916) (90,899)

The notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

147

267/426



CHINA EVERERIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Forﬂ:e,u.rﬂﬂnd!l.]:mmmbﬂml
{Expressed in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

148

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

China Everbright Bank Company Limited (the “Bank”) commenced its operations in Befjing, the People’s
Republic of China (the *FRC”) en 18 August 1992, The A-shares and H-shares of the Bank were listed on
the Shanghal Stock Exchanpe in August 2010 and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited In December
2013 respectively,

The Bank is licensed as a financial instivution by the China Banking and Insurance Regulatory Commission
(the "CBIRC"), formesly the China Banking Begulatory Commission, No. BOGOYH111000001 and is issued
the business licence of legal enterprise No. 91110000100011743X by the Stare Administration of Industry and
Commerce of the PRC. The registered address is No.25, Taipinggiao Awve, Everbright Center, Xicheng District,
Beijing, Peaple’s Republic of China.

The principal activitics of the Bank and its subsidiarics (Mote V 19) {collectively the “Group™) are the provision
of corporate and retail deposits, loans and advances, settlement, treasury business and other financial services as
approved by the CBIRC. The Group mainly operates in Mainland China and also has a number of overseas
branches and subsidiaries. For the purpose of these financial statements, Mainland China refers to the PRC,
excluding the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC ("Hong Kong”).the Macau Special
Administrative Region of the PRC ("Macau") and Taiwan, Overseas refers to countries and regions other than
Mainland China,

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 25 March 2022,
SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (“[FRSs"). In addition, the consolidated financial statements comply with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,

Financial assets and financial labilities at Rir value through profic or loss (including derivative financial
instruments), as well as financial assets ar fabr value through other comprehensive income are measured
at their fair values in the consolidated financial sratements. Other accounting items are measured ar their
historical costs. Impairment is recognised iF there Is objective evidence of impairment of asstets.

The preparation of financial smements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of cerin critical
accounting estimates. It aleo requires management o exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Group's accounting policics. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or arcas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in
Mo III.
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1 SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

| Basis of preparation (contnued]

As a financial insttution incorporated in the PRC and listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange, the
Group also prepared its consolidated financial statements for the reporting period in accordance with
the “Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Seandard”™ issued by the Ministry of Finance
of the People’s Republic of China (the “MOF"), as well as additional specific accounting standards, the
Application Guide and Interpretations of Accounting Standards and other relevant regulations (collectively
known as the “PRC GAAP"). There is no difference in the net profic for the year or total equity as ac
the end of the year between the Group's consolidated financial statements prepared under IFRSs and
those prepared under PRC GAAP,

1.1 Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2021
On | January 2021, the Geroup applied the following new standards and amendments.

IFRS 9, 1AS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and [FRS 16 [nterest Rate Benchmark Reform = Phase 2
Amendments
IFRS 16 Amendments COVID-19-Related Rent Concessionsafier
beyond 30 June 2021 {early adopred)

The amendments ww I[FRS 9, 1AS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16 address the accounting issues
that arise when financial instruments that reference Interbank Offered Rates (“IBOR”) transition
to nearly RFRs. The amendments include a practical expedient for modifications, which permits
contractual changes, or changes to cash flows that are direcily required by the IBOR reform, o be
treated as changes to a floating interest rate. The amendments also permit changes required by IBOR
reform to be made to hedge designations and hedge documentation under both IFRS 9 and IAS 39
without the hedging relationship being discontinued. In addition, while IFRS 9 and [AS 39 require
that a risk component {or a designated portion) is “separately identifiable™ 1o be eligible for hedge
accounting, the amendments provide temporary relief 1o entities from having to meet the separately
identifiable requirement when an RFR instrument is designated as a hedge of a risk component.
Additional disclosures are required for adoption.

Amendment to [FRS 16 issued in April 2021 extends the availabilivy of the practical expedient for
lessees w0 elect not to apply lease modification sceounting for rent concessions arising as a direct
consequence of the covid-19 pandemic by 12 menths, Accordingly, the practical expedient applies
te rent concessions for which any reduction in lease payments affects only payments originally due
on or before 30 June 2022, provided the other conditions for applying the practical expedient are
met. The amendment is effective retrospectively for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April
2021 with any cumulative effect of inidally applying the amendment recognised 2= an adjustment
to the opening balance of retained profits ar the beginning of the current accounting peried. Earier
application is permitted.

The Group has carly adopted the amendment on 1 January 2021. However, the Group has not
received covid-19-related rent concessions and plans to apply the practical expedient when it becomes
applicable within the allowed period of application.

The adoption of the above standards and amendments does not have any significant impact on the
aperating results, financial position and comprehensive income of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
(Expressed in millloas of Renmisbi, unles otheraiie mated)

1 SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1 Basis of preparation {continaed

1.2 Standards and amendments that are not yet effective and have not been carly adopied by
the Group in 2021

Effective for annual
periods beginning
on or after
[FRS 3 Amendments Reference to the Concepiual Framework 1 January 2022
IAS 16 Amendments Property, Plant and Eguipment: Procesds 1 January 2022
before Intended Use
IAS 37 Amendments Onerons Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a 1 January 2022
Comtract
1AS 1 Amendments Classification of Liakilities as Current or 1 January 2023
Non-current
IAS 1 and IFRS Accowriing policies disclonres 1 January 2023
Practice Statement 2
Amendments
IAS 8 Amendments Defision of acconnting estimates 1 January 2023
IFRS 17 and Tnisrance Contracts 1 January 2023
Amendments
IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Sale or Contribution of Avets between an Effective date has
Amendments fuvestor and ftr Awociate o foint Venture been deferred
indefinitcly
Annsal Improvements Amendments to IFRS I, [ERS 9, Nusivative 1 January 2022
o fFRSs 2018-2020 Examples accompanying IFRS 16, and 145
fissed in May 2020) 41
TAS 12 Amendmenis Deferred tas related to assers and liabilities 1 January 2023

arising from a single ramsaction

IFRS 3 Amendments add an exceprtion to the recognition principle of IFRS 3 to avoid the issue of
potential “day 2" gains or losses arising for liabilities and contingent liabilities that would be within
the scope of [AS 37 Provisions, Contingene Liabilivies and Contingent Awers or IFRIC 21 Leviss, if
incurred separately. The exception requires entitics to apply the criteria in IAS 37 or IFRIC 21,
respectively, instead of the Conceptual Framework, to determine whether a present obligation exists
at the scquisition dare. At the same time, the amendments add a new paragraph so IFRS 3 1o clarify
that contingent assers do not qualify for recognition at the acquisition date,

IAS 16 Amendments prohibit entities from deducting from the cost of an tem of property, plant
and equipment, any proceeds of the sale of items produced while bringing thar asser to the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
Instead, an entity recognises the proceeds from selling such items, and the costs of producing those
items, in profit or loss.
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
| Basis of preparation (contnued]

1.2 Standards and amendments that are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by
the Group in 2021 (continued)

IAS 37 Amendments specify which costs an entity needs o include when assessing whether a contract
is onerous or loss-making. The amendments apply a *directly related cost approach™. The costs
that relate directly to a contract to provide goods or services include both incremental costs and
an allocation of costs directly related wo contract activities. General and administrative costs do not
relate dircutl}f to a contract and are excluded unless I:I:v.‘.y are c:pli.dli].r r.]'la.rgnt]:i: to the counterparty
under the contract.

1AS 1 Amendments specify the requirements for classifying liabilities as current or non-current. The
amendments clarify what is meant by a right o defer seudement, that a right wo defer must exist a
the end of the reponing period, that classification is unaffected by the likelihood thar an entiry will
exercise its deferral right, and thar only if an embedded derivative in 2 convertible liabilicy is itself
an equity instrument, would the terms of a liability not impact its classification,

The amendments 1o IAS 1 Prevensarion of Financial Staremenes and 1FRS Pracrice Staremens 2
provides guidance and examples 1o help entities apply materiality judgements 1o accounting policy
disclosures. Replacing the requirement for entities o disclose their “significant’ accounting policies
with a requirement wo disclose their "marverial’ accounting policies; and Adding guidance on how
entities apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about accounting policy disclosures.

The amendments o IAS 8 introduces a new definition of ‘accounting estimates’. The amendments
are designed 1o clarify the distincion between changes in accounting estimates and changes in
accounting policies and the correction of errors.

IFRS 17 Inmrance Comracy and IFRS 17 amendments replaced IFRS 4 fwmwrance Compracts. The
standard provides a general model for insurance contracts and two additional approaches: the variable
fee approach and the premium allocation approach. IFRS 17 covers the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of insurance contrcts and applies to all types of insurance contracts,

The amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 address an inconsistency between the requirements in
IFRS 10 and in IAS 28 in dealing with the sale or contribution of assews betwesn an investor and
irs associate or joint venture. The amendments require a full recognition of a gain or loss when the
sale or contribution berween an investor and its associare or joint venture constitutes a business.
For a transaction invelving assets thar do not constitute 2 business, a gain or loss resulding from the
transaction is recognised in the investor's profic or loss only to the extent of the unrelated investor’s
interest in thar associate or joint venture.

Annual Improvements to [FRSs 2018-2020 were issued in May 2020, incduding an amendment 1o
IFRS 9 Financial Instrurments, which clarifies the fees that an entity includes when assessing whether
the terms of 2 new or modified financial lisbilicy are substantially different from the terms of the
ariginal financial liability by conducting the “10 per cent™ test for derecognition of financial liabilicies.
These fees include only those paid or received beeween the borrower and the lender, including fees
paid or received by either the borrower or lender on the other's behalf. The improvements also
include an amendment to lease incentives, which removes the illustration of payments from the lessor
relating to leaschold improvements in Ilustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRS 16 Learer, 50 as
to remove potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives when applying IFRS 16.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
(Expressed in millloas of Renmisbi, unles otheraiie mated)

1 SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1 Basis of |1rr~iur.1.1‘inn {conrinped

1.2 Standards and amendments that are not yet effective and have not been carly adopied by
the Group in 2021 {continued)

Amendments 1o [AS 12 parrow the scope of the inital recognition exception so that it no longer
applics to transactions thar give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences, such
a5 leases and decommissioning obligations. Therefore, entities are required to recognise a deferred
tax asset and a deferred tax liability for temporary differences arising from these transactions. The
amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 and
shall be applied to transactions related o leases and decommissioning obligations at the beginning
of the earliess comparative period presented, with any cumulative effect recognised as an adjustment
to the opening balance of retained profits or other component of equity as appropriate at that date.
In addition, the amendments shall be applied prospectively to transactions other than leases and
decommissioning obligatons. Earlier application is permited.

The adoption of the above standards and amendments will have no marerial impact on the financial

statementi.

2 Consolidation

2.1 Suobsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including corporates, divided pars of assoclaves, and structured entities
controlled by corporates) over which the Group has conerel. That s the Group controls an entity
when it is exposed, or has rights, 1o variable retuens from is involvernent with the entity and has
the ability o affect those returns through is power over the entity. The existence and effect of
potential veting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible and rights arising from other
contractual arrangements are considered when assessing whether the Group controls another entity.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are de-consolidated from the date that control ecases. If changes in facis and circumstances result
in r]u.nﬁcs in elements involved in the definiton of contral, the Group will re-evaluare whether it
still has control over subsidiaries.

The Group uses the acquisition method of accounting to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of 2 subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred,
the liabilities incurred and the equity interests issued by the Group. The consideration transferred
includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration arfangement.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent lizbilities assumed in a business combination
are measured inidally ar their fair values at the acquisivion date. The excess of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair
value of any previous equity interest in the acquires over the fair value of the identifiable net asmets
acquired Is recorded as goodwill. [f this is less than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary
scquired in the case of a4 barpain purchase, the difference is recognised directly in the statement of
profit or loss.
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1 SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

rJ Conzolidation (continued

2.1 Subsidiaries (continued)

If the Group acquires a subsidiary through a2 merger of companies under common control, the
difference berween the book value of the net assets acquired by the merging parties and the book
value of the merger consideration paid (or the total par value of shares fssued) is adjusted to capital
surplus; if capital surplus is not sufficient to offset the difference, remined eamings are adjusted.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consclidation. Where necessary, accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed 1o ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

In the Bank's statement of financial position, investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost is adjusted o reflect changes in consideration arising from contingent consideration
amendments, but does not include acquisition-relaved costs, which are expensed as incurred. The
dividends or profits declased 1o distribuze by the invested entity shall be recognised by the Bank as
the current investment income of subsidiaries.

2.2 Joint Ventures

Joing venrures exist where the Group has a conrractual arrangement with one or more parties 1w
underake economic activities which are subject to joint control,

Investments in joint venmures are initally recognised at cost and are accounted for using the equiry
method of accounting, The Group's “Investments in associates and joint venrures” includes goodwill,

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its joint ventures are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's intercsis in the joint ventures; unrealised losses are also eliminared unless the
transaction provides evidence of impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of joint
ventures have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

The Group assesies at cach financial reporting dare whether there is objective evidence that
investments in joint ventures are impaired. Impairment losses are recognised for the amounts by
which the investments in jolnt ventures' careying amounts exceed thelr recoverable amounts. The
recoverable amounts are the higher of investments in assoclares and joint ventures' falr value less
costs to sell and value in use,

3 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, non-restricred balances with central banks, shon-
term deposits and placements with banks and other financial institutions, and highly liquid short-term
investments which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant
rigk of change in walue.
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SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

I
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4

(1Y

Fnrt':;.:n currency transiation

When the Group receives capital in foreign currencies from investors, the capical is rranslated o Renminbi
at the spot exchanpe rate on the date of receipt. Other forcign currency transactions are, on initial
recognition, translated to Renminbi at the spot exchange rates or the rates that approximaze the spot
exchange rates at the dates of transactions.

Mongctary assets and liabilitis denominared in forcign currencies at the financial reporting date are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling ar that date. Changes in the fair value of monctary securites
denominated in foreign currency classified as financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income are analysed berween translation differences resulting from changes in the amornised cost of the
security and other changes in the carrying amount of the security. Translation differences related to
changes in the amortised cost are recognised in the statement of profit or loss, and other changes in the
carrying amount are recognised in “Other comprehensive income”, Translation differences on all other
monctary assees and liabilites are recognised in the starement of profic or loss.

Mon-monetary assets and liabilities thar are measured at historical cost in foreign currencies are rranslaced
using the foreign exchange rates ar the date of the rransacrion. Non-monetary assets and liabilities thar
are measured at fair value in foreign currencics are translated using the foreipn exchange rates ar the date
the fair value is derermined. Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets classified as financial
assers at fair value through other comprehensive income are recognised in “Other comprehensive income™.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and liabilities held ar fair value through profit or
loss are recognised as “Met trading gains” in the stement of profic or loss.

Assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated to Renminbi at the spot exchange rates at the end
of the year. Equity ivems, excluding “Retained Earnings®, are translated to Renminbi ar the spot exchange
rates at the transaction dates. Income and expenses of foreign operation are translated to Renminbi at the
rates that approximate the spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. The resulting translation differences
are recognised in other comprehensive income. The translation differences accumulated in sharcholders’
equity with respect to a forcign operation are transferred to profit or loss in the year when the foreign

aperation Is disposed.

Financial instromenis

A financial instrument Is any contract thar gives rise to a financlal aseer of onc enterprise and a financial
liability or equity Instrument of another enterprise,

5.1 Recognition and de-recognition of financial instruments

The Group shall recognise a financial asset or a financial liability in its stavement of financial position
when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument,
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1 SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

5 Financial instruments (continued

5.1 Recognition and de-recognition of financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (or a part of a financial asser or group of financial assets) are derecognised when the
financial assets meet one of the following conditions:

(1} the contracrual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire; or

(2) the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset are transferred, or the Group
undertake the obligation to pay the cash flows collecied to a thisd panty in full and on time
under the “pass-through agreement” and the Group (a) transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asets or (b) where substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of a financial asset are neither retained nor transferred, the control over thar asset
is relinquished.

The Group recognises and de-recognises financial assers on the trading day when erading financial
assets in a conventional way, Trading financial assers in 2 conventional way refers to collecting or
delivering financial assers within the time limit prescribed by laws or common practices in accordance
with comract provisions. The wading day refers 1o the date on which the Group undertakes w buy
or sell financial assets,

Firumcia] liabilities are dc—mmgnuﬂ:l when they are extinguished that is, when the obligation is
or cancelled, or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the de-recognised
financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

5.2 Classification and measurement of financial assets

The Group classifies financial assets as ar amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive
income or fair valuc through profit or loss on the basis of both the Group's business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asser.
Only if when the Group changes the business model for managing financial asets, the Group shall
reclassify the affected financial assets.

For financial assets at falr value through profic or loss, transaction costs are directly recognised in
profic or loss, For other financial assets, transaction costs are recognised in the initial measurement,

Business models

The Group's business model refers to how the Group manages ies Anancial assets in order to generate
cash flows, That is, the Group's business model determines whether cash flows will resule from
collecting contractual cash flows, selling financizl assers or both. IF financial assers are not held within
2 business model whose objective is 1o hold assers 1o collect contractual cash flows or within a business
model whose objective is achieved by beth collecting contmacrual cash flows and selling financial
assets, the business model of the financial assers is "other”. The Group's assessment of the business
model is performed on a financial asser portfolio basis, and determined on a reasonable expected
scenario, taking into account: how cash Hows were generated in the past, how the performance of
the business model and the financial assets held within thar business model is evaluated and reported
to the Group's key management personned; how risks are evaluated and managed; and how managers
of the business are compensated.
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II SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
5 Financial instruments (continued)

5.2 Classification and measurement of financial assets (continued)

The comtractual cash flow characteristics

The assessment of contracmual cash flow characteristics is o determine whether the cash fows are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Principal is che fair
value of the financial asset at initial recognition. However, that principal amount may change over
the life of the financial asset (for example, if there are repayments of principal). Interest consists of
consideration for the time value of money, for the credit risk associated with the principal amount
nutitandm;dunngapam.cuhrpcrwd of time and for other basic lending risks and costs, as well

as a P-ruf'r. ma:gm
The subwq_u:u.ll: measurement of financial assets dcpcnds on the classification:

Financial assets at amoriised cost
A financial asset shall be measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

= the financial asser is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets
in order to collect contractual cash Aows; and

»  the contractual teems of the financial asser give rise on specified dates o cash flows thar are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding,

Ineerest income is recognised using the effective interest method for such financial assets. The gaing
or losses from derecognition, amendments or impairment on such financial assers are recognised in
profit or loss.

A financial asser shall be measured ar fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the
following conditions are met:

*  the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achicved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

*  the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

A gain or loss on a financial asser measured at the fair value through ether comprehensive income
should be recognised in “other comprehensive income”, except for imerests caleulared using effective
interest method and forelgn exchange gains and losses, When the financial asser is derecognised,
the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income s reclassified from
other comprehensive income o profic or loss,
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1 SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

%  Financial instruments (conrinued
5.2 Classification and measurement of financial assets (continued)
The Group has irrevocably designared equity instruments char are mor held for rrading as fimancial
assets at fair value through other comprehensive income. Only relevant dividend income (excluding
dividend income explicitly recovered as parnt of investment cost) is recognised in profit or loss, and
subsequent changes in fair value are recognised in other comprebensive income without provision
for impairment. When financial assets are de-recognised, the accumulated gains or losses previously
recognised in other comprchensive income shall be reclassified to retained carnings under equity,

Financial asets at fair value through profit or lom

A financial asset shall be measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at
amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. Such financial assews that the
Group holds are subsequently measured at fair value. Gains or losses on such financial assets are
recognised in profit or logs unless it is part of 2 hedging relationship.

Only when an sccounting mismatch can be eliminared or significantly reduced, financial assees can
be designated ar Fair value through profits or losses at initial recognition.

When an entity classified a financial asset a3 a financial asser designared ar fair value through profic
or loss, it cannot be reclassified as other financial asser; nor can other financial assers be reclasified
as financial assets designated ar fair value through profic or loss after initial recognicion.

In accordance with the above conditions, the financial assers designated ar fair value through profic
or loss held by the Group mainly include fived interest rate personal mortgage loans for which the
Group used interest rate swaps 0 manage the associared incerest rare risk.

5.3 Classification and measurement of financial liabilities

The Group classifies financial liabilitics as at fair value 'I‘jll!‘clllEl'l pmﬁt or loss, other financial Babilities
or designated as effective hedging instruments at initial recognition. For financial liabilities at Fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs arc :lum[‘_'r recognised in profic or loss, For other
financial liabilities, transaction costs are recognised in the initial measurement.

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on the classification:
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SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

I
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5

Financial instruments (continued)

5.3

54

5.5

Classification and measurement of financial liabilities (contnued)

Financial liakilities ar fair value through prafit or low

Financial liabilities ar fair value through pmﬁt or loss include financial liahilitics held for rrading
(including derivative financial instruments) and financial liabilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss at initial recognition. Financial liabilities held for mading (including derivative financial
instruments) are subsequently measured at the fair value. A gain or loss on such financial liability is
recognised in profit or loss, unless it is part of hedging relationship. Financial liabilities designaced
at fair value through profic or loss are subsequently measured at the fair value. A gain or loss on
such financial liability is recognised in profit or loss, cxcept that the changes in the fair value of
the financial liability arising from changes in the Group's own credit risk should be recognised in
other comprehensive income. If the recognition of the impact arising from changes in the financial
liabilities” own credit risk in other comprehensive income will create or enlarge the accounting
mismarch in profit or loss, the Group shall recognise the entire gain or loss of the financial labilities
(including the impact of changes in its own credit risk) in profit or loss.

Otber financial liabilities

Orher financial labilities are subsequently measured ar amortised cost wsing the effective interest
method,

Impairment of financial instruments

The Group evaluares and confirms relevant impairment allowanee for financial assets measured at
amortised cost, debt instrument investments ar fair value through other comprehensive income, loan
commirments and financial guarantee contracts based on BCL (Note V 50{a)).

Piﬂnddgmranmcmnmmudlunnmmmjunmu

Financial guarantee contracts are those contracts that require 2 payment o be made by the issuer to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when
due in accordance with the terms of a debr instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are measured
at fair value at inirial recognition. For financial guarantee contraces which are not designaced as at
fair valee through profit or loss subsequently measured at the higher of the expenditure determined
by the ECL model that is required to settle any financial obligation arising at the financial reporting
date, and the value initially recognised less the accumulated amortisation recognised in accondance
with the guidance for revenue recognition.

Loan commitments are commitments provided by the Group to the customers to grant loans under

the established contract terms during a certain period. The impairment losses of loan commitments
are measured using the ECL model.
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
5 Financial instruments (continued

5.6 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, for example, o hedpge exchanpe-rare risks and
interest rate risks through foreign exchange forward contracts and interest rate swaps, which are
initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at their fair value. All derivatives are carried as assets when the fair value is positive and
as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Changes in the fair value of these derivatives are recognised in profit or loss unless it is related 1o
hedge accounting.

In terms of the hedge accounting method, the Group’s hedge is classified as

(1}  Fair value hedge, refers 1o a hedge of the exposure w changes in fair value of a recognised asset
or liability or an unrecognised firm commitment (except the exchange rate risk);

(2} Cash fow hedge, refers 1o a hedge of the exposure to variability in cash flows thar is areriburable
1w a particular risk associated with a recopnised asser or liability or a highly probable forecast
transaction, or the exchange rate risk contained in an unrecognised definitive commitment,

At the beginning of the hedging relationship, the Group has formally designated the hedging
relationship and prepared a formal written document on the hedging relationship, risk management
objectives and risk management strategy. The file sp-nci.ﬁts the hndgi.ng instrument, the htdgpr.l
project, the nature of the hedged risk, and the Group's method for evaluating the effectiveness
of the hedging. Hedging effectiveness refers to the degree o which the fair value or cash flow
change of the hedging instrument can affset the fair value or cash flow of the hedged item caused
by the hedged risk. Such hedging should be continuously evaluated for compliance with hedging
effectiveness requirements on the initial designated date and subsequent periods.

The Group discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when the hedging instrument expires or
is sold, erminated or exercised (the replacement or rollover of a hedging instrument into another
hedging instrument does not constitute an expiration or termination), or the hedping relationship
ceases o meet the updated risk management objective, or to mest other qualifying criteria for

hedging accounting,

If a hedging relationship ceases 10 meet the hedge effectiveness requirement relating 1o the hedge
ratio but the risk management objective for that designated hedging relavionship remains the same,
the Group adjusts the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship so thar it meets the qualifying crireria
again.
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II SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
5 Financial instruments (continued)

5.6 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
If the condition of the hedge accounting method is satisfied, it should be treated as follows:
Gains or losses arising from hedging instruments are recognised in profic or loss. The gains or losses

of the hedged item due to the hedging risk exposure shall be recognised in profit or loss, and the
book value of the hedged item not be measured at fair value shall be adjusted at the same time.

For the fir value hedges related to the debt instrument measured at amortised cost, the adjustment of
the book value of the hedged item should be amortised by the effective interest rate method during
the remaining period of the hedge and recognised in profit or loss. The amortization in accordance
with the effective interest rate method may commence immediately after the adjustment of book
value and shall not be later than the termination of the adjustment of the hedged iem based on
the change in falr value caused by the hedging risk. If the hedged item is a debe instrument at faie
value through other comprehensive Income, the accumulated recognised hedge gains or losses are
amortised in the same way and recognised in profic or loss, bur the book value of financial assers
is not adjusted. IF the hedged ltem is terminated, the unameortised fair value is recognised In profit
or loss.

If the hedged item is an unrecognised firm commitment, the subsequent cumularive change in the
fair value of the firm commitment ateributable o the hedged risk is recognised as an asset or labiliy
with a corresponding gain or loss recognised in profie or loss. The changes in the fair value of the
hedging instrument are also recognised in profic or loss.

Cash flow hedge

The gain or loss of the hedging instrument thar belongs to the effective part should be directly
recognised in other comprehensive income, and the ineffective part shall be recognised in profit or

loss.

If the hedged forecast transaction subsequently confirmed as 2 non-financial assex or non-financial
liabilicy, or the forecast transaction of a non-financial asset or non-financial liabiliey form a firm
commitment for the applicable fair value hedge, cash flow hedge reserve original recognised in other
comprehensive income shall be reclassified to the initially amount of the assets and lizbilides. The
remaining cash flow hedge reserve recognised in other comprehensive income shall be reclassified to
profit or less in the same periods when the hedped furure cash flows affect profit or loss, such as
the expected sales occur,

When the Group discontinues hedge accounting for 1 cash flow hedge, if the hedged future cash
flows are sill expected to occur, thar amount accumulated in the cash flow hedge reserve shall
remain in equiry untl the expected transaction actually oceurs or the commirment is confirmed to
be fulfilled. If the hedged furare cash flows are no longer cxpected 1o occur, that amount shall be
immediately reclassified from the cash flow hedge reseeve ro profic or loss.
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
5 Financial instruments (continued

5.7 Convertible corporate bonds

Convertible bonds comprise the liability and equity componemis. The lability component,
representing the obligation o make fixed payments of principal and interest, is classified as a liabilicy
and initially recognised at the fair value, calculated using the market interest rate of a similar labilicy
that does not have an equity conversion option, and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The equity component, representing an embedded option 1o convert
the liability into ordinary shares, is initially recognised in “Equity” as the difference between the
proceeds received from the convertible bonds as a whele and the amount of the liability component.
Any directly attributable transaction costs are allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to the allocation of procesds.

On conversion of the bonds into shares, the amount transferred to share capital is caleulated as the
par value of the shares muliplied by the number of shares converted. The difference between the
carrying value of the related component of the converted bonds and the amount transferred 1o share
capital is recopnised in eapital surplus under “Capital reserve”.

5.8 Transfer of financial assets

If the Group has cransferred subsramgially all the risks and rewards of ownership of financial assers
to the mransferee, it shall de-recognise the financial assers; if it rerains substancially all the risks and
rewards of owneeship of financial assets, it shall not de-recognise the financial assers.

If the Group neither transfers nor rerains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
financial assees, it shall deal with the following situations separately: if it abandons its control over
the financial zssets, itshuulcfd:—rmnpistdlcﬁnmdﬂmmd rmugni.wﬂ:l.cmmd liahilities
that arose; if it does not abandon its control over the financizl assets, it shall recognise the relevant
financial assets in accordance with the extent to which it continues to be involved in the transferred
financial assets, and relevant liabilities are recognised accordingly.

If the Group continues to be involved in the transferred financial assets by providing a financial
guarantee, the assets that arcse from the continued involvement shall be determined at the lower
of the book value of the financial assets and the amount of the Bnandal guarantee. The amount
of the financial guarantee refers to the maximum amount that will be required to be repaid among
the consideration received.

5.9 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position when there is a current legally enforceable right to ser off the recognised amounts and there
is an intention ro settle on a ner basis, or realise the asser and settle che liability simultaneously.
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5

G

Financial instruments (continued)

5.10 Interest Rate Benchmark Reform

As a result of the interest rate benchmark reform, some of the terms of the Group’s financial
instruments have been amended 1o replace the original referencial benchmark interest rate with an
alternative benchmark interest race.

For financial assets or financial liabilities accounted for under the effective interest rate method, if
the basis of determining their contractual cash flows changes only as a direct result of the reform
and the basis of determination before and after the change is economically equivalent, the Group
does not assess whether the change results in derecognition, nor does it adjust the carrying amount
of the financial assets or financial liabilities, the Group recaleulates the effective interest rate based
on the future cash flows after the change. The Group recalculaved the effective interest rate on the
basis of the future cash flows after the change and used this as the basis for subsequent measurement.

Precious metals

Precious metals that are not related to the Group's trading activities are initlally measured ar acquisition
cost and subsequently measured ar the lower of cost and net realisable value. Precious metals acquired
by the Group for trading purposes are initially measured ar fair value less costs 1o sell, and subsequent
changes in fair value less costs to sell are recognised in profit or loss in the year of the change.

Financial assets held under resale and repurchase agreements

Financial assets purchased under agreements 1o resell are not reported as purchases of the assers bur as
receivables and are carried in the srarement of financial position ar amortised cost.

Financial assets sold subject to a simulmaneous agreement o repurchase these assers are rerained in the
statement of financial position and measured in accordance with their original measurement principles.
The proceeds from the sale are reported as lfabilities and are carried at amortised cost.

The difference berween purchase and sale price is recognised as *Interest cxpense™ or “Interest income” in
the statement of profit or loss over the life of the agreements using the effective interest method.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are assets held by the Group for operation and administration purpases
with useful lives over one year.

The Group's property, plant and equipment mainly comprise premises, electronic equipment, aircraft and
construction in progress.

The assets purchased or constructed are initally measured at acquisition cost or deemed cost, as appropriate,
Such initial cost includes expenditure thar is direetly areributable to the acquisition of the assers.

282/426

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

ucdy vy 70T

1 SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

] Property, plant and equipment (conminued)

Subsequent costs are included in an asset's carrying amount, only when it is probable thar furure economic
benefies associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to the statement of profic or loss during the financial
peried in which they are incurred,

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method to write down the cost of such assets to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives. The residual values and useful lives of assets are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each Anancial reporting date.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by the difference between proceeds and carrying amount,
after deduction of relevant taxes and expenses, These are included in the statement of profit or loss.

8.1 Premises, electronic equipment and others

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives, after raking into aceount their emimated residual values. The estimaved useful lives,
residual values and depreciation rates of each class of propenty, plant and equipment are as follows:

Estimated rate of
Estimated residual value Diepreciation

Premises 30-35 3 1.8-3.2

Electronic equipment 35 35 19.0-32.3

Oithers 5-10 35 9.5-19.4
8.2 Aircraft

Aircraft are used in the Group's aircraft operating leasing business,

Aircraft are d-:pn:ciucd using the straight-line method over the :lptcl:u:[ useful life of 25 years, less
the years in service at the time of purchase at an estimated residual value rate of 15%.

8.3 Construction in progress

Construction in progress consists of assets under construction or being installed and is staved at
cost. Cost includes equipment cost, cost of construction, installation and other direct costs. Items
classified as construction in progress are transferred to property and equipment when such assets are
ready for their intended use and the depreciation charge commences after such assets are transferred

ta property and equipment.
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Lenses

2.1

9.2

2.3

Lease classification

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract
is, or contins, a lease if the contract conveys the right o conel the use of an identified asser for
a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right o
control the use of an identified asset for 2 period of time, the Group assesses whether, throughout
the period of use, the customer has both of the right to obtain substantially all of the economic
benefits from use of the identified asset and the right to direct the use of the identified asser.

Assessment of the lease verm

The lease term is the non-cancellable period of a lease for which the Group has the right to use an
und:tl'}i:u,g asset. If the Gmup has an option to extend the lease, that is, the Gm'up h:.'sth.cﬁ.ghl
to cxtend the lease, and is reasonably certain to exercise that option, the lease term also includes
perieds covered by an option w extend the lease, If the Group has an option o terminate the leass,
thar is, the Group has the right to terminate the lease, bue is reasonably certain not vo exercise thar
option, the lease term includes the periods covered by an option o erminate the lease. The Group
reassesses whether it is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, purchase opdon, or not
to exereise 3 termination option, upon the cecurrence of either a significant event or a significant
change in the circumstances thar is within the control of the Group and affects whether the Group
is reasonably cermain vo exercise the corresponding oprion.

As lessee

Lease modification

Lease modification is a change in the scope of a lease, the consideration for a lease or lease werm, that
was not part of the original terms and conditions of the lease. For example, adding or terminating
the right 1o use one or more underlying assets, or extending or shortening the conrracrual lease term.

The Group accounts for a lease modification as a separate lease if both:

(1) the modification increases the scope of the lease by adding the right to use one or more
underlying asscts; and

(2) the consideration for the lease increases by an amount commensurate with the stand-alone price

for the increase in scope and any appropriate adjustments to that stand-alone price 1o reflect
the citcumstances of the particilar contract.
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II SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING MOLICIES (CONTINUED)
9 Lesses {contnued)

9.3 As lessee (continued)

Lease modification (continued)

For a lease maodification thart is nor accounted for as 2 scparate lease, ar che effective date of the lease
maodification, the Group remeasures the lease liability by discounting the revised lease payments using
a revised discount rate. In calculating the present value of the lease payments after modification, the
revised discount rate is determined as the interest rate implicit in the lease for the remainder of the
lease term, or the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate at the effective date of the modification, if the
interest rate implicit in the lease cannot be readily determined.

For the impact on the adjustments of a lease liabilicy, the Group accounts for the remeasurement by:

(1} decreasing the carrying amount of the fdght-of-use asset to reflect the partial or full termination
of the lease for lease modifications that decrease the scope of the lase or shoren the lase
term, and recognising the gain or loss relating to the panial or full ermination of the lease in
profit or loss; or

(2} making a corresponding adjustment 1o the right-ofuse asser for all other lease modifications.

Yhe incremental borrowing rate of lessee

The Group uses the incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate o caleulare the present value
of lease payment. When derermining the incremental borrowing rate, each instimution of the Group
uses its economic environment and the observable interest rare as the foundation. On thig basis, the
applicable incremental borrowing rate is caloulared through the adjustment of the reference incerest
rate, which is determined zcoording o the siruation of the instivution and the underlying asset, the
lease verm, the amount of the lease liabiliny and other specific conditions of the lease,

Short-tevm leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group considers a lease thar, at the commencement date of the lease, has a lease term of 12
months or less, and does not contain any purchase option as a short-term lease; and a lease for
which the value of the individual underlying asset is relatively low when it is new as a lease of a
low-value asset. The Group chooses not to recognise the right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets, and the rent is amortised on a straight-line basis in
each period of the lease term and included in the statement of profit or loss.

9.4 As lessor

A lease is classified as a finance lease if it eransfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of an underlying asset, excepr that a lease is classified as an operating lease at the
inception dare.
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9.4 As lessor (continued)

9.5

When the Group is a lessor under finance leases, at the commencement dave of the lease, the Group
recognises finance lease receivable and derecognises finance lease assets. In the initial measurement of
the finance lease receivable, the Group recognises the net investment of the lease as the book value.
The net investment in a lease is the sum of the unguaranteed residual value and the present value of
the unreceived minimum leass payment receivable at the commencement date, which is discounted
by the interest rate implicit in the lease. The Group caleulates and recognises the interest income in
each pericd during the lease term using the constant periodic rate of interest, and recognises such
interest expenses in profit or loss. Variable lease payments that are not measured as part of the net
investment in the leass are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

When the Group is a lessor under operating leases, the Group still reflects the underlying assets as
the Group's assets. The rent income is amortised on a straight-line basis in each period of the lease
term and recognised in the statement of profic or loss, or profic or loss as incurred.

Righr-of-use assers
The right-of-use assets of the Group mainly include buildings, vehicles and other equipment,

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognises a right-of-use asser. The cost of the
right-of-use asser comprises:

(1} the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability;

(2) any lease paymenss made at or before the commencement date of the lease less any lease
ingcentives received;

(3 m}rinilia]dircctcmtlrnmcdw‘hcnﬂlcﬁmupisalm;md

(4) an estimate of costs incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underdying asset,
restoring the site on which it s located or restoring the undetlying asset to the condition
required by the terms and conditions of the lease.

The right-of-use asets are depreciated on 2 stralght-line basis subsequently by the Group. If the
Group Is reasonably cemain that the ownership of the undedying asser will be transferred to the
Group at the end of the lease term, the Group depreciates the asset from the commencement dare
to the end of the useful life of the asser. Otherwise, the Group depreciares the assers from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the asset and the end of the lease
termy, whichever is shormer.

The Group remeasures the lease liabiliny ar ﬁ:prm:n:vﬂmufﬂ\:dnngndlﬂscpuymumd
adjusts the carrying amount of the right-of-use asscrs accordingly, when the carrying amount of the
righ:—ucF—usrmrismdumdmmn.mdrbntisaﬁ;nh:rmducﬁanluﬂlcmmmmtufﬂ!:
lease lisbility, the Group recognises the remaining amount of the remeasurement in profit or loss.
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1 SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
9  Leases (continusd)
9.6 Lease liability
At the commencement date of the lease, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value
of the lease payments that are not paid at that date, except for shor-term leases and leases of low-

value assers.

In calculating the present value of the lease payments, the Group uses the incremental borrowing
rae of lessee as the discount rate, The Group caleulates the interest expenses of the lease liability in
cach period during the lease term using the constant periedic rate of interest, and recognises such
interest expenses in profit or loss. Variable lease payments that are not included in the measurement
of the lexse liabilites are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

After the commencement date, the Group remeasures the lease liability by discounting the revised
lease payments using a revised discount rate i either: (i) there is a change in the amounis expected w
be payable under a residual value guarantee; (ii) there is a change in future lease payments resulting
from a chanpe in an index or a rate used 1o determine those payments; or (iii) there is a change in
the assessment of an option to purchase, extend or terminate the underlying asset, assessed in the
context of a purchase oprion.

10 Intangible assets

Intangible assets are identifiable non-monetary assers withour physical substance, including computer
software and other intangible assers.

Computer software and other intangible assets are stated ar acquisition cost less accumulated amortisation
and impairment. These coses are amortised on a straight-line basis over their cstimared wscful lives with
the amortisation recognised in the statement of profit or los.

The respective amortisation periods for intangible assets are as follows:

Estimated useful
Asset category lives (years)
Computer software 5
Others 5-10

11 Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of cost of acquisiion over the Group's interest in the fair value of the
identifiable net assets of the acquiree under the business combination involving entities not under common
control. Gooedwill is not amortised and is stated at cost less accumulated impairment loss (Note 11 13)
On disposal of the related cash-generating unit ("CGU") or group of CGUs, any attributable amount of
purchased goodwill is written off and included in the caleulaton of profic or loss on disposal,
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Repossessed mssets

Repossessed assets are physical assets or property rights obtained by the Group from debrors, warrantors or
third parties following the enforcement of its creditor’s rights. The repossessed assets should be recorded
at the fair value of the abandoned creditor’s rights, and the relevant expenses payable for obmining
the repossessed assers should be included in the book value of the repossessed assets. When there is an
indication that the net realizable value of the repossessed assets is lower than the book value, the Group
will reduce the book value to the net realizable value,

Provision for impairment losses on non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the following assets are reviewed at the end of the year based on the internal and
external sources of information to determine whether there is any indication of impairment: property, plant
and equipment, rfght-of-use assets, construction in progress, intangible assers, goodwill and investments
in subsidiaries and jeint ventures,

If any indication cxists thar an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount of the asser is estimared.
In addition, the Group estimates the recoverable amounts of goodwill ar no later than each year end,
irrespective of whether there is any indicuion of impairment or not, Goodwill is allocared o the CGU,
or group of CGUs, that is expecred 1o benefic from the synergics of the combination for the purpaose of
impairment testing,

A OGU is the smallest identifiable group of assers that generates cash inflows that are largely independent
of the cash inflows from other assets or asset groups. A CGU is compaosed of assets direcily relating to
cash generation. Idendificadion of 2 CGU is based on whether major cash inflows generated by the asset
group are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or asset groups. In identifying an asset

group, the Group also considers how management monitors the Group's operations and how management
makes decisions about continuing er disposing of the Group's assets,

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU, or a group of CGUs (hereinafter called “asset™) is the
higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its present value of expected future cash flows, If there is any
indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual asses; if
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual aser, the Group determines the
recoverable amoune of the asser group to which the assers belongs.

If there Is indication of impairment when testing for asset group or group of asser groups with goodwill
for impairment, the Group shall firse tesr the asser group or group of asser groups excluding goodwill
for impairment and recognise the impairment loss in the statement of profit or loss. Then the Group
shall test the asser group or group of asser groups including goodwill for impairment, by comparing the
carrying amount with its recoverable amount. Any impairment loss shall be allocared to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated 1o the asser group or group of asser groups first and then pro ram on
the basis of carrying amount of cach of the asser group or group of asser groups {excluding goodwill).
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1 SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

13 Provision for impairment losses on non-financial assets (contnued)

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. I, in a subsequent period, the amount of
impairment loss of the non-financial asset except for goodwill decreases and the decrease can be linked
objectively 1o an event cocurring after impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed through profic or loss. A reversal of impairment loss is limited o the asset’s carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in priar periods,

The present value of expected Furure cash flows of an asset is determined by discounting the future cash
flows, estimated to be derived from continuing use of the aset and from its ultimate disposal, w their
present valse using a pre-tax discount rae that reflects expected future cash flows, the useful life and the
discount rate specific to the asset.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asser exceeds its recoverable amount,
Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. A provision for an impairment loss of the asser is
recognised accordingly.

For the purpose of goodwill impairment testing, goodwill arising from business combination is allocated
1o asset group since the acquisiton date. If it cannot be reliably allocated to an asser group, it should be
allocaved to the relevant group of asser groups. The asser group or group of asser groups is expected to
benefic from the synergics of the business combination and is not larger than a segment as defined by
the Group.

14 Employee benefits

Employee benefits refer o all forms of consideration and other refated expenditure given by the Group
in exchange for services rendered by employees. The benefits payable are recognised as lisbilities during
the peried in which the employees have rendered services to the Group. IF the effect of discounting the
benefits payable which are payable after one year from the end of the reporting period is significant, the
Group will present them at their present value.

14.1 Short-term employee benefits

Employee wages or salaries, bonuses, social security contributions such as medical insurance, work
injury Insurance, tmaternity insurance and housing funds, measured at the amount incurred or at
the applicable benchmarks and raves, are recognised as a Hability as the employes provides services,
with a corresponding charge to profit or loss or included in the cost of assers where appropriate.

All eligible employees outside Mainland China participate in local defined comribution schemes,
The Group contributes to these defined contribution schemes based on the requirements of the
local regulatory bodies,
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1 SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
14 Employee benefits {continuad)

14.2 Post-employment benefits — defined contribution plans

Pursuant wo the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC, the Group pamicipates in a defined
contribution basic pension insurance in the social insurance system established and managed by
government organisations, The Group makes contributions to basic pension insurance plans based
on the applicable benchmarks and rates stipulated by the gowernment. Basic pension insurance
contributions are recognised as part of the cost of the assets or charged to profit or loss as the related
services are rendered by the emplayess,

In addition, employees in Mainland China alse pardicipate in a defined contribution retirement
benefit plan established by the Group (the “Annuity Plan™). The Group and its employess are
required 1o contribute a certain percentage of the employess’ previous year basic salaries 1w the
Annuity Plan. The contribution s charged to profit or loss when it is ineurred. The Group pays a
fixed contribution into the Annuity Plan and has neo obligation to pay further contributions if the
Annuity Plan does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefiss,

14.3 Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable as a eesule of either the Group’s decision to rerminate an employee’s
employment before the normal retirement date or an employee’s decision o accepr an offer of
benefits in exchange for the termination of employment. The Group recognises termination benefits
in profit or loss ar che earlier of:

- Whm&:ﬂmupmmhng:rnﬁﬂid:awmuﬁrnf‘dm&:bﬂmﬁtﬂ and

—  When I:I:rG-muphtsaspcciﬁ:. formal rcsLnu:tu.rmEplan Lu.\rnlv:i.u.g pi}rm:ntn{"nr_:minalinn
benefits, and the plan has started or the details of the plan have been notified to each affected
party; so that cach party has developed reasonable expecrations.

14.4 Early retirement benefits

According to the Group's policy on ecarly retirement benefits, certain employees are entitled to take
leave of absence and in return receive a certain level of swff salaries and relared benefits from the
Group, The salaries and benefit payments are made from the date of early retirement to the normal
retirement date. Differences arising from changes in assumptions and estimates of the present value
of the lizbilicies are recognised in profit or loss when it is incurred.

15 Other provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognised for an obligation related 1o a contingency if the Group has a present obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligndon. A provision Is injtally measured 2t the best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the relared present obligation, Facrors pertaining to a contingency such as the risks, uncertaintics and
time value of money are taken into account as a whaole in reaching the best estimate. Where the effect of
time value of money is marerial, provisions are determined by discounting the expecred funiee cash fAows.
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I1 SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
15 Other provisions and contingent liabilities (continued

For a possible obligation resulting from a past transaction or event whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of uncertain future events or a present obligation resulting from a
past transaction or event, where it is nor probable that the settlement of the above obligation will cause
an outflow of economic benefits, or the amount of the outflow cannot be estimated reliably, the possible
or present obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability.

16 Fiduciary activitles

The Group acts in a Bduciary activity as a manager, a custodian, or an agent for customers. Assets held
by the Group and the related undertakings to return such assets o customers are recorded as off-balance
sheet items as the risks and rewards of the assets reside with customers,

The Group enters inte entrusted loan agreements with customers, whereby the customers provide funding
{“entrusted funds™) to the Group, and the Group grants loans 1o third pardes (“entrusted loans”) under
Instructions of the customers. As the Group does not assume the risks and rewands of the entrusted loans
and the corresponding entrusted funds, the entrusted loans and funds are recorded as off-balance sheet
items at their principal amounts. Mo provision for Impaiement loss is made for entrusted loans.

17  Other equity instruments

Preference shares

Such preference shares or their components are inidally recognised as financial assets, financial liabilites
of equiry instruments according 1o the terms of the contracr, the economic substance and the definition
of financial asscts, financial liabilities and equiry instruments.

When the isued preference shares conrain equiry and lishilicy compenents, the Group follows the same
accounting policy as for convertible bonds with equity components. For the issued preference shares which
do nor contain equity component, the Group follows the accounting policy for the convertible bonds
with liability compenent only.

The issued preference shares that should be classified a5 equity instruments will be recognised as equicy
in the acual amount received. Dividends payable are recognised as distribution of profits. Equity will be
written down by the redemption price for any redemptions made before maturing in accordance with
contractual terms.

Perpetual bonds

The perpetual bonds issued by the Group do not include the contractual obligations to pay cash or other
financial assets to other parties or exchange financial assets or Rnancial liabilities with other parties under
potential adverse conditions; and perpetual bonds isued includes no terms and arrangement that the
bonds must or will aleernatively be sertled in the Group's own cauity instruments. The perpetual bonds
issued by the Group are divided inte equity instruments, The handling fees and commissions incurred in
issuing the perpetual bonds are divided into equity instruments, and the transaction costs are deducted
from equity. The interest on perpetual bond is recognized as profit distribution ar che time of declarion.
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1 SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
18 [ncome recognition

18.1 Interest income

Ingerest income for financizl assets is recognised in profit or loss as it is incurred, based on the
time for alienation of right o usc capial and cffective interest rates. Interest income includes the
amornisation of any discount or premium or differences between the initial carrying amount of an
interest-bearing asset and its amount at maturity caleulated using the effective interest rate.

The effective interest method is a method of caleulating the amortised cost of a financial asset and of
allocating the interest income. The effective interest rate is the rate thar exacily discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter peried to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. When caleulating
the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the
financial instrument but does not consider future credit losses. The caleulaton includes all fees paid
or received between parties to the contract, transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts
that are an integral pare of the effective interest rate,

For the purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assers, the Group calculares the interest
income according 1o the amortised cost of the financial assers and the effective interest rate after
eredit adjustment since the inital recognition by the Group. The effective interest rate after credit
adjustment refers to the estimated future cash flows of the acquired or originated financial assets with
credit impairment in the expected duration, which is converted into the interest rate of amortised
cost of the financial assers.

For the financial assets acquired or originated without any credit impairment, but incurred credic
impairment in the subsequent peried, the Group calculates the interest income in accordance with
the amortised cost and the effective interest rate of the financial assets.

18.2 Fee and commission income

The income should be recognised when the Group's performance obligation in the contract is
fulfilled, which refers the revenue is recognised when the customer obtains the control right of
relevant goods or services. To obtain the right of control over related goods or services means to
be able to dominate the use of such goods or the provision of such services and obtain almost all
economic benefits therefrom,

The Group carns fex and commission income from 2 diverse range of services It provides 1o s
customers. For those services thar are provided over a period of tme, fee and commission income
is accrued in accordance with the terms and conditions of the service agrecment. For other services,
fee and commission income is recognised when the mansactions are completed.

18.3 Other income
Orther income is recognised on an accrual basis.
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19

Expenses recognition

19.1 Interest expenses
Interest expenses from financial liabilities are accrued on a time proportion basis with reference o

the amortised cost and the applicable effective interest raie.

19.2 Other expenses
Other expenses are recognised on an accrual basis,

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating to items recognised ourside profit
or loss is recopnised outside profic or loss, either in other comprehensive income or direcily in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the anmuntcxpectodlab:rmvcmd fmmtlrpﬂidtu
the mxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacred
by the end of the reporting period, taking into consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in
the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the lability methed, on all temporary differences at the end of the
reporting perfod berween the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial

reparting purposes,
Deferred vax liabilities are recognised for all vaable wemporary differences, excepr:

—  when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of will or an asser or liabilicy
in a transaction that is mot a business combination and, ar the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting pmﬁr nor taxable profic or loss; and

= in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, when the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable futre,

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses, Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, the carrpforward
of unused max credits and unused tax loses can be wilised, except:

- when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temponry differences arises from the Initial
recognition of an asser or lability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profic ner raxable profit or loss; and

—  in respect of deductible remporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax
assets are only recognised to the extent that ir is probable that the emporary differences will reverse

in the foresecable future and waxable profit will be available against which the wemporary differences
can be urilised.
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23

Income tax

Dicferred tax assets and liabilities are measured ar the tax rates thar are cxpected 1o apply 1o the peried
when the asset is realised or the liabilicy is sertled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting year.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewsd at the end of cach reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable thar sufficient waxable profit will be available vo allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of
each reporting period and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that sufficient taxable
profic will be available o allow all or part of the deferred tax asser 1o be recovered,

Deferred rax assets and deferred tx liabilities are offset if a legally enforoeable right exists o set off current
tax assers against current tax liabiliries and the deferred raxes relate 1o the same taxable entity and the
same toation authoriny.

Dividends

Dividends or distributions of profits proposed in the profic appropeiation plan which will be authorised
by the Group and declared after the end of the reporting year are not recognised as a liability ar the end
of the year but disclosed separarely in the notes 1o the financial starements,

Related partics

If 3 Group has the power 1o control, jointly comtrol or exercise significant influence over another parry,
or vice versa, or where the Group and one or more parties are subject to common contrel or joing
control from another party, they are considered o be relaved paries. Related parties may be individuals
or enterprises. Enterprises with which the Group is under common control only from the State and thar
have no other related party relationships are not regarded as related parties.

Segment reporting

Reportable scgments are identified based on operating scgments which are determined based on the
structure of the 'Gn:mp"s internal organisation, management requircments and incernal reporting system,
whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Group’s management to make decisions about
resources 0 be allocared to the segment and assess its performance. Any segments which do not comply
with the reporting of segments by division of quantities are reported at consolidation level.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assers, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual
resules may differ from these estimaves, Estimates and underying assumptions are reviewed on an ongeing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in
any future periods affecred.
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III CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Areas susceptible o changes in critical estimares and judgements, which affect the carrying value of assets and
liabilities, are set out below. It is possible that actual results may be materially different from the estimates and
judgements referred below.

1 |u:|}r.'rirn1r|1! losses on Anancial assets

The Group follows IFRS 9 to measure impairment losses of all financial assets. In this process, there are
many estimates and judgements, especially the determination of the amount of impairment losses, the
estimation of future contract cash flows, the value of collateral, and the criteria for judging a significant
increase in credit risk, The Group’s impairment measurement is impacted by many factors, which will
lead to different levels of allowance for impairment.

The Group's expected credit loss cilculadon &s the resule of model ourput, which contains many moded
assumptions and parameter inputs. The accounting judgements and estimartes used In the expected eredic
loas model include:

= criteria for judging a significant increase in credin risk

*  definition of eredit impaired assers

*  parameters for the measurement of ECL

*  forwand-locking information

*  manzgement overlay

*  modification of contractual cash flows

b

ia i S
Fair value of financial instruments

There are no quoted prices from an active market for a number of financial instruments. The fir values
of these fnancial instruments are established by using valuation techniques. These techniques include
using recent arm’s length market transactions by referring o the current fair value of similar instruments,
discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing models. The Group has established a work few to ensure
that the valuation techniques are constructed by qualified personnel and are validated and reviewed by
independent personnel. Valuation techniques are eenified and calibrated before implementation o ensure
that the valuation result reflects the actual marker conditions. Valuation models established by the Group
make maximum use of marker inputs and rely as livde as possible on the Group's specific dara. However,
it should be noted thar some inputs, such as crediv and counverparty risk, and risk correlations require
management's estimares, The Group reviews the above estimarions and assumprions periodically and
makes adjustment if necessary.

175

295/426



CHINA EVERERIGHT BANK

176

EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
(Expressed in millloas of Renmisbi, unles otheraiie mated)

[II CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3

4]

Income taxes

ining income tax provisions involves ju:lg,r_m.:n: on the future tax trearment of certain transactions.
The Group carefully evaluates the tax implications of transactions and tax provisions are set up accordingly.
The tax treacment of such ranssctions is reconsidered periodically to take into account all changes in
tax legislation. Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses not yet used and temporary deductible
differences. As those deferred tax asses can only be recognised to the extent that it is probable that
furure taxable profits will be available against which the unused rax credits can be utilised, management’s
judgement is required to assess the probability of future taxable profits. Management's assessment is
constantly reviewed and additional deferred tax assets are recognised if it becomes probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred rax assets to be recovered.

Impairment of non-financial assets

MNon-financial assets are reviewed regularly to determine whether the carrying amount exceeds the
recoverable amount of the assets. I any such Indication exises, an impairment loss is provided.

Sinee the market price of an asser (the asset group) cannot be obuained reliably, the fair value of the asser
cannot be estimated reliably. In assessing the present value of future cash flows, significant judgements
are exercised over the asset’s selling price, related operating expenses and the discount rare w caleulare
the present value. All relevant maverials which can be obrained are used for estimation of the recoverable
amount, including the estimation of the selling price and relaved operating expenses based on reasonable

and supportable assumprion.

Depreciation and amortisation

Property, plant and equipment and inrangible assers are depreciared and amornised using the straight-line
method over their estimated useful lives after taking into account residual values. The estimated useful
lives are regularly reviewed to determine the depreciation and amortisation costs charged in the reporting
period. The estimated wseful lives are determined based on historical experiences of similar assets and the
estimared technical changes. If there is an indication that there has been a change in the factors used to
determine the dcpmdatim'l or amortisation, the amount nfdcprcciati.un or amortisation will be revised.

_[u[igrnu‘nq in assessing contral over structured entities

The Group is involved with structured entities in its normal business course, and the Group determines
whether or not to consolidate those structured entities depending on whether the Group has control
over them. When assessing control over structured entities, the Group tkes into consideration the power
arising from rights it directly owns or indirectly owns through subsidiaries (including controlled structured
entities), variable returns, and the link berween power and returns,

The variable returns the Group s exposed 1o from its invelvement with structured entities inelude decisdon
makers' remuneration (such as management fees and performance-related fees), as well as other benefits
{such as investment income, remuneration and exposure to loss from providing eredie or liquidity suppert,
and varfable returns from vransactions with structured entities). When assessing whether It controls a
structured entity, the Group not only considers applicable legal or regulatory requirements, and contracrual
agreements, but also other circumstances where the Group may have che obligation w absorb any loss of
the structured entity.

The Group reassesses whether it controls 2 structured entiry if facts and circumstances indicare that there
arc changes o onc or more of the relevant elements of contrel.
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IV TAXATION
The Group's main applicable taxes and tax rates are as follows:
fa) Value-added rax:
value-added rax is charged ar 6% and 13% on raxable added value
(b) City construction tax:
city construction tax is calculated as 19%-7% of business @x.
(x) Education surcharge
education surcharge is calculated as 3% of business tax.

{d) Income tax:

the income tax is calculated on taxable income. Taxation on overseas operations is at the relevant
local races, Tax (!.u.]d on overseas operations is set off to the extent :.lluwad under the relevant income ax
laws of the PR

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| Met interest income
Mote 2021 2020

Interest income arising from
Depasits with the central bank 4,800 5,073
Dieposits with banks and other financial institutions 224 G616
Placements with banks and other financial

institutions 1,392 1,083
Loans and advances to customers (a)

— Caorporate loans and advances 77,042 76,214

= Personal loans and advances 84,417 77477

— Discounted bills 2277 2,295
Finance lease receivables 6,358 5.524
Financial assets held under resale Agreements 551 G654
Investments 52,273 52,229
Subrotal 229,334 221,475
Interest expenses arising from
Due to the ceneral bank 5,870 G414
Deposits from banks and other financial

institutions 11,814 10,271
Placements from banks and other financial

institutions 3817 4,270
Deposits from customers

— Corporate customers 57,786 38,045

— Individual customers 19,772 19,643
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 598 466
Dbt securities issued 17,522 11,669
Subtotal 117,179 110,778
Met interest income 112,155 110,697

Naze:

fa)  The imiereer ingeme griving from impaired fnsecial socts fir the pear endid 31 Decrmber 2021 sveounted 1o RMBIO7 million (2030: RMB7GT
mifiiom).
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

7

2 Net fee and commission income
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2021 2020
Fee and commission income
Bank card service foes 13,084 12,245
Wealth management service fees 3.976 2,518
Agency services fees 3,725 3288
Settlement and clearing fees 1,916 1,706
Custody and other fiduciary business fees 1,872 1,614
Acceprance and guarantee fees 1,500 1,529
Underwriting and advisory fees 1,412 1,626
Orhers 2,646 2,483
Subtotal 30,131 27,009
Fee and commission expense
Bank card transzction fees 1,835 1,842
Settlement and clearing fees 192 150
Others 790 G608
Subroral 2,817 2,600
Net fee and commission income 27,314 24,409
3 Net rading gains
2021 2020
Trading financial instruments
= Dierivatives 40 (369
— Diebn securities 2139 836
Subrotal 2,179 467
Financial instruments designated ac fair value through profit
or los = 2)
Precious metal contracts 14 19
Total 2,193 484
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4  Net gains arising from investment securities

2021 2020

Met gains arising from financial investments ar fair value

through profit or loss 10,219 5,016
Met losses arising from debt instruments at fair value

through other comprehensive income (483) (785)
Met gains arising from loans and advances to customers at

fair value through other comprehensive income 230 198
MNet revaluation gains reclassified from other comprehensive

income on disposal 126 774
Total 10,092 5,203

5 Operating expenses
Note 2021 2020
(Restated)

Staff costs

— Salaries and bonuses 15,378 13,021

— Pension and annuity 2,156 1,611

— Housing allowances 1,088 292

~ Staff welfares 677 574

~ Supplementary retirement benefits 282 1,084

= Others 2,408 1,984
Subtotal 21,990 19,266
Premises and equipment expenses

— Diepreciation of right-of-use assets 2,722 2,687

— Diepreciation of Property, plant and

equipment 2,082 1,652

— Amaortisation of 'il'ltlrLEij:llL'. ASSCTS fid 534

— Rental and property management expenses 516 493

~ Interest expense on lease liabilitics 462 489

— Amortisation of other long-term assers 297 313
Subtotal 6,743 6,158
Tax and surcharges 1,620 1,483
Other general and administrative expenses (a) 15,187 13,428
Total 45,540 40,335

Nowe:

(1] Musliners” rrmvaseranvn ety peir onsded 31 Devember 2070 way RMES 50 million (2000 AMER S0 million].
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
[Expressed in millioes of Renmisbi, unless otherwiie saned)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6  Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

The emoluments before individual income tax in respect of the directors and supervisors who held office
during the reporting year are as follows:
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

¢  Directors’ and supervisors' emoluments (continued)

The emoluments before individual income tax in respeot of the directors and supervisors who held office
during the reporting year are as follows: {continued)

b l]
Timba b P
1o socil

peasice Or
Nos Fo Salirins Pl Pk doudl ks wim Tedd
AMBTO0  RMERG0  RMEODD  BMBO)  RMBYO0  BMBW0  AMER0  RAO
Sapervisen
In g W - owW R T
W Juskas L - - = ¢ = - :
Wa Garlin - - = - - - - -
Wasg The k3 | - - - bL ] - - b
(o Thisin W - - - W B - W
i Hen - oowm - oW % W
St e - T % - LSH NS 1M 14
Shing, Weacheny - TH 3] - [P M L] e
1i Yieshoeg i = E = = < = & =
Former ecutive dimsien
Yo Theopren ] - - - = = = = z
Ls Fhong fm) - 158 w - bk M 1 ]
lin i i - | ) = g H ] 1
Former son-czastive diseclens
Fa Chaig i = B - = i - L -
Fa Ve il - 7 » - i § 1 @
Former mperrizon
lida i - 1] 5 . 14 m 1 1]
Tia Linschen ] - - - - - - - -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
(Expressed in millloas of Renmisbi, unles otheraiie mated)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6 Directors’ and supervisors' emoluments (continued)

The emoluments before individual income tax in respect of the directors and supervisors who held office
during the reporting year are as follows: (continued)

it ]
Disodineny bowest Coatibai

pentica
Fes Saberies Pid Pable  Subiocl sdemes welfies Toul
RMED0  RMEOO0  RMETON  RMBUO)  RMBUOY  RMBU0  RMBDN  RMBON

Exeoutive direcior
L Hong - 152 7% - 1360 " 1] ur
lufa = by m - fil 12 11 4
Kea-eecutive direstons
Li Xiaopeng ) - = - : - v =
W Lipa - - - - - - - -
Lin Chasg - - - - - - - -
Y Chealiog - - - - - - B -
Independent son-exeative

direcines
Li Yiequen . 115 5 . 15 . . i)
Yo Hoogeai - 40 - - 43 - - &0
Wang Ligsa - o Bt B i i ; 0
Stun Ruiging . % - " i " . 3
Hoog Voo - M - - - - ®
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

¢  Directors’ and supervisors' emoluments (continued)

The emoluments before individual income tax in respeot of the directors and supervisors who held office
during the reporting year are as follows: {continued)

u
Diacretionary bereses Conmribeions
10 sl
peniion (e
Fems Sk Pad Pyl Sabeosal schemes wkams Toedd
RMBUO)  RMBU)  RMBUOO0  RMEDO0  RMEO0  RMEWO0  RMEYOD  RMBYO)
Supervisors
Li Xia - ¥ 660 - L L] 1 7
Yin Lindien - - - - - - - -
Wa fushae - - - - - - - -
Wo Gaolin = = = - - - - =
Wazg e ki 1] - - - b5 - - b ]
(o Tiiets W - - - E] - - W
Xz Koo - ™ 1572 - 23 # m 143
fen Jaerwed - T4 1055 - 1531 # m 158
St Wenchetp - B 1.2 - 15 i m L]
Foemer nos-evecutive directors
Cai Yoope - - - - = & 2 .
g Yk - - e e
Shi Yoagnn - - - - - - - -
He Haibin - - - - - - - -
execative diresions
Fok 0 1ing b} - - - 15 - - bl
Feng Lun 34 - - - 3 = 34
Noter:

) On 39 Oceber 2000, Mr, Qu Lisng war clted &t the erewtive diretter 2 the Banks Swondd Extraarddingry Sharchelders’ General Marting of
020, Ow 5 Febrwery 2021, the CBIRC spproved bi qualification of the exrstive direrioe,

Gl 50 Greder 2020, Mr. Fa Wirnsm war sleoed an dy monsoorranitee direcner of sbe Sumd ' Serond’ Evorasrdinary Sharebatiers” Gemral Mornimg
of 2020 Om 5 Felruary 2021, she CRIRC approvedd bir qualificriion of ohe nom-merunive director. On | fume 2021, ohe CRIRC approved bis
qunlifiation & an eorcwiive direisr and be war chenged frem @ nem-eeenwiive dirocier (0 am exerwive dinervar.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

184

b

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments (contdnued)

The emoluments before individual income tax in respect of the directors and supervisors who held office
during the reporting year are as follows: (continued)

MNegew fromiduweall

fi)

Cin 30 Cictaber 2020, M, Yoo Wi waty elovind et the ra-corctive divvetar 1 the Benk's Sovond Evtrssvdinery Shareholders’ Genral Moeting
of 2020 (n § Erbrary 2021, the CRIRE spprovee bis gualficstion of the o dirrcter.

O 50 Cievoder 20200 Mr. Yoo Shonps way il ar e eovosan've alfreeser ar e Bamis Sovond’ Foraordinary Sharebolider ' Crememal Miaming
of M. On § Februoey 2007, the CRIRC approved s gualifi af ohe direcror, Om 18 fune X020, be war changed' from phe

ercurinr dirervor e men-eceruiive direcior of rhe Bamd dur @ work adurment,

O 29 fune 2020, Mr, Li Wei wan rbeceed ar the mom-concwtive directer ot ohe Bank's Annusl Sharcbodrs” General Mecting of 2000, On 30
Amps 2020, the CRIRC appreoved bis quealification 20 the mav-vorstive direrisr.

Om 24 Muareh 2020, Mr. Han Fuling sats viveved a0 e indeeslens mos-atruriee divenise an oby Raak’s Firnr Sevasrdinary Sharebolders’ Gramal
Mering of 202000 25 May 2024, the CRIRC approved bir gualificasion of the independenr mom-execunisr direcvor.

In Frbrwary 2020, Mr. Xu Hongead o perm of affiee @ an indepenabest diveser opiresd and by would comtinue o perve wnnid bir replacrmens
ir approwvd by the CBIRC. On 25 March 2020, Mr. Lin Shiping war olited & ihe imidepordient mon-rorcutive director 8 the Rankt Fit
Extragrdinary Sharebollers’ General Mevting of 2021, 0n 18 fowwary 2022, the CRIRC approsed bis puslification 2 am indrprndees director of
b Bk nd M. Nis Mgt comod s pocforms i s

Oa 2 Mareh 2021, Mr. L Nang resipacd ihe averatioe direcvor avd 2 miember of the Risk Mumagement Comminee 8 the Raard of Divecvor aff
the Rank On 25 March 2031, be way elecoed’ an ohe sharedolier rupervivor ai che Band's Fiesr Exvaordingry Sharebolden” reneral Meeving of
H2T. O 36 March 2030 be war elvcted] an the Chairman of the mpervivory commister the Rankl Flwench Meeting of the Eiphth Superviiey
Committer of the Bank dior o work sdffuromms

O 18 Decrmber 2021, My, Li Yinshong wa elected 2 the supervissr ar the Bank’s Second Exrrordinary Sharvholdees' General Miesing of 2021,

Ow I8 Marck 2021, Hr.mﬂnmw*mmfﬂﬂnﬂaﬂa ﬁmfﬂmﬂwm,ﬂ
diverser o whe Comminee s [nolunpe Finswnlal Develaprmmr aud Conmmer Protamion ondl obe monber of e Srasgy Commuase of o Soard
of Directary dur i work adiurmme

e 10 My Z021, e to work adiwrment, My Yu Chunding revigrnd a2 the men-monntive divecior, the sumber off the Risk Mumspeoumt Comsitter
anad the surmber of the Comnected Tramssction Cantrol Cominior of the Board af Diveesrr

[ J'EMWJ‘. M umwmm g’mmqw *Mwﬂﬂqutm
[ of the Sap i of whe Bank alve o reniremsens.

i J9 Sepeevaber 2021, Mr. Yin Lianchen revigned ar dhe tharebelder mpersior and the member of the Naminasion Commisee of the Supervisary
Board of the HBank dur ¢ wark adiutment,

Tl total comprruation packape fir thar divectars snd perrizon fir the prar puded 31 Decemaber 2021 bar net pot boen finalised in acvgrdoner
ek ryuletions of the PRC rrimant sutheritien. The awounr of the commy ion el presided for i mal Bgecied s hewt cipeifices mpact an
whe Giroup d anal phe Bamk’y manciel sairmenns for the pear endeal 31 December 2024

The above diveeees’ anad mperviien” emslaments o the year ended 11 Decomber 2000 were caluloted in accordance wish their amual fenure.
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 'g

Individuals with highest emoluments

2021 2020
RMB'000 RMB'000
Salaries and other emoluments 2,974 2,492
Discretionary bonuses 24 674 23,092
Contributions to pension schemes 250 205
Others 1,317 499
Total 29,215 26,288

Mone of the five individuals with the highest emoluments are directors or supervisors. The number of
these individuals whose emoluments before individual income tax are within the following bands is set

out below:

2021

2020

BMB3,000,001-3, 500,000 -
RMB3,500,001-4,000,000 -2
RMB4, 000,001 -4, 500,000 -
BMB4,500,000-5,000,000 2
EMB5,000,001 and above 3

Bud Bl = |

None of these individuals received any inducements or compensation for loss of office, or waived any

emoluments during the reporting year.

Credit impairment losses
2021 2020
Loans and advances to customers
- measured ar amortised cost 50,766 53,197
- measured at falr value through other comprehensive
income (1200 156
Debe instruments ar fair value through other comprehensive
income 233 (334)
Financial investments measured at amortised cost 5,229 772
Finance lease receivables G619 973
Orthers {1,955) 1,969
Toral 54,772 56,733
185
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
9 Income tax
(a) Income tax:
Mo vV 2021 2020
Current tax 10,371 10,923
Deferred rax 23(b) (993) (2,876)
Adjustments for prior year (b} (76) 4450
Toral 9,302 7,598
(b) Rumndlinﬂnmbﬂmninmmmnndmnﬂngprﬂﬂtmu follows:
HNore 2021 2020
Profit before rax 52,941 45,526
Sratutory tax rate 25% 25%
_Income tax caleulared ar staturory e sue 13,255 11,382
Effect of different tax rates applied by certain
subsidiaries - {109
Mon-deductible expenses and others 2111 1,437
Non-taxable gains
= Mon-taxable income 1] (5,268) (4,762)
Subtotal 9,378 8,047
Adjustments for prior year (76) (449)
Income tax 9.302 7598
Noas:
il Nem-tavable inceme maindy nclude interest incomse of PRC treamry bomali and dividemals of funds.
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

10 Basic and diluted earnings per ordinary share

Basic carnings per sharc was computed by dividing the net profit atriburable to the ordinary sharcholders
of the Bank by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

2021 2020
Met profic arribumable to equity holders of the Bank 43,407 37,835
Less: Dividends vo other equity instruments holders 4,800 2,219
Met profit artributable to ordinary sharcholders of the Bank 38,607 35,610
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue {in
million shares) 54,032 52,746
Basic earnings per share (in RMB/share) 0.71 068
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue (in million shares)
2021 2020
Izssued ordinary shares as ar 1 January 54,032 52,489
Add: Weighted average number of new issued ordinary
shares in current year - 257
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue {in
million shares) 34,032 52,746

Diluted earnings per share was compured by dividing the net profit arribuable to the ordinary sharcholders
of the Bank based on assuming conversion of all dilutive potcntial shares for the year by the adjusted
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue. The Bank had convertible bonds as dilutive potential

ardinary shares.
2021 2020
Mer Pmﬁt attributable to ur{[i.nar_',' sharcholders of the Bank 38,607 35,616
Add: Interest expense on convertible bonds, ner of tax 776 850
Met profit used to determine diluted earnings per share 39,383 35,466
Weighred average number of ordinary shares in issue (in
million shares) 34,032 52,746
Add: Weighted average number of ordinary shares assuming
conversion of all dilutive shares {in million shares) 6,436 F313
Weighted average number of ordinary shases for dilued
carnings per share (in million shares) 60,468 60,059
Diluced carnings per share {in RMB/share) 0.65 0.61
187
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Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
[Expressed in millioes of Renmisbi, unless otherwiie saned)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

11 Cash and deposits with the central bank
31 December 31 December

Motes 2021 2020
Cash on hand 4,005 4471
Deposits with the central bank
— Statutory deposit reserves (a) 281,760 293,540
— Surplus deposit reserves (k) 90,168 56,132
~ Fiscal deposits and others 2,195 5,998
Subrotal 378,128 360,141
Accrued interest 135 146
Total 378,263 360,287

fa)  The Group placer pavuivey diponis reservey vk the People’s Bank off China (the "PBOCT in acoerdonce with relrvant rpulssions, Az ot the md
aof the prar, thy starory depart reorrve ratios applicably w ghe Bonk werr 22 falloecn:

3 Devember 30 Lrovember

2027 2023

Reerer rasie for RMB depecits & 0 00%
Reweroe restie for foreign currency depariss RO 500%

mﬂhn’&pdfm-u m.ﬂhﬂ#*ﬂn’iiﬂ}lﬂu mmﬂ'w“ﬁﬂ i,"lf-ﬁ'n*i—lﬁ‘mﬂuﬁ Maimland
Clving i el e arcerilanss M&MW{*M !’hmq’uuu;-“ w,ﬁﬂﬂ'nﬂﬁmm
of sverse are ol fl by docal furicd
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

12 Deposits with banks and other finandial institutions

Analysed by type and location of counterparty
31 December 31 December

2021 2020
Depasits in Mainland China
— Banks 25,855 249,185
— Orther financial institutions 418 314
Deposits outside Mainland China
— Banks 25,348 16,980
Subtotal 51,621 46,479
Accrued interest 27 34
Total 51,648 46,538
Less: Provision for impairment losses (459) (479)
Mer balances 51,189 46,059

13 Placements with banks and other financial institutions

Analysed by type and location of counterparty
31 December 31 December

2021 2020
Placements in Mainland China
— Banks 11,795 14,502
— Oither financial instimtions 78,469 17,702
Placements ouside Mainland China
— Banks 48,268 37,216
Subrotal 138,532 69,420
Accrued interest 221 179
Toal 138,753 69,599
Less: Provision for impairment losses (404) (3049)
Net balances 138,349 69,290
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

14 Derivatives and hedge accounting
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Decrivative financial instruments included forward, swap, and option contraces undertaken by the Group
in forcign currency and interest rate markets. The Group acts as an intermediary between a wide range
of customers for strucruring deals to provide risk management solutions 1o meet customer needs. These
positions are actively managed through entering into back-to-back deals with external partics to ensure

that the Group's net exposures are within
instruments po manage its own asset and liability portfolios and structural positions.

risk level, The Group also uses derivative financial

The following mbles provide an analysis of the netional amounts of derivative fnancial instruments
of the Group and their corresponding fair values at the end of the year. The notonal amounts of the
derivatives indicate the volume of transactions cutstanding ac the end of the reporting year, while they

do not represent exposure at risk.
{(a) Analysed by nature of contract

31 December 2021
Fair value
Metional amount Assers Liahilities
Interest rate derivatives
= Interest rate swaps 1,020,673 6,470 (6,723)
Currency derivatives
~ Foreign exchange forwards 38,778 602 (496)
= Foreign exchange swap and cross-
currency interest rate swaps BOD1,008 6,031 {6,077)
- Foreign exchange options 22,829 G601 {41)
Credit derivatives 80 1 -
Toal 1,883,368 13,705 (13,337)
31 December 2020
Fair value
Motienal amount Assers Liabilities
Inverest rate derivative
— Interest rate swaps 1,110,897 5,821 (6, 3400
Currency derivarives
— Foreign exchange forwards 21,022 523 (6109
— Forcign exchange swap and cross-
CurTéncy inferest rate swaps 1,055,992 18,144 (18,499)
= Foreign exchange options 20,981 774 (246)
Credit derivatives 1,405 2 {83)
Total 2,210,297 25,2064 (25,778)
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
14 Derivatives and hedge accounting (continied)

31 December 31 December

2021 2020

Counterparty default risk-weighted assets
— Interest rate derivatives 1,459 2,504
— Currency derivatives 2,311 4,808
= Credie derivatives - 21
Credit value adjustment risk-weighted assets 1,882 2,277
Toral 5,652 9,610

The risk-weighted asscts for counterparty credit risk ("CCR”) of derivatives of the Group were
calculated in accordance with the Capital Rules for Commercial Banks (Provisional) and other
relevant regulations under the advanced capital measurement approaches. For derivative transactions,
ﬁsk—wcighmd assets for CCR include the risk—wnightnd assets for defaule risk, and the risk—w:'ightnd
assets for credit valuaton adjustment ("CVA"). The risk-weighted assets for CCR of derivatives of the
Group were cloulated in accordance with the Asses Measurement Rules for Counterpartyy Defaule
Risks of Derivatives since 1 January 2019.

{¢) Hedging accounting
The Group uses interest rate swaps to hedge fair value changes caused by interest rare changes,
and the hedged item is fixed interest bonds, As at 31 December 2021, the notional amount of the
derivative financial instruments used by the Group for the falr value hedging instrument in the hedge
accounting was RMB3,270 million (31 December 2020: RMB3,286 million), in the above hedging
instrument, derivative fnancial assers was RMB41 million (31 December 2020: RM2 million),
derivative financial liabilities was RMBI1 million (31 December 2020: RMB118 thousands).

In 2020 and 2021, the fair value changes recognised in che profic or loss atributed o the ineffective
hedping were not significant.

(d) IBOR Reform

The amendments o [FRS 9, IAS 39 and IFRS 7 modify some specific hedge accounting requirements.
During the year of uncertainty arising from phasing-out of interest-rate benchmarks with an alternarive
nearly risk-free interest rate (“BFR”), the entities that apply these hedge accounting requirements
can assume that the interest rate benchmarks on which the hedged cash flows and cash flows of the
hedging instrument are based are not altered as a result of interest rate benchmark reform.

The Group has fair value hedge sccounting relationships that are exposed to the US dollar LIBOR.
External progress on the transition to RFRs is being monitored, with the objective of ensuring a
smooth transition for the Group's hedge accounting relationships. The specific issues arising will
vary with the demils of each hedging relationship, but may arise due o the transition of existing
products included in the designation, a change in expected volumes of products 1o be issued, 2
change in contractual terms of new products issued, or a combination of these factors. Some hedges
may need 1o be de-desipnated and new relationships may be entered ingo, while others may survive
the market-wide benchmarks reform. The hedge items thar are affected by the adoption of the
tempaorary exceptions in hedge aceounting relationships are presented in the statement of Ananeial
position as"Financial investments”,
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14

15

Derivatives and hedge accounting (conmimaed)

(d) IBOR Reform {continued)

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

At 31 December 2021, USD LIBOR based financial instruments held by the Group which will
marture after 30 June 2023 as a proportion of financial assets or financial lizbilities were minimal.
Upon assessment, the Group believes that the implementation of this Interpretation has no material
impact on the Group's financial position and financial performance.

Financial assets held under resale agrecments

(a) Analysed by type and location of counterparty

31 December 31 December
2021 2020
In Mainland China
— Banks 2,300 13262
= Orther financial institutions 28,731 30,331
Ouside Mainland China
= Banks 2 -
= (hher financial institutions 133 5
Subtotal 3,166 43,598
Accrued interest 2 3
Total 31,168 43,601
Less: Provision for impairment losses () {9
Met balances 31,164 43,592
(b) Analysed by type of security held
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
Bonds
— Government bonds 7.586 20,074
— Oither debt securities 23,580 23,524
Subtotal 31,1066 43,598
Accrued interest 2 3
Toal 31,168 43,601
Less: Provision for impairment losses (4) {5
Mer balances 31,164 43,592
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

16 Loans and advances to customers

(a) Analysed by nature
31 December 31 December

i rd | 2020

Loans and advances to customers measured ac

amaortised cost
Corporate loans and advances 1,720,006 1,627,339
Discounted bills 201 G652
Personal loans and advances

— Personal housing morigage loans 565,295 492 444

— Personal business loans 203,600 171,336

— Personal cOnsumption loans 214,068 173,565

— Credit cards 447,786 445,935
Subraoeal 1,430,750 1,283,280
Loans and advanees 1o custorers ar fair value through

other comprehensive income
Fox-domestic credit 70,813 29,938
Discounted bills 84,834 68,273
Subrotal 155,647 98,211
Toral 3,307,304 3,009,482
Accrued incerest 8,981 B.486
Gross loans and advances o customers 3,316,285 3,017,968
Less: Provision for Impairment losses of loans and

advances 1o customers measured at amortised
COL (76,889) {75,533)

Met loans and advances to customers 3,239,396 2,942,435
Provision for impairment losses of loans and

advanees to customers at fir value through ather

comprehensive income (474) (594)

As ar the end of the year, part of the above loans and advances o customers was pledged for
repurchase agreements. See Nowe V 25(a).
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Loans and advances to customers (continaed)

(b) Analysed by economic sector

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

31 December 2021
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Loans and
advances secured
by
Amount Percentage colfateral
Manufaciuring 331,050 10.01% 91,670
Warter, environment and public uility
management 316,576 9.58% 125,894
Leasing and commercial services 242,545 7.33% 7,162
Real estate 197,503 5.97% 132,710
Wholesale and retail trade 149,726 4.53% 55,563
Construction 131,822 3.99% 41,151
Transportation, storage and postal
services 95,893 2.90% 35,341
Finance 76,557 231% 6,585
Agriculture, forestry, husbandry and
fishery 63,098 1.91% 21,597
Production and supply of electricity,
gas and warer 55.328 L.67% 12,371
Onthers 130,721 3.95% 36,352
Subtotal of corporate loans and
advances 1,790,819 54.15% 629,396
Personal loans and advances 1,430,750 43.26% 759,940
Discounted bills 85,735 2.59% 75,514
Total 3,307,304 10005 1,464,850
Accrued interest 3,951
Gross loans and advances o customers 3,316,285
Less: Provision for impairment losses of
loans and advances to customers
measured ar amortised cost (76,889)
Met loans and advances to customers 3,239,396
Praovision for impairment losses of
loans and advances to customers
at fair value through other
comprehensive income (474)

314/426



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

ucday proumy 70T

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

16 Loans and advances to customers (contimsed)

(b) Analysed by economic sector {cominued)
31 December 2020

Loans and
advances secured
by
Amount Percentage collareral
Manufacruring 313,427 10.41% 106,816
Water, environment and public urilicy
management 294,595 9.79% 121,503
Real estate 224,450 1 154,223
Leasing and commercial services 189,785 6.31% 66,502
Wholesale and retail trade 127,522 4, 24%, 49,657
Construction 107,987 3.59% 32,520
Finance 97,132 3.23% 4,765
Transportation, storage and postal
services BE,535 2.94% 37.660
Agriculture, forestry, husbandry and
fishery 54,100 1.80% 17,062
Production and supply of electricity,
gas and warer 45,332 1.51% 12,163
Orthers 114,212 3.79% 36.048
Subtotal of corporate loans and
advances 1,657,277 55.07% 638,219
Persenal loans and advances 1,283,280 42,64% 653,520
Discounted bills 68,925 2.29% 65,161
Toml 3,009,482 100,00 1,357,606
Accrued interest B.4B6
Gross loans and advances o customers 3,017,968
Less: Provision for impairment losses of
loans and advances to customers
measured at amortised cost {75,533
Met loans and advances to customers 2,942,435
Provision for impairment losses af
lpans and advances o customers
at fair value th:n:mgh other
comprehensive income (594}
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
(Expressed in millloas of Renmisbi, unles otheraiie mated)

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
16 Loans and advances to customers {continaed)

(b) Analysed by economic sector (continued)

As at the end of the year and for the year ended 31 December 2021, detailed informarion of the
impaired loans and advances to customers as well as the corresponding provision for impairment
losses in respect of each economic sector which constitute 10% or more of gross loans and advances
to customers is as follows:

31 December 2021

Ipairmens
Impaied  Stagel  Smge2  Stge3  chamged Writenoff
Ioans and  (12-month  (Lifetime  (Lifetime during during

Manufacturing 10935  (3128)  (219)  (4750) 08 4024

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
Unsecured loans 1,076,478 941,130
Guaranteed loans T65,976 710,746
Secured loans
— By tangible assets other than monetary assess 1,117,183 1,017,960
— By monetary assets 37667 339,646
Total 3,307,304 3,009,482
Accrued interest B.O81 8486
Gross loans and advances to customers 3,316,285 3,017,968
Less: Provision for impairment losses of loans and
advances o customers measured st amortised
cost (76,889) (75,533)
Met loans and advances to customers 3,239,396 2042 435
Provision for impairment losses of loans and
advances 1o customers at fair value through other
comprehensive income (474) [594)
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
16 Loans and advances to customers (contimsed)

(d) Analysed by geographical sector
31 December 2021

Loans and

advances secured

by

Loan balance Percentage collaseral

Yangrze River Delia 730,167 22.68% 305,064
Central 578,837 17.50% 318,941
Pearl River Delta 455,150 13.76% 283,547
Western 431,443 13.05% 231,123
Bohai Rim 429,285 12.98% 236,217
Mortheastern 107,845 3.26% TI.626
Orverseas 106,765 3.230 12,320
Head Office 447,812 13.54% 12
Toul 3,307,304 100.00% 1,464,850

31 December 2020

Loans and

advances secured

by

Loan balance Percenrage collaneral

Yangrze River Delta 652,565 21.69% 266,093
Central 532 348 17.69%, 204,164
Pearl River Dielra 306,086 13.16% 263,189
Bohai Rim 387,332 12.87% 223,419
Western 373,595 12.41% 212,662
Mortheastern 117,580 391% 80,952
Ohverseas a8.819 3280 0,916
Head Office 451,157 14.99% 5.211
Taeal 3,009,482 100.00%: 1,357,606
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
[Expressed in millioas of Renmisbi, unless otherwiie saned)
Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
16 Loans and advances to customers (continaed)
(d) Analysed by geographical sector (comtinued)
As at the end of the year, dewailed information of the impaired loans and advances 1o customers as
well as the comesponding impairment provision in respect of geographic sectors which constitute
10% or nmufgmm|mnsmdidm to customers is as fiollows:
31 December 2021
Impaired Srage 1 Stage 2 Seage 3
loans and (12-month (Lifetime {Lifetime
advances ECL) ECL) ECL)
Pear River Delia 9,845 (5,507) (2,344) (4,587)
Bohai Rim 4,992 {2,985) {1.733) (2,919)
Yangize River Delta 4,734 (9,303) (2,136) (2,900
Central 4,148 {5,396) (3,584) (2,463
Western 3497 (4,049) (3,554) (1,913)
Total 27,216 (27,240) (13,351) (14,782)
31 December 2020
Impaired Stage 1 Stage 2 Seage 3
loans and {12-month (Lifetime {Liferime
advances ECL} ECL) ECL)
Bohai Rim 6,160 (2,592) (2,499) (3,355)
Yangree River Delra 5,383 {9,100) (2,930) (31400
Cenrral 5,215 (5.561) (3,418} (3,006)
Pearl River Delra 4,699 (4,955) (3,685) (2,843)
Western 3,365 [3,400) (3,326) (1,786)
Toral 24,832 (23,608) (15,858) (14,1300
For the definition of regional divisions, sec Note V 49(b).
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
16 Loans and advances to customers (contimsed)

(¢} Owerdue loans analysed by overduc years
31 December 2021

Oherdue
maore than Orverdue
Ohverdue three  more than
within thres maonths one year Onwverdue
or less to one year  three years  more than
(inclusive)  (inclusive)  (inclusive) rhree years Toral

Unsecured loans 14,526 10,872 1,329 176 26,903
Guaranteed loans 2912 3.263 2,111 344 B.G30
Secured loans
— By tangible assets other
than monetary assets 7985 9,295 841 865 23,936

— By monetary assets 4,416 909 858 2 6,185
Subraotal 29,839 24,339 10,139 1,387 65,704
Accrued inrerest 645 - - - 645
Total 30,484 24,339 10,139 1,387 66,349
As a percentage of gross

loans and ces ro

CUSTOMETS 0.92% 0.73% 0.31% 0.04% 2.00%

31 December 2020

Owerdue
COrwverdue more than Owerdue
within three theee  more than

months or months  one year to Orverdue
less to one year three years maore than

(inclusive]  (inclusive)  (inclusive) three years Toal
Unsecured loans 14,474 12,760 1,200 30 28,464
Guaranteed loans 5,221 2,964 3,535 582 12,302
Secured loans
— By rangible assets other
than monetary assets 10,367 5.765 4,176 1,386 21,694
— By monctary asscts 1,287 284 564 1 2,136
Subtotal 31,349 21,773 2475 1,999 4,596
Accrued interest 276 - - - 76
Toral 31,625 21,773 9475 1,999 64,872
As a percentage of gros
loans and advances o
Clsamers 1.05% 0.72% 0.31% 0.07% 2.15%

Owerdue loans represent loans, of which the whole or part of the principal or interest was overdue
for one day or more,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
(Expressed in mlloas of Rensmlshi, unles otheradic sared)

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
16 Loans and advances to customers (continaed)

(fi Loans and advances and provision for impairment losses
31 December 2021

Stage 3
loans and
advances as
Srage 1 2 Stape 3 a percen
(12-month ﬂsﬁ.ﬁgcme D.Emc of loans ﬁ
ECL) ECL) ECL) Toral advances
Loan principal 3,130,394 151,030 45,880 3,307,304 1.39%
Accrued interest 7.169 1,409 403 8,981
Gross loans and advances
10 CUSIOMETS 3137563 132,439 46,283 3316285
Less: Provision for
impairment
losses of loans
and advances
to CUSTOMErs
mexsured at
amortised cost (31,363) (19,935} (25,591) (76,889)
Met loans and advances
0 CUstomers 3,106,200 112,504 20,692 3,239,396
31 December 2020
Stage 3
loans and
advances as
Seage 1 Stage 2 Stape 3 a perceniage
(12-month (Liferime (Lifetime of laans and
ECL) ECL) ECL) Total - -adwances
Loan principal 2837009 124,772 §7,701 3,000,482 1.59%
Accrued interest 6,649 1,374 463 8486
Gross loans and advances
T3 CUSTOMETS 2,843,658 126,146 48,164 3,017,968
Less: Provision for
impairment
losses of loans
and advances
0 CUSTOMETs
measured at
amortised cost (31,192)  (21,037)  (23304) (75,533
Met loans and advances
0 Customers 2,812,466 105,109 24,860 2,942 435
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 'g
16 Loans and advances to customers (contimsed)
(g} Reconciliation of provision for impairment losses
2021
Srage 1 Stage 2 Srage 3
(12-month {Lifetime {Liferime
ECL) BCL) ECL) Tomal
Az ar 1 January 2021 (31,192) {21,037) (23,304) (75,533)
Transfer wo Stage 1 (3.492) 2,843 649 -
i 912 (1,293) 381 z
Transfer 1o Stage 3 574 4,340 (4.914) &
Mex charge for the year 1,827 (4,787) (47,806) (50,766)
Write-off and disposal - - 54,253 54,253
Recovery of loans and
advances written off - - {5.757) (5,757)
Unwinding of discount on
allowance - - 907 907
F.mdunﬂc fluctuation and
others 8 (1) - 7
As at 31 December 2021 (31,363) (19,935) (25,591) (76.889)
2020
Srage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
(12-month (Liferime {Liferime
ECL) ECL) ECL} Total
As ar 1 January 2020 (24,060) (27.574) (24,594) (76,228)
Transfer to Stage 1 (2,112) 2,049 63 o=y
Transfer wo Stage 2 9GBS {1,072) B4 -
Transfer 1o Stage 3 216 10,315 (10,531) -
Net charge for the year (6,228) (4,755) (42.214) (53.197)
Write-off and disposal - - 56,323 56,323
Recovery of loans and
advances written off - - (3,202) (3,202)
Unwinding of discount on
allowance - - 767 767
Exchange fluctuation and
others 4 - - 4
As ar 31 December 2020 (31.192) {21,037) (23,304) (75.533)
Nree:
(i Tl sl rovoncilistion of provizan for tmpai doaars pely o presisan far fap Lpses ff Lavis il ity 80 cneme

matured ay amevtdiod coer Ar ar 37 Muﬂ,ﬁ.mq’wpwmgnum.w
aﬁwwmmmummmmmmmmm
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
(Expressed in mlloas of Rensmlshi, unles otheradic sared)

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

16 Loans and advances to customers (continaed)

(h) Rescheduled loans and advances to customers
31 December 31 December

2021 2020

Rescheduled loans and advances o customers 4,634 7659
Of which: Rescheduled loans and advances to

customers overdue more than 90 da.}s 70 245

17 Finance lease receivables

31 Drecember 31 December

2021 2020
Minimum finance lease receivables 127,150 118,247
Less: Unearned finance lease income (15.556) (15.442)
Present value of minimum lease receivable 111,594 102,805
Accrued innerest 1,223 1,128
Less: Impairment losses (3.764) (3.145)
Mer balance 109,053 100,788

Minimum fnance lease receivables analysed by remaining period is listed as follows:
31 December 31 December

2021 2020
Less chan 1 year (inclusive) 36,337 32,149
1 year 1o 2 years (inclusive) 29,568 25,745
2 years to 3 years (inclusive) 24,301 20,825
3 years to 4 years (inclusive) 17,585 15,752
4 wexs 105 peam Gncligivel 10,763 11,420
More than 5 years £,596 12,356
Toral 127,150 118247

18 Financial investments

31 December 31 December

Motes 2021 2020
Financial assets ar fair value through profit or loss (a) 383,666 304,908
Drebr instruments ar fair value through other
comprehensive income {B) 325,695 222 807
Equity instruments ar fair value through other
comprehensive income {c) 1,125 BYS
Financial investments measured ac amortised cost (d) 1,125,530 1,141,825
Toral 1,836,016 1,670,415
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18 Financial investments (continued)

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
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31 December 31 December
Motes 2021 2020
Debr instruments held for trading (] 50,891 33,040
Financial asscts designared ar fair value
through profit or loss {ii) - 1
Other financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss {ii) 232,775 271,867
Toral 383,600 304,208
31 December 31 December
Motes 2021 2020
Issued by the following governments or
institurions:
In Mainland China
— Government 4,146 RO
— Banks and ather financial institutions 33,820 9,291
— Other institutions (1 11,243 19,985
Chatside Mainland China
~ Government i
— Banks and other financial institutions 351 1.770
= Other institutions 534 1,914
Total (2) 30,891 33,040
Listed (3 2,051 4,391
OF which: listed in Hong Kong 881 2,194
Unlisted 48,840 28,649
Total 30,891 33,040
Mot

(1) Ar ehe nd of the e, deibt imstraomenss iond by other inritusions im Maimland Chiva mainly rprovmind dobs wosrisior fsed

by atstr-oumed cmterprive dnd joint pock smiepricg in Maimlind China

2 ﬂ:ﬂrdd’&mmq"ﬁﬂwHk&ﬂwWﬁwW&mVﬁfﬁ

[£1] Lieed inveremnemiy incluale dby inamamenn radled’ o @ mook oodangy.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
(Expressed in millloas of Renmisbi, unles otheraiie mated)

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
18 Financial investments (continued
(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

(ii) Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss

31 December 31 December
2021 20200

Fixed interest rare personal morrgage loans = 1

For fixed interest rate personal morigage loans, the Group used interest rate swaps 1o manage the
associared interest rate risk. The changes in fair value during the reparnting year, the accumulared
changes and the maximum credit risk exposure avriburtable 1o credic risk were immarerial.

{#ii) Other financial assets at fair value through profit or los
31 Diecember 31 December

2021 2020
Fund investments 253,537 212,937
Equity instruments 4,088 2,620
Orhers 73,150 56,310
Towl 332,775 271,867

(b) Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income

(i} Anmalfysed by type and location of coumterparty:
31 December 31 December

Motes 2021 2020
In Mainland China
— Government 125,286 59,441
— Banks and other financial instinutions (1) 98,420 75493
— Other insttutions {2) 58,904 51,310
Durside Mainland China
— Government 93 349
— Banks and other financial instirutions 15,835 12,535
— Orther institutions 22,211 19,786
Subroral 320,749 218914
Accrued interest 4,946 3,893
Total (3)(4) 325,695 222,807
Listed {5) 56,394 50,534
Of which: listed in Hong Kong 38,665 33,872
Unlisted Eﬁiéﬁﬁ 168,380
Subroral 320,749 218,914
Accrued inrerest 4,946 3,893
Total 325,695 222 807
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) IE
18 Financial investments (contnued)
(b) Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (continued)
(¥} Analysed by type and Iscation of counterparty: (continued)
Mare
1) Dieb iwstracmenis ierued by bawuks avd acher fimancial iy represens debr securivies lwed by banky and asher financisl
inrsinsions i Maisling Chima.
(2 Dl imtrwmene dound by other futitutioe mainly dirkt ier dinued by ptty-cenrd mitreprivg dnd joint sock

f:mru‘-:h.ﬁnhh-l!ﬂ'—d.

) Arar 3 December M1, e provion e bspairmens bwer of the debr inmesmmenr an faiv valer chrowgh soher romprebesive
ey approximaned e RAMBEET milion (3 December 2030 RMBASE mililion).

w-nvl'b-rm o Meer V' 25080

[&7] L ool inpereonrm incluile debr deovumenn reded’ o o ook sahange.

() Reconciliation of provision for impafrment losses on debt instruments ar fair value through
comprehensive income

other
2021
1 Stage 2 Stage 3
{12-month {Lifetime {Lifetime
ECL) ECL) ECL) Toal
As ar 1 January 2021 (420 - (36) {456)
Transfer to Stage 2 7 (7 = =
Transfer o Stage 3 ] - (&) =
Met charge for the year (5] {97) {131) (233)
Exchange flucruation
and others 2 - =, 2
As ar 31 December
2021 (4100 (10} {(173) (G687}
2020
Srage 1 Stage 2 Smage 3
(12-month (Lifetime {Liferime
ECL) ECL) ECL} Toral
As ar 1 January 2020 (708) - {118) (826)
Transfer 1o Stage 3 1 - (n -
Ner charge for dhe year 251 - 83 334
Exchange flucnuarion
and others 36 - - 36
As ar 31 December
2020 (420) = (36) (456)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
[Expressed in millioes of Renmisbi, unless otherwiie saned)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

18 Financial investments (continued)

() Equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income
31 December 31 December

Motes 2021 2020

Equity instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income (i) 1,125 B7S
Liszed (i) 23 23
Of which: listed in Hong Kong - -
Unlisted 1,102 852
Toral 1,125 875

Mowes:

it} The Girvup alevipunceal obe sy inorumenn mor bl v mading ar meosered ar fair valer deough sther comprobmnee barowe, A ar 31
Decemiber 2021, the fai valwe war RMBL 25 williew (31 December 2020: RMBETS mitlion). Far she year emaled 31 Diecerber 2021,

] Mwwwwnﬂugﬂﬁ%

{d) Financial investments measured at amortised cost
31 December 31 December

Motes 2021 2020
Diebr securities and asser-backed instruments (i 978,630 921,967
Orthers {ii) 139,573 207 486
Subrotal 1,118,203 1,129,453
Accrued interesy 17,652 17,510
Total 1,135,855 1,146,963
Less: Provision for impairment losses (10.325) (5,138)
Met balance 1,125,530 1,141,825
Listed (i) 157.553 159,519
Of which: listed in Hong Kong 15.725 21,710
Unlisted 950,325 964,796
Subtotal 1,107,878 1,124,315
Accrued interest 17,652 17,510
Met balance 1,125,530 1,141,825
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Financial investments (continued)

(d) Financial investments measured at amortised cost (continued)

type and lecation of counterparty as follows:
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31 December 31 December
Mores 2021 2020
In Mainland China
— Government 304,017 386,220
— Banks and ather financial institutions (1) 405,557 333,697
— Other instinmtions (2) 187,762 168,370
Cutside Mainland China
— Grovernment 5,260 4,777
~ Banks and other financial institutions 6,572 23,141
= Other institutions 3,462 5,762
Subtotal 978,630 921,967
Accrued interest 16,823 15,621
Total (6] 995,453 937,588
Less: Provision for impairment losses {3.981) (1,937)
Mer balance 991,472 935,651
Fair value 1,003,770 944,985
Noser:

{1 Db seruninley and axer-backed inrrumenn imuesd by bk and pcher finenoial inmimnons maindy reprecenr debs seurivies and

(2l Dby securisies sxd sr-backed prsrumesty imed by ot invtnstians matnly represend debt wewritin and aoet-bavded intremens

@) Arar e ond of whe pear, parr of sbe debr d ar

] derivarive mamacrions. See Noee V' 25l

rights to earnings.

3271426

{i4é) Listed investments émclude debt instruments traded on a stock exchange.

(#) Other financial investments megsured at amortised cost mainly include trusis and other
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
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YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
18 Financial investments (continued
(d) Financial investments measured at amortised cost (continued)
{iz) Reconciliation of provision for impairment losses on financial investments measured at
amortised cost:

2021
Stage 1 Suage 2 Stage 3
(12-month (Liferime (Lifetime
ECL) ECL) ECL) Toual
Az ar 1 January 2021 (1,932) (472) (2,734) (5,138)
Transfer to Stage 2 104 (104) - -
Transfer to Stage 3 102 195 (297) -
Met charge for the year 323 (934) (4,61E) (5.229)
Exchange Huctuation
and others 42 = F 42
As ar 31 December
2021 (1,361) (1.315) (7 .649) (10,325)
2020
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
(12-month (Lifetime (Lifetime
ECL) ECL) ECL) Teeal
As ar 1 January 2020 (2,513) (101} (1,769} (4,383)
Transfer o Stage | (300 30 - -
Transfer to Srage 2 179 (179) - -
Transfer to Stge 3 6 47 (53) =
Net charge for the year 409 (269) (912) (772)
Exchange Auctuation
and others 17 - - 17
As ar 31 December
2020 (1,932) (472) (2,734) {5.138)

19 Investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures

(a) Investments in subsidiaries
31 December 31 December

2021 2020
Everbright Finaneial Leasing Co., Lud.. 4,680 4,680
CEB Internacional Investment Co., Lrd.. 2.267 2,267
Shaoshan Everbright Rural Bank Co,, Led.. 105 105
Jiangsu Huai'an Everbright Rural Bank Co., Led.. 70 70
China Everbright Bank Company Limited (Europe) 156 156
Jiangxi Ruijin Everbright Rural Bank Co., Led.. 105 105
Everbright Wealth Co., Led.. 5,000 5,000
Beijing Sunshine Consumer Finance Co., Lud. H00 GO0
Toml 12,983 12,983
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

19 Investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures (contdnued)

(a) Investments in subsidiaries (continued)
The derails of the subsidiaries are presented as follows:

IFH Registered  [nvestment Viting Ecosomic
Carpoeste pame apizl  proportion  proportion  Main busines natureliype
Everbeight Firancal Wi, 5500 s W% Louing [—
Lezsing Co, Led. Hubei funsactions compazy
(Everbright Fisancia
Lo
CEB Intermasional Hoeg Kong 2267 100 I00% Iwetment  Limind
livesment Co., Lud., buking compasy
(CEB Ienemationa])
Shaohan Everbr Sandhan, 150 0% 0% Busbing Incerporated
Runl Bank Co, Lid Hunan businas compicy
(Shacaban Everbrighe
Bk}
Jiangea Hui'sm Hufn, 100 % 1% Basking Incorporated
Everbright Runl Jusgau buiniss compazy
Bask Ca, [l
{Hiai'an Everbrighs Bark)
China Ercbright Lusembourg 1% 100% 100%  Basking Inrporased
Busk Cospuny bustnes comipsy
Limited {Europe)
(CEB Essepe}
Jungs R Rein g 150 5 W Bk o
Evesbright Run businzss oy
Bk o, Lud,
(R Everbrighe Bark)
Fverbeight Weahh Qingdo, 5000 100% 100% Cipind market  Limited
(Everbrighe Wealrk)
Reifing Sansbine Reifing 1,000 % 6%  Busking Incorporated
Conmumer Firaaz Ca, Lod basiness compay
{Sunthine Conmumer)

209

329/426



CHINA EVERERIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
[Expressed in millioes of Renmisbi, unless otherwiie saned)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
19 [Investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures (condnued)

(b) Investments in joint ventures

2021 200200
As ar 1 January 2021 257 -
Imcreased investment 93 262
Investmene losses under the cquity method (90 {5
Foreign currency conversion difference (4) =
As ar 31 December 2021 256 257
20 Property, plant and equipment
Construction  Electronic
Presnies Airceafe  in progres  equipenent Orthers Tl
(Mowe (i) (Moee (ii))
Com
Asar | Janoary 2021 13,526 8117 315 8249 4790 37,007
Additions 43 a7 356 1353 23 4,192
Transfers inf{ou) 15 - {15) = = -
Disposls (55) - 2 1) (195) (7o1)
Foreign currency convension
difference - (210 - - - (2100
As at 31 Decemnber 2021 13,529 10,14 2656 8,151 4818 40,288
Accumulaced depreciation
As at | Janoary 2021 [4,506) (582 - {5,101} (3,351} (13,540
Charge for the year (429 317 - 911 (430 (2,082)
Disposals 3 = = 430 170 635
Foreign currency comversion
difference - 17 - - - 17
As 31 31 December 2021 (4:395) (852) - (s pe) (4o
Provison for impadrment
As a1 January 2021 (163) - - - - (163}
As at 31 December 2021 {163) - - - - (163)
et boak value
As at 31 December 2021 8471 %252 16% 3,569 1,207 5,155
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
20 Property, plant and equipment {conrinued)
Construction  Electronic
Premises Aircaft  inprogress  cquipment Ohthers Tol
(Noee i) {Nowe (i)

Cast
As ar 1 Jamuary 2020 12,949 5,657 am 6,568 4,459 31,985
Additions b 3117 45 198 488 0,245
Transfers inf{out} 3 L] (301) - - {170
Dispasals - - - {378) (196) {574)
Foreign cumency conversion
differenice = {4 - L (1 (479)
As at 31 December 2020 13,526 8,127 1315 8,249 4,79 37007
As ar 1 Jamuary 2020 (4, 10} (408) - {4,805) {3073) (12,480)
Charge for the year Wy ) - 69 8 (65
Transfer out - 12 - - - i2
Dispasals = - - n 169 541
Foreign cumency conversion
Erence - 37 - 1 1 3%
As at 31 December 2020 {4, 5060 (582} - (5,101} (3351) (13,540)
Provision for impairment
As ar 1 Japuary 2020 (155 - - - - {159
Charpe for the year &) - - - - [
As ar 31 December 2020 1163} - - - - {163)
Nes book value
As ar 31 December 2020 8857 7,545 2315 3,148 1439 23,304
Notei:

i Arar 37 Devber 221, pink dendi woere mar por Saslod e the preming il 4 comdey awsunr of RUWRIE mlllism (5] Dvesmler S0
RMBAD williem]. Mamagy of whe Girenp axpervea char there wosdd! be ne significanr oor in shratnimg she ninle dovalt

fiid  Arar 31 December 2021, Everbright Financial Learing, the (iroup s mulvidicry drawed cortaim aireraf? aond sivergf imgimes wbich were imcluded
im “Aireral® po shind partin wnder aperating base ervanprmcnt, with & wrt book valuy of RMBR.252 million (31 December 2020: RMBE7 545
million), Ar ar the ol of ehe yrer, part of the ey bune reoriraliln war pledped for berreacings from besks, Ser Nove U 25a),

The net book values of premises at the end of the reporting period are analysed by the remaining terms

of leases as follows:
31 December 31 December
2021 020
Held in Mainland China
— Medium term leases (10 o 50 years) 8,002 B.547
— Short rerm leases (less than 10 years) 469 310
Total 8471 B.857
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
21 Right-of-use Assets
Transportation
Premises and others Toral
Cost
As at 1 January 2021 15,658 64 15,722
Charge for the year 2,760 4 2,764
Deductions (1,103) )] (1,110)
Foreipn currency conversion difference {13} - {13)
As at 31 December 2021 17,302 61 17,363
Accumulared depreciation
As ar 1 January 2021 {4,521) (23) (4,544)
Charge for the year (2,710) (12) (2,722)
Reduction for the year B43 6 B49
Foreign currency conversion difference 7 - 7
As ar 31 December 2021 (6.381) (29) (6,410
Mer book value
As at 31 December 2021 10,921 32 10,953
Transportation
Premises and ochers Toral
Cost
As at 1 January 2020 14,084 66 14,150
Charge for the year %37) (14) (951)
Foreign currency conversion difference {13) = {13)
As ar 31 December 2020 15,658 64 15,722
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 January 2020 {2,398) (7 (2413)
Charge for the year {2,672) (15) (2,687)
Reduction for the year 348 9 557
Foreign currency conversion difference 1 — 1
As at 31 December 2020 {4,521} (23) [4,544)
Met book value
As at 31 December 2020 1L,137 41 11,178
212
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
22 Goodwill

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
(Gross amount 6,019 6,019
Less: Provision for impairment losses {4,738) {4,738)
Ner balances 1,281 1,281

As approved by the PBOC, the Bank and China Development Bank ("CDB") joindy signed the "Agreement
berween China Development Bank and China Everbright Bank for the transfer of assets, liabilities and
banking premises of China Investment Bank" (the “Agreement”) on 18 March 1999, According to the
Agreement, CDB transferred the assets, liabilities, equity and 137 outlers of 29 branches of the former
China Investment Bank (*CIB") to the Bank. The Agrecment became cffective on 18 March 1999,
The Bank assessed the fair value of the transferred assers and liabilities, and recognised the excess of the
purchase cost over the sum of the fair value of the net assets transferred and deferred tax assets as goodwill.

The goodwill is subject to annual impairment testing. The Bank makes provision for impairment if
necessary. The Bank calculates the recoverable amount of the CGU using cash flow projections based on
financial forecasts approved by management covering a five-year period. The discount rate used in the
Bank’s cash flow forecase is 11% (2020: 12%). The discount rate used reflects specifie risks relating 1o

the relevant segments.
Based on the result of the impairment westing, no additional impatement losses on goodwill were recognised
for the year,
23 Deferred tax assets and liabilities
(a) Analysed by nature
31 December 2021 31 December 2020
Dieferred
Deferred tax assets/
Temporary tax assets Temporary difference
difference (liabilities) difference (labilicies)
Deferred income tax assets 79,583 19,895 78,350 19,587
Defesred income tax
__lisbiliies = - . y
Toral 79.583 19,895 78,350 19,587
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

23 Deferred tax assets and liabilities (conrinued)

(b) Movements of deferred tax

Fair value Met balance

Provision for changes of  Accrued sff  of deferred tax

impairment financial COsts assers/

losses instruments and others (liabilities)

MNoe(i) Mote(ii)

As at 1 January 2021 17,324 137 2,126 19,587

Becognised in profit or loss 507 (389) 875 993
R.tmpﬁncd in other

comprehensive income 16 (701) - (685)

As ar 31 December 2021 17.847 (953) 3,001 19,895

Fair value Met balance

Prowision for El'l!.l:l.Bﬁ-Df Accrued staff  of deferred tax

impairment financial Costs assets

losses instruments and others {liabilities)

{Mote (i) {Mote (i)}

As at 1 January 2020 14,664 (243) 1,884 16,305

Rmup:ised in pm\ﬁt or loss 2,594 40 242 2876
Recognised in other

comprehensiveincome 1] 340 - 406

As ar 31 December 2020 17.324 137 2,126 19,587

Aosr

fil T Grewp mady provician for impairmmt loe an loanr snd advances te oo end other anetr, The provician for fmpairmme oo
war desrrmined based on the oopectrd receverable amsunt of the relrvant auver ar thy oad af the the par. Breide, the amsvnty dedursible
jrbﬂmmwmwa iﬁfﬁpmm{%maﬁﬂf*ﬂn’ﬁvbﬂm
il wobih Rl rpoeifie ewvieria v ser pa i b PR wee mde ana sor approved fy Dby 1ex aurherin

(o Falr el ohanger of finnmolal insrsweny are muiient o when roaliond

214

334/426



EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

24

Z5

Odher assets

31 December 31 December

Mote 2021 2020
Oither receivables {a) 25,058 30,904
Accrued interest 5713 4,661
Intangible assets 2,684 2,161
Refundable Deposits 2,148 1,698
Property, plant and equipment purchase
prepayment 1,004 703
Long-term deferred expense 950 900
Repossessed assets 37 390
Ohthers 3,084 3,656
Total 40,968 45,073
Moz
(&) Chober recripably muimly incade trme in Bhe procen of clearing end wilrment. The smeacnt of Empeivearns sllonencr i mat mattpriel

Pledged assets

(a)

(b)

Assets pledged as collateral

The Group's fnancial assets as collateral for liabilides include discounted bills, debr securities and
property, plant and equipment, which are mainly used as collateral for repurchase agreements, time
deposits, derivarive conteacts and borrowings from banks The earrying ameunt of the financial assers
pledeged as securitics as ar 31 December 2021 is RMBI60.10 billion (as ar 31 December 2020:
RMB79.936 billion)

Collateral received

The Group accepred securities 15 collateral for those which are permitted ro be sold or re-pledged
in connection with reverse repurchase agreements with banks and other financial instivations in the
year ended 31 December 2021, As ar 31 December 2021, the Group had no collateral received
from banks and orher financial instirutions (31 December 2020: Nil). As ar 31 December 2021,
the Group had no collateral thar was sold or rc—[:llndgcd, but was obligated to return (31 Diecember
2020: Nil). These transactions are conducted under standard terms in the normal course of business.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

26 Due to the central bank
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31 December 31 December
2021 2020
Due o the central bank 100,143 238,751
Accrued inrerest 1,037 2,359
Toral 101,180 241,110
27 Deposits from banks and other financial institutions
Analysed by type and location of counterparty
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
Deposits in Mainland China 163,919 149,996
— Banks 359,030 317,300
— Ocher financial instiwtons
Deeposits ouside Mainland China
— Banks 1,526 226
Subroral 524 475 467,522
Accrued inperest 1,784 1,823
Total 526,239 469,345
28 Placements from banks and other financial insticutions
Analysed by type and location of counterparty
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
Plagements in Mainland China
- Banks 111,353 115,334
= Oicher finaneial instimtions 12,102 1,004
Placernents ourside Mainland China
— Banks 554064 45072
Subnoral 178,919 161,410
Accrued inrerest 707 465
Toral 179,626 161,879
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

29 Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
Shom position in debr securities 67 4
Total LT 4

30 Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements

() Analysed by type and location of counterparty
31 December 31 December

2021 2020
In Mainland China
= Banks 72,963 7047
= Other financial instiutions - 930
Ouwside Mainland China
— Banks 7,439 5.895
— Other financial institutions 183 298
Subroral 80,585 14,170
Accrued interest 15 12
Toral &0,600 14,182

{b) Analysed by collateral
31 December 31 December

20 2020

Diehr securicies 78,170 9,958

Bank acceprances 2,415 4,212

Subrotal 80,585 14,170

Aceried interest 15 12

Total 80,600 14,182
217
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

31 Deposits from customers

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
Demand deposits
— Corporate customers 843,252 850,356
— Individual customers 251,609 274,087
Subroral 1,094,861 1,124,443
Time deposits
— Corporate customers 1,606,347 1,530,885
— Individual customers GO2,576 526,723
Subrotal 2,208,923 2,057,608
Pledged deposits 313,623 251,964
Other deposits 2,915 3,182
Subrotal deposits from customers 3,620,322 3,437,197
Accrued interest 55,421 43,445
Toml 3,675,743 3,480,642

32  Accrued staff cost

31 December 31 December

Motes 021 2020
Salary and welfare payable 13,845 11,702
Pension and annuity payable (a) 220 1,310
Supplementary retirement (k)
beneflts payable 2712 2,163
Total 16,777 15,175

fa)  Praew soheme

Pursuens oy relvant leve end rpulerions in the FRC, by Group her joimed o defimed contribution scheme for the rmplapees arnamged by local
poramens bobosr g social srsiny srpenintioes. The Dy maker contridmnisny fo Db retiremon? iobeme o e appdivadie nney fuoedl am oby

The Group providn an aunsiiy plen dv the olipible eoplopery. The Group makbe sty iburiom in prapartien i it cpleyens’ gros wape
in thy prior year, which ary exprmsd to profis or b ishen Bhe contribution s made,
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

32 Accrued staff costs (coarinued)

Noses: {eomnimel)

b Supplememsery retivemsens bewgfinn (T3RED

The Girpup pap SR for olipible emplopees. The amoust rep the prevpne palur of the taa] ptimated amownt of fcture bemifin that the Group
i eonimitied 1 pay for digible enplepe &1 whe el of the rparting gear. The Grosps olilipations im repet of W SRE weve avvvnod, niing
propeied weit eredit mesbodd by qualified sl (s member of seciery of Armwarics fn America) of am covernal independens acrmary: Wil Toers
Warss Maragesien Cravalting (Shennben) Co Lot

i The decals of the Groups nupplemensary rerivemens bemgfin are ar follous

31 Decemiber 31 Decrmber

202 2050

Presess vaiue af rupplementary retirement Fengfives Gakiliny 4712 2163

2020 k)

As ar I January 2021 2163 Lig

Clurrent prvvier conts 19 B0

Imirenrt costs B 4

_ Poens made a0 (12

As at 31 Decrmber 2021 2712 2163
Remrararerarms of the defimed benofit plew wes revegmiced in ather comprebondve fmcome. Soe Now V40,

(i) Principad sctuerial souspeions of the Grosp are ar follnee:

31 Dvgrmber A5 December

20 XN

Divouns rase A50% £ oo

Medbcal sorr erend ruse 00 B 0%

Averape expected fumanr fiFnine i ¥ F ¥k
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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32  Accrued staff costa (continned
Maver: fownrinusa

Bt Supplememcary revirement bengfite CERET fronsmwed)
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i} Sewitivity anafpic
Mﬂbﬂuamﬂfﬁwlﬂfﬂm i P Sah apber I .M:q vl
Bave affecred the definsd benefle sbliganion by the amsun sbown beliue
N} Dierewleer 2027
Tnereaser Dveresiry
Dhiseescns rave (1% msvement) 1 ass
Miradical cot promd vare [T% seovemeny) a5 (5577
3 December 2620
h‘m’ m’m
Dhircpaowt raze (1% mevemint) (575 a3r
Mpdicad cont tremdd wate {9 mavement) 53 e

Altbeagh e ambie dois ot e bt il ogpevnnl diedbation Tard wtcvmt 14 che futurs i fiowr

bt Py sbour phy sy Io

T

bonei

Lerepr wi stased i (&) and (1) abave, vy Crroup bar me oaler wutier Fepannbilinies w pay emplicpee renirrmunt bengfie vl oober paar

redirrmmern bemefie

33 Taxes pa}'.ﬂ: e

31 Drecember 31 December

2021 2020

Income tax payahle 3,089 5,617
Value added wax payable 2,965 2,705
Oithers 481 450
Toral 6,535 8,772

34 Lease liahilities

31 December 31 December

2021 2020

Within 1 year (inclusive) 2,841 2,646
1 year o 2 years (inclusive) 2,340 2,317
2 years to 3 years (inclusive) 1.851 1,906
3 years 10 5 years (inclusive) 2,601 2,614
More than 5 vears 2,546 2916
Toral undiscounred lease liabilities 12,179 12,399
Lease liabiliries 10,736 10,807
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

35 Debt securities issued

31 December 31 December

Motes 2021 2020
Subordinared debes issued {a) 6,700 6,700
Financial bonds issued {h) 42,174 5,795
Tier-two capital bonds issued ] 41,434 41,430
Convertible bonds issued id) 23,498 22,884
Interbank deposits issued (e) 586,331 313,045
Certificates of deposit issued " 35,309 31,762
Medium rerm notes g 25,127 17,412
Subtotal 760,573 439,028
Accrued interest 2,959 1,842
Total 763,532 440,870

() Subordinated debts issued
31 December 31 December

Mote 2021 2020

Subordinated fixed rate debts mawring in
June 2027 i} 6,700 G700
Toral 6,700 6,700

M

i} Fived rase swbordinased dobir off RMBG.70 Wilion wivh & rerm of fiffeen years were lwed on 7 June 2002, The coupon rave ir 5.25%
v anmem, The Eiroup bar an apriom & redeern the debiv on 8 June X023 ar the nomina arswni,

i) A 31 Decrmber M21, the fair vatnr of the iotal mbwrdingivd deber fruved gpproximaied g0 RMBE.TE7 midlion (31 Decrmber 2020:
RMBGET] millien).

(b} Financial bonds issued
31 December 31 December

Mares 2021 2020
Financial fixed rate bonds mamuring in
Movember 2021 (i} - 4,5
Financial fixed rate bonds maruring in
January 2022 {ii} 800 799
Financial fixed rate bonds maturing in March
2024 (i) 39,988 =
Financial floating rate bonds maruring in
May 2024 {iv) 1,386 =
Taral 42,174 575
221
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
(Expressed in mlloas of Rensmlabl, unles otheradic sared)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
35 Debt securities issued [continued)

(b) Financial bonds issued (continued)
Noaa

(i} Fined rave finamoial bondi of RMES.00 kil with o s of three peary wore inwed dy Everbright Finawcial Leaving on 8 Nevember
2008, The coupen rate i 4 139 per annum.

i) Feord rewe fimanciel bondr of RMB0AD billian with o s of troe parr were irad by Everbright Financial Leasing an |8 fomvary
mﬂ.ﬂtu-pu uﬁm;ﬂm

it} Fieed vave soclal Sondi jor maall Small and Moo Enserprives Lasss af RMBG 00 billion with & swm of three pears were imwed by ohe
Bark s 22 Marsch 221, The coupeon rave s 345% per smmum,

fied  Floating ratr fimamcial bands of AUD 0.3 blion with & tvm of three pears wwre douedd by the Bank Spedury branck on I8 May 2021,
The initial coupem rawr iy 0,689 per snmwiom,

fu}  Avar 31 Dveember 2021, the e sabur of she oot Pinameinl bondi e apy d 1p RMBAZ S weillion (3] Decrmber 200
RMES, 840 prillian).

{€) Tier-two capital bonds issued

31 December 31 December

Motes 2021 2020
Ticr-two capital fixed rate bonds maruring in
March 2027 (i) 27,992 27,990
Tier-two capital fixed rate bonds maturing in
August 2027 (i) 11,996 11,995
Tier-twao mpiu] fixed rate bonds maturing in
September 2030 {id} 1,446 1,445
Total 41,434 41,430
Nose:

(i} Foond retr dirr-race capital bomds of RMBZEO0 bitlion with & wrm of b piars wiry dinwsed om 2 March 2017, The coupon rase ir 4.60%
por smuum. The Grewp Bas an gpeian £ rediven the deber on & March 2022 21 the mivmimal sreount,

[t Mwwwufﬂdl!lmmﬂlmfn,ﬂu o il on 2 A 2007 muqiuulrk{m
v amnim. The Orenp by an spnon 5o rrderm whe slebey om 29 Ao 2022 ar she momdnal amesm

(i) Fioed rase cleveoon capival boval of RMED.G0 billiow wich & tevm of tem years were ivwed on |6 Seprember 2020 by Evevbright Financial
Leaing, The coupon rae iz 4399 per axnum. The Group har an oprian i redew the debir o 18 Sepermber 2025 ot the maminad

Smoun

fied A 31 Dvoember 2020, the foir valur of the total tirr-rio copital bonddy isurd approvimand o RMBI, 738 million (3] Detrmber
2030 BMBAI1 935 million).
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

35 Debt securities issued (conrinued

(d) Convertible bonds issued

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
Fixed rate six years convertible bonds isswed in March
2017 23,498 22,884
The convertible corporate bonds issued have been split into the liability and equity components as
fiollorws:
Equity
Liability component Total

Note companent Note V 38

MNominal value of convertible

bonds 24,826 5174 30,000
Direct traneaction costs (64) (13 77
Balance as at the issuance date 24,762 5,161 29,923
Accumulated amortisation as at 1

January 2021 3,569 - 3,569
Accumulated conversion amount as

at 1 January 2021 (5,447} {998) (6,445)
Balance as at 1 January 2021 22,884 4,163 27.047
Amortisation du.ring the year 614 - 614
Conversion amount during the

year (iv} = = =
Balance as at 31 December 2021 23 498 4,163 27 661

Mever:

(7 Puruent o the sppreval by refeant FRC suthorition, aw 17 March 2017, the Bank imund A-chare convertible bond: wich o totel mosined
ampurnt of RN billom. The comvevtible bonds bave & maturity trrm af vix poter from 17 March 2007 ro 16 March 2023, snd bear
& fioed imterest st of 0.20% Jor the firie peer, 0.50% for the acond pear, 100% for the shind pear, | 50% for the fourth yrer, 1 80%
Jor abe fiEh pear and' 2009 e ohe sbk peer. The comwermibly Sond’ Soliery sy et heir rights s sonerr i commermidile Somady dnme
whe Bamk A charey ar obe snipulned convernon price daring sbe pear (“Convernian Perisd?) Sepimmbag aiv mamaby affer obe dlare of (muanee
wmail e mearariey dave. Wishin § irading sy affer manriry, che Bank shall redoem sbe outrsonding convernible bamals ar J05% of dbe
pear wle, imclualing invevest for the nbak wear,
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

35

Debt securities issued (continued)

(d) Convertible bonds issued (coninucd)

(e)

®

Noger (oomnimsn)

(el

(e

fied

ful

Dhring the Comparrion Peripd, if the clonimg price of the Rank s A Shaver i not lowwr than or oqual to 130% of the provwiling comversion
Frice in at leat 15 trading dow ewt of any M consecutive trading dew, nelject ie the appreeal by relevant FRC swthoritier (iff meededl, the
Bank har ehe right s redorm 20 or part af the puctiianding comuertible bands ot par valur ple acoreed interat on the fine dey on wdich
&wmwmhwﬂmmiWWHwﬁu&WMM£mm
ey, whe pre-ads price i calrubered ar by o price and whe cleving price a1 Dhe mading diry before she adycmwens, and the
T peive b caleulaned ar the pospernion prive dnd rhe olaiing price ar the rading diay afiee the adpermear. The Bank ales Sai
s right o redeem 80 e convernible bends ar par vl plus arerued imterer showld e pval ounnanding awsunr e b shan EMEM
i,

Blored am the cateulesion mechad im the progecrs of the commoriible bomds, the imitial comversiven price & RMBAL3S prv chere, s for than
by gverape frading prive of the Bank} A shavrs urithin 30 ar 20 irading dap bofore the snnsuncemmt ditr of he progpecrar (if the sock
iy it adpsted dur 4o th oe-right or -dividend pethin thear 30 or 20 rading diy, the pre-adi price iy vatlewlawed ar vhy selaved
adfsted price), the geerape eading price of the Renk's A share av the previows srading day, & well ar the Loy awllioed mer soet value
per share and vhe fave value. Ar a1 31 Devember 2020, the comversion prive v RMER 3T per thave.

A st 31 December 2021, 2 sl of RMBS 800 million (3] December 2020 RMB5, 80/ millicn} comservible bonds hane beem conversed
mnﬁm?ﬁrn ﬁrrmwﬁwhrmm’hﬂrqnhrafﬁhw# L2829, 195 dharer (3] Diecrmber 2020 1, 542.813.579 cherec).

hﬂ&;ﬁnﬂij!.&rﬁhmr,gﬂf“ﬂﬁmwh&mﬁmhhﬂ&kﬂdm
RMEI00 wrillim)

Interbank deposits issued

For the year ended 31 December 2021, 217 inter-bank deposits were fssued by the Bank and
measured ar amortised cost with a carrying amount of RMBG623,770 million (2020: RMBS0E,600
million). The carrying amount of interbank deposits due in 2021 was BMB346,860 million (2020:
BMB392,400 million). As at 31 December 2021, the fair value of its outstanding interbank deposits
issued was RMB579,510 million (31 December 2020: RMB310,619 million).

Certificates of deposit issued

As at 31 December 2021, the certificares of dcpmit were issued b}r the Bank's Hong Kong branch,
Seoul branchm, Sydney branch and Luxembourg Branch measured at amortised cost. The fair value
of the cerificates of deposit issued approximated to their carrying amount.
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
35 Debt securities issued (conrinued

Medium term notes
®
31 December 31 December

Motes 2021 2020
Medium term notes with floating rate
maturing on 13 June 2021 (i) - 2,407
Medium term notes with floating rate
maturing on 13 June 2021 (i) = 1,958
Medium term notes with floating rate
maturing on 19 September 2021 (i) - 1,958
Medium term notes with floating rate
maturing on 24 June 2022 {iv) 3,182 3,262
Medium term notes with floating rate
maturing on 11 December 2022 (v} 3,182 3,262
Medium term notes with floating rate
maturing on 3 August 2023 (i) 4455 4,565
Medium rerm notes with fixed rate maruring
on 11 March 2024 (i) 3,500 -
Medium term notes with fixed rare maruring
on 15 June 2024 {viii) 3,818 -
Mediom term notes with fixed rate maruring
Medium term notes with fixed rate maruring
on 1 December 2024 {x) 1,909 =
Medium term notes with fixed rate maturing
on 15 December 2024 (i) 1,900 &
Toral 25,127 17,412
Neae:

i} Fleaning raz sedivm torm aotes of EURIO0 willion wish & serm of three pearn weve immed by the Bank's Hong Komg branch on 6 fune
M8, The inivial cvupen raiy it D434 per anmum.

fi)  Flasting rate soedisom trem nedr of U500 millien with & trrm of three pren aorre iosed| by ohe Bands Hang Kong Branch on & fuse
278 mmmwﬂjidﬁpm

(i} Flsanny rave medison reem mote of USD300 million with & revm of dhver peavs wevr boued by e Bmd) Moy Komy bramed om 12
Separmber 2018, The imisial coupan rave i 3.19% per smnum.

fin}  Flasting resr modivm cerm moter aff LSDS00 williom with & ferm af dhree yeeey weve dowed by the Bawk's Fomg Kemg branch an 17 fuoer
2078, The initial coupem rese ir 3.13% per anmum,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
[Expressed in millioes of Renmisbi, unless otherwiie saned)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
35 Debt securities issued [continued)
(g) Medium term notes (continued)
Nauee (cosvtmmed)

(e} Floaring rate medivo term mocer of USDS00 millon with & wrm of cheee pears were isnaedd by e Bankt Hemg Komg branch on 4
Dpcrmber 2009, The initial cvupan rotr is 2.59% por annum.

fedl  Flaaring rair modives tee ne of USD700 willin aeinh & srem o shere pears sorre doned by ohy Bankd Hong Keng branch an 27 fuly
2020, The imisiel coupon rave i 5109 ger sonume.

() Foedd rare mesliue e mater of USSR weillion seind 2 v of phree pean uwre doue By ohe Bank’ Honp Komg Sronck on 4 Mok
JOXE. The coupen rate i (L5939 per anmum.

fvdif)  Feord natr medioem e mater of USDGO0 millian wich o sorm of theer prary sy dnund by the Renk’t Hong Konp dranch on 8 fune
2021, The coupon nte & (84% por dusum.

e Mmﬁummfwwmttﬁqﬂmmmwhﬂm}whﬂdu Hiplﬂiﬂ-
2020, The coupon rave b QAN por annum

(e} Fioed rate medium s neces of LSDMK million wish o s of dhrer peary were ivued by the Rank't Heng Kong branch on | Devesber
2021, The coupon rate @ [L27T% pev annum,

el Fioed retr medise iem neter off LS00 meillieon with & term of threr pery swvre foaned by the Bamk's nubvidiary CEB lmtrrmaviansel on
P Deermber 2021, The evigpenm vare i3 2008 por avmice.

i) Avar 3] Decomber X021, the fair nalie of the medism iorm nates a7 | o RMEBED A0 woillisn3] Decemaber J030-RMBIT 432
maillipm)

36  Other liabilivies

31 December 31 December

Motes 2021 2020
Bank loans (a) 10,841 14,302
Finance leases payable 6,100 5,034
Payment and collection clearance accounts 4,885 3,364
Provisions ib) 2,213 4,280
Dormant accounts 408 421
Dividend payables 22 21
Others 18,842 16,137
Total 43,311 44,559

fa)  Arar 31 Decrmber 2021, the Bonkls nabuidiary, Everripht Finsmclal Learing, borrvaed long-torm loans with teroms of | 0 10 perr. Evevbright
Fingncial Logdng chould repey copital with imteret quarterly. The amvacnd of the bnp-trrm bank foang ir RMEIOE4] million (3] Deoroeber
2020: RMBIA 302 millian).

(B Arar 3] Devesber 2000, ohe aceruals Br Sngenss dns suimaed by ibe Group hewd sm the mano & savassding Dniganiss aaie o phe
prodafiiny of baer amosniad s RMOTES million (31 December 20200 RMBI2E midiion).
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
37 Share capital
The Bank’s shareholding structure as ar the end of the year is as follows:
31 December 31 December

2021 2020
Ordinary shares listed in Mainland China (A share) 41,353 41,353
Ordinary shares listed in Hong Kong (H share) 12,679 12,679
Total 54,032 54,052

The H shares rank pari passu in all respects with the A shares including the right to all dividend
distributions declared, paid or made.

38 Other equity instruments

31 December 31 December

Mote V 2021 2020
Preference shares (MNotes {a), (b), (c). (e} 64,906 4,900
Equity of convertible bonds 35(d) 4,163 4,163
Perperual bonds (Motes(d), (e)) 39,993 39,993
Toaal 109,062 109,062
{a) Fr:ﬁ:tmmﬂmmuth:mdufﬂmyur
lssue Dividend lssae Number of lssue  Conversion
[RMB/share) [million)  (RMBeillion}
M
5619 4.45% 100 00 20000  Mandstary
COMVErsion
iggering cves
Everbrighs P2
16-8-8 4,01% 100 100 10,000 Mandatory
comversion
triggering cvents
Everbaight P3
2000-7-15 4.80% 100 350 35000 Mandatory
CONVERsion
triggering cvents
Subroral 65,000
[FES
_Lssuing costs 194)
Book value 64,900
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

228

38

Other equity instroments {continusd)

(b) Main clanses

i)

(&)

Dividend
Fized m:ﬁ::dr:?mtﬁyﬁ:saﬁcrimsm.

Dividend is reser every 5 years thereafier to the sum of the benchmark rate and the fixed spread.

The fixed spread equals to the spread between the dividend race at the time of issuance and
the benchmark rate, The fixed spread will remain unchanged throughout the term of the
preference shares.

Conditions to distrifurion of dividends

The Group could pay dividends while the Group still has distributable afer-tax profit after
making up previous years' losses, contributing to the statutory reserve and making general
reserve, and the Group's capital adequacy ratio meets regulatory requirements. The Group
may elect to cancel any dividend, bur such cancellation reguires a sharcholder's resolution o

be passed.

(i) Dividend blocker

{iw)

o}

If the Group cancels all or part of the dividends wo the preference shareholders, the Group
shall not make any dividend distribution o ordinary shareholders before the Group pays the
dividends for the current dividend year 1o the preference shareholders in full.

Order of distribution and Fiquidation method

The preference shareholders are subordinated o the depositors, ordinary creditors, holders of
subordinated debr, holders of Tier-rwo capital bonds, holders of convertible bonds and holders
af perperual bonds but have a higher priority in shares’ distribution than o the ordinaey
sharcholders,

Mandatory conversion irigger events

Upon the occurrence of an Additional Tier-one Capital Triggering Event (Common equiry tier-
one capital Adequacy Rartio of the Group falling 10 5.125% or below), the Group shall have
the right 10 convert all or part of the prcF:rc:m: shares into A shares, in order o restore the
common equity tier-one capital Adequacy Ratio of the Group to above 5.125%; If preference
shares were converted to A shares, they could not be converted o preference shares again.

Upon the occurrence of a non-viability triggering event (Earlier of the two situations: (1)
CBIRC has determined that the Group would become non-viable if there is no conversion or
write-down of capital; and (2) the relevant authorities have determined that a public sector
injection of capital or equivalent support is necessary, without which the Group would become
non-viable), the Group shall have the right to convert all preference shares into A shares.
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

38 Ocher equity instruments (coatdnued)
(b) Main clanses (continued)

(vi) Redemption

Subject to the prior approval of the CBIRC and the sarisfaction of the relevant requirements, the
Group shall have the right to redeem all or part of the preference shares on any redecmable day
{the payment date for dividends of the preference shares cach year) afier the fifth year following
the completion date of the issuance of the preference shares. The specific commencement date of
the redemption period shall be determined by the Board in line with market conditions, subject
to authorisation at a sharcholders' general meeting (the authorisation can be further delegated).
The redemption period for the preference shares shall commence on such commencement date
of the redemption period and end on the completion dare of the redemption er conversion of
all the preference shares. Where redemption is in part, the preference shares shall be redeemed
based on the same proportion and conditions. Preference shares shall be redeemed in cash.
The redemption price shall be the par value plus the dividend declared but unpaid for the

relevant year.
{c) Changes in preference shares outstanding
1 January 2021 Additions for the year 31 December 2021
Number Number Numbser
of shares  Carrying  of shares  Carrying  of shares  Camrying
(million) valee  (million) value  (million) value
Preference
Shares G50 64,900 - - 630 64,906
1 January 2020 Additions for the year 31 December 2020
Mumbser Number Mumber
of shares  Carrying  of shares  Carrying  of shares  Carrying
(million) vilue  (million) vatue  (million) value
Preference
Shares 650 64,906 = - 650 54,906

(d) Main elanses of perpetual bonds

With the approvals by the relevant regulatory authorities in China, the Bank issued RMB40 billion
of non-dated capital bonds (the “Bonds”) which are written down in the domestic interbank bond
market on 18 Seprember 2020, and completed the issuance on 22 Seprember 2020, The denomination
of the Bonds is RMB100 each, and the annual coupon rate of the Bonds for the first five years is
4.60%, which is reset every 5 years.
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
38  Other equity instroments {continued)

(d) Main clauses of perpetual bonds (continued)

The duration of the above bonds is the same as the perind of continuing operation of the Bank.
Subject to the satisfaction of the redemption conditions and having obtained the prier approval of
the CBIRC, the Bank may redeem the above bonds in whole or in part on each distribution payment
date 5 years after the issuance date of the above bonds. Upon the occurrence of a trigger event
for the write-downs, with the consent of the CBIRC and without the consent of the bondholders,
the Bank has the right to write down all or pant of the above bonds issued and existing at that
time in accordance with the total par value. The claims of the holders of the above bonds will be
subordinated 1o the claims of depositors, general creditors and subordinated ereditars; and shall rank
in priority to the claims of shareholders and will rank pari passu with the elaims under any other
additional tier | capital instruments of the Bank that rank pari passu with the above bonds.

The above bonds are pald with non-cumulative interest. The Bank shall have the right o cancel
distributions on the above bonds in whole or in part and such cancellation shall nor constirute a
defaule. The Bank may at its discretion utilise the proceeds from the cancelled distributions 1o meet
other obligations of maturing debes. Bur the Bank shall not distribute profits wo ordinary shareholders
until the resumprion of full interest payment,

Capital raised from the issuance of the above bonds, after deduction of transaction costs, was wholly
used 1o replenish the Bank’s additional rier one capital and to increase its capital adequacy ratio.

{e) Interests attributable to equity instruments’ holders
31 December 31 December

Ivems 2021 2020
Total equiry atrributable ro equity sharcholders of the
Bank 4B2,489 453,470

— Equity ateributable to ordinary shareholders of the
Bank 377,590 348,571
— Equity ateributable to preference sharcholders of the
Bank 64,906 04,906
~ Equity ateributable to Perpetual bonds helders of the
Bank

39,993 39,993

Total equity ateributable to non- contralling interests 1,877 1,570
- Equity ateributable to non-contrelling interests of

ordinary shares 1,877 1,570

39 Capital reserve
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
Share premium 58,434 58,434
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31 December 31 December

2021 2020

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Fair value changes on equity instruments at fair value

through other comprehensive income 16 16
Remeasurement of a defined benefit plan (568) (281)
Subtotal (552) [265)
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Debe instrumens ar fair value through other comprehensive

income 3,868 1.739

— Mer change in fair value 2,935 Q28

— Met change in expected credir loss 939 811
Exchange differences on rransladion of financial statements (164) (81}
Subrotal 3,704 1,658
Toral 3,152 1,393

Ohther comprehensive income anriburable o equity sharcholders of the Bank in the consolidated starement

of financial position:

Fair value
Fair value ~ Net change in chunge Exchange
change on debt  ECL on debe on equity  differences on
instruments  imstruments [mstruments iranslation
atfiirvalee  athirvaloe st firvalee  of fnascial Remexsare
through other  throwgh ether  dhrough ather stfements - ment of &
:nnpﬂr: mp:hn'u w.upﬂ:dr: of overseas  defined benefit
income income income  subsidizries plan Total
s ar | Jasuary 2030 1598 951 14 & {303 b e
Chaniges in amount for the
[previous year 11070 (150 2 (148} i [1.344)
As at | Jazoary 2021 Ok 811 16 (81} {281} 3%
Changes in amount for the vear 2l 128 = 183} {87 1,759
As ar 31 December 2021 1 9% 14 {164) [568) 3152
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
41 Surplus reserve and general reserve

(a) Suarplus reserve

The surplus reserve at the end of the reporting year represented statutory surplus reserve fund. The
Bank is required 1o allocate 10% of its net profit, after making good prior year's accumulated losses,
to statutory surplus reserve fund until the reserve fund balance reaches 50% of its registered capiial.

(b) General reserve

Pursuant o the Measures for Managing the Appropriation of Provisions of Financial Enterprises (Cai
Jin [2012] No. 20) issued by the Ministry of Finance, the Bank is required to provide for impairment
losses of its assets and set aside a general reserve through the appropriation of net profits to cover
potential losses against its assets, The general reserve is part of the equity sharcholders” interests and
should not be less than 1.5% of the year-end balance of risk-bearing assets,

The Bank's subsidiaries appropriated their profits to the general reserve according o the applicable
local regulations,

The Group appropriated RMBE7,841 million of profits 1o the general reserve for the year ended 31
Deceraber 2021 (2020: RMBR,285 million).

The Bank appropriated RMBG,806 million of profits to the general reserve for the year ended 31
December 2021 (2020: RMB7.492 million).

42 Appropristion of profits

(a) Arthe Board Meeting held on 25 Marh 2022, the Board of Derectors approved the following
profit appropriations for the year ended 31 December 2021:

—  The accumulated amount of withdrawal has reached 50% of the Bank registered capial;
According to the relevant terms of the company law, the surplus reserve can no longer be
withdrawn in this profit distribution;

- ﬁppmpﬁatnd BMBG,E06 million o general reserve;

—  The 2022 annual dividend of RMB1,680 million should be paid to the Third preference
sharcholders in cash dividend RMB4.80 per share before tax base on the copon dividend yield
of 4.8%;

- Declared cash dividends of RMB10,860 million to all ordinary shareholders at 31 December
2021, representing RMB2.01 per 10 shares before tax.

(b) The Bank distributed the interest on the Undated Capital Bonds amounting to RMB1,840
million on 22 September 2021,
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(c) At the Annual General Meeting of sharholders held on 29 June 2021, the sharholders
approved the following profit appropriations for the year ended 31 December 2020:

—  Under the Company Law of the PRC, the bank's stmamnory surplus reserve has reached 509
of its registered capital, no further provision shall be made for this profit distribution;

—  Appropriated BMB7,492 million to general reserve; and

= Declared cash dividends of RMB11,347 million to all ordinary shareholders of 54,032 million
shares as 1,680 at 31 December 2020, respresenting RMB2.10 per 10 shares before tax.

(d) Ac the Board Meeting held on 26 March 2021, the dividend distribution of the Everbright
P3 for the year ended 2020 was approved by the Board of Directors:

= Dedared cash dividends o preference sharcholders of RMB1,680 million before tax, representing
RMB4.80 per share before tax, aceruing from 1 January 2020, and are caleulated using the
4.80% of dividend yield ratio for the Everbright 3.

(e} Az the Board Mecting held on 28 May 2021, the dividend distribution of the Everbright
P1 was approved by the Board of Directors:

—  Declared cash dividends 1o preference shareholders of RMBE90 million before vax, representing
RMB4.45 per share before rax, accruing from 25 June 2020, and are calculared using 4.45%
of dividend yield ratio for the Everbright P'1.

() At the Board Mecting held on 28 May 2021, the dividend distribution of the Everbright

~  Dedlared cash dividends to preference sharcholders of BMB390 million before tax, representing
BMB3.90 per share before tax, accruing from 11 August 2020, and are calculated using 3.90%
of dividend yield ratio for the Everbright P2,

43 Involvement with structured entities

(a) Structured entities sponsored by third party institutions in which the Group holds an
interest:
The types of structured entities that the Group docs not consolidate but in which it holds an
interest include fund investments and asset management plans at fair value :I\mu.gh Pu.'oﬁl: or loss,
asset management plans and asser-backed securities at amortised cost. The nawre and purpose of

these structured entities are to generate fees from managing assets on behalf of third party investors.,
These vehicles are financed through the issue of units to investors,
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

234

i3

Involvement with structured entities (contimzed)

(a)

(k)

Structured entitics sponsored by third party institutions in which the Group holds an
interest: (continued)
The following wble sets out an analysis of the carrying amounts and maximum exposure of interests
held by the Group in unconsolidated structured entities sponsored by third party institutions as ar
the end of the year:

31 December 2021 31 December 2020
Carrying Maximum Carrying Maximum
AMOLENT CXpROSLITE amount CXpOsUTE
Financial assets ar fair value
through pmﬁt or loss
— Fund investments 252,528 252,528 211,085 211,085
— Asset management plans 56,578 56,578 30,282 30,282
Financial investments
measured ar amortised cost
= Aset management plans 133,980 133,980 205,206 205,206
= Asset-backed securities 143,736 143,736 149,205 149,205
Toml 586,822 586,822 395,778 595,778

Structured entities sponsored by the Group which the Group does not consolidate but
holds an interest in:

The types of unconsolidated structured entities sponsored by the Group include non-principal
guaranteed wealth management products. The nature and purpose of these structured entities are
to gencrate fees from managing assets on behalf of investors. These structured entities are financed
through the issue of units to investors. Interest held by the Group includes investments in units issued
by these structured entities and fees charged by providing management serviees. As ar 31 December
2021, the carrying amounts of the investments in the notes iswed by these structured entitics and
management fee reccivables being recognised are not materdal in the statement of financial positions.

As ag 31 December 2021, the amount of assers held by the unconsolidated non-principal guaranteed
wealth management produces, which are sponsored by the Group s RMB1,067 464 million (31
Decernber 2020: RMBE36,273 million). The aggregared amount of the non-principal guaranreed
wealth management products sponsored and issucd by the Group after 1 January 2021 but matured
before 31 December 2021 was RMB3,001 million (2020: RMB200 million).

In 2021, the amount of fer and commission income received from the unconselidated seruotured
entities by the Group was RMB3,962 million (2020: RMB2,518 million).

354/426

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

ucdy vy 70T

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

43 Involvement with stroctured entities [condnued)

(b) Structured entities sponsored by the Group which the Group does not consolidate but
holds an interest in: (continued)

For the purpose of asser-liabiliy management, wealth management products may cause short-term
financing needs to the Group and other banks. The Group is not contractually obliged wo provide
financing. Afier internal risk assessment, the Group may enter into transactions with these wealth
manzagement products in accordance with market principles. As at 31 December 2021, the balance
of above transactions was Mil (31 December 2020: Mill, included in “placements with banks and
other financial institutions"). In 2021, the amount of interest receivables from the above financing
transactions was not material for the Group in the statement of profit or loss.

In addition, please refer to Note V44 for the interests in che unconsolidated structured entities of
asser securitization transactions held by the Group as at 31 December 2021. In 2021, the Group's
income from these structured entities was Immaterial.

Aceording to the " Guiding Opinions on Regulating the Asser Management Business of Financial
Institurions™ issued by the People’s Bank of China and three other ministries as well as the People’s
Bank of China's announcement en extending the transition period for the Guiding Opinions on
Regularing Asser Management Business of Financial Institutions, financial instinutions thar siill have
difficulies in completing the rectification of existing financial services by the end of 2021 may apply
for case processing. The Group has completed stock work for wealth management recrificarion, except
for the remaining amount that has been applied o the regulatory authorities for case processing, The
Group will continue to conscientiously implement the relevant policies and regulatory requirements,
continue to assess and disclose the impact and strive to fully complete the rectificarion work as soon
as possible.

(¢) Consolidated structured entities

The consolidated structured entities of the Group are primarily the principal guaranteed wealth
management products and cermain asset management plans and trust plans. Principal guaranteed
wealth management products sponsored and managed by the Group represent products to which
the Group has guaranteed the investor’s principal investment, regardless of their actual performance.
Investments made by these products and the corraponding liabilities to the investors of these products
are presented in the respective financial asset and Anancial lability irems based on the nature of the
assets and labilities. The Group controls these entities when the Group has power over, is exposed
to, of has rights o, vardable returns from its Involvement with these entities and has the ability w
use fs power over these entities to affect the amount of the Group’s remurns,

44 Transferred financial assecis

The Group enters into transactions in the normal course of business by which it transfers recognised
financial assets o third pardes or w structured entities, In some cases, these wansfers may give rise o
full or partial de-recognition of the financial asseis concerned in accordance with [FRSs. In other eases
where the transferred assers do not qualify for de-recognition as the Group has rerained substandally all
the risks and rewards of these assets, the Group continues wo recognise the transferred assets.
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

236

44

Transferred financial assets (continwed)
Credit assets backed securitization

The Group enters into credit assets transfers in the normal course of business during which it transfers
credit assets to structured entities which in mrn issue asser-backed securitics o investors. The Group may
acquire some asset-backed securities at the subordinated tranche level and accordingly, may retain parts
of the risks and rewards of the transferred credit assers. The Group would determine whether or not to
derecognise the associated credit assets by evaluating the extent to which it retains the risks and rewards
of the assets,

With respect to the credic assets that were securitised and qualified for de-recognition, the Group
derecognised the transferred credin assets in their entirety. The corresponding total carrying amount of
asset-backed securities held by the Group in the securitisation transactions was Nil as at 31 December
2021 (31 December 2020:Nil).

For those in which the Group has neither transferred nor retained substandally all the risks and rewards
of the transferred credic assers, and rerained control of the credir asers, the wransferred credic assers are
recognised on the statement of financial positon to the extent of the Group’s continuing Invalvement.
As ar 31 December 2021, the Group has no continuing involvernent in credic asser-backed securities(31
December 2020:Mil).

Transfer of right to carnings

The Group cnrers into transactions of wransfer of right to carnings of credit assets in the normal course
of business by which it transfers the right 1o carnings to structured entities which sell share of trust to
investors.

With respect to the credit assets that were transfered and qualified for de-recognition, the Group
derecognised the transferred credit assets in their eotirery. As at 31 December 2021, the Group held no

share in cumq;nu:l.di.nﬁ tramsaction,

As the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of owneship of the
financial assets and it has retained control on them, these financial assets are recognised on the statement
of financial position to the extent of the Group's condnuing involvement. The extent of the Group's
continuing involvement is the extent to which the Group is exposed to changes in the value of the
transferred awets. As at 31 December 2021, loans with an original carrying amount of RMB1,998 million
(31 December 2020 RMBL,998 million) had been transferred by the Group under armangements in
which the Group retains a continuing invelvement in such assets in the form of subordinared tranches,
which were accounted for in other assers and other liabiliies. As ar 31 December 2021, the carrying
amount of assers thar the Group continues 1w recognise amounted o RMB251 million (31 December
2020: RMB251 million).
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

45 Capital management

The Group's capital management includes capital adequacy ratic management, capiml financing
management and economic capital management, of which the primary focus is on capital adequacy ratio
management, The Group calculares the capital adequacy ratio in accordance with guidelines. The capital of
the Group is divided into common equity tier-one capital, additional tier-one capital and tier-two capital,

Capital adequacy ratio management is the key in capital management. The capital adequacy ratio reflects
the soundness of the Group’s operations and risk management capabilities. The main objective in capital
adequacy ratio management is to set an optimal capital adequacy ratio thar meets the regulatory requirements
by benchmarking against the capitl adequacy ratio level of leading global banks with reference 1o the
Group's own business environment and conditions,

The Group considers its strategie development plans, business expansion plans and risk variables when
conducting scenario analysis and stress testing and executing other measures 1o forecast, plan and manage
its capirtal adequacy ratio. The required information is filed with the CBIRC by the Group and the Bank
quarreshy,

With effect from 1 January 2013, the Group has started computing its capital adequacy ratios in accordance
with “Regularion Governing Capital of Commercial Banks (provisional)” and other relevant regulations.

The CBIRC requires commercial banks to meet the requirements of capital adequacy ratios by the end
of 2018 in accordance with “Regulation Governing Capiral of Commercial Banks (provisional)”. For
systemically important banks, cach bank is required o mainmin the common equity tier-one capital
adequacy ratio, tier-one capital adequacy ratio and capital adequacy ratio of ar least 8.50%, 9.50% and
11.50%, respectively. For non-systemically important banks, the minimum ratios for common equity tier-
one capital adequacy ratio, tier-one capital adequacy ratio and capital adequacy ratio are 7.50%, 8.50% and
10.50%, respectively. In addition, those individual banking subsidiaries or branches incorporated outside
Mainland China are alse directly regulated and supervised by their respective local banking supervisors.
There are certain differences in the capital adequacy requirements of different countries.

The on-balance sheet risk-weighted assets are measured using different rsk weights, which are determined
according 1o the credit, marker and other risks associared with each asser and counterparty, raking ino
account any eligible collaveral or guarantees. Similar trearment ks adopred for off-balance sheet exposure,
with adjustments made to reflece the more contingene nature of any porendal losses. The counterparty
credit sisk-weighted assets for over-the-counter (OTC) derivatives are the summation of defaule risk-
weighted assets and credit value adjustment (CVA), Marker risk-weighted assers are calculated using the
standardised approach. Operational risk-weighted assers are caloulared using the basic indicator approach.

The Group has computed its capital adequacy ratios and related data in accordance with “Regulation
Governing Capital of Commercial Banks (provisional)”. During the reporting year, the Group complied
with the capital requirements imposed by the regulatory authoritics.
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
45 Capital management {continued)

The Group calculates the capital adequacy ratios in accordance with “Regulation Governing Capital of
Commercial Banks (provisional)” and relevant requirements are as follows:

31 December 31 December

021 2020
Total common equity ticr-one capital 378813 349,479
Share capital 54,032 54,032
Qualifying portions of capital reserve, other equity
instruments and other comprehensive income 65,749 63,990
Surplus reserve 26,245 26,245
General reserve 75,596 67,702
Retained earnings 155,963 136,581
Qualifying portions of non-controlling interests 1,223 929
Common equity tier-one capital deductions {4,021) (3.457)
Goodwill (1,281) (1,281)
Orher intangible assets other than land use rights (2.684) (2,160
Met defersed wax assers arising from operating losses that
depend on future profits (56) (16)
Net common equity tier-one capital 374,792 346,022
Additional tier-one capital 105,062 105,023
Additonal tier-one capital instruments 104,899 104,899
Qualifying portions of non-controlling interests 163 124
Tier-one capital net 479,854 451,045
Tier-two capital 82,400 82,485
Qualifying portions of tier-two capital instruments issued
and share premium 42,258 44,525
Excess loan loss provisions 38,677 36,5606
Qualifying portions of non-contralling Interests 1,465 1,394
Net capital base 562,254 533,530
Total risk-weighted assets 4,204,733 3,837.480
Common equity tier-one capital adequacy ratio B.91% 2.02%
Tier-one capital adequacy ratio 11.41% 11.75%
Capital adequacy ratio 13.37% 13.90%
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
46  MNotes to consolidated cash Aow statements

{a) MNet increase in cash and cash equivalents
31 December 31 December

2021 2020
Cash and cash equivalents as ar 31 December 222 583 145,076
Less: Cash and cash eguivalents as ar 1 January 145,076 117,499
Mer increase in cash and cash equivalents 7507 27,577

(b) Cash and cash equivalents
31 December 31 Decemnber

2021 2020
Cash on hand 4,005 4,471
Deposits with the central bank 90,168 56,132
Dieposits with banks and other financial institutions 50,029 40,483
Placements with banks and other financial instimrions 78381 43,990
Toral 222,583 143,076

47 Related party relationships and transactions

(@) Related parity relationships
¥} The wultimate parent company and itz subsidiaries
The uldmate parent of the Group is China Investment Corporation (“CIC”) set up in China,

Approved by the Stae Council of the PRC, CIC was established on 29 Seprember 2007 with
registered capital of USD200 billion. Central Huljin Investmene Led.. (*Huijin®) is a whally-
ewned subsidiary of CIC and exercises jis rights and obligations as an investor on behalf of
CIC w ultimately control the Bank through the China Everbright Group.

Huijin was established as a wholly state-owned investment company on 16 December 2003, It
was registered in Beijing with registered capital of RMB#28,209 million. Apart from holding
equity investments as autharisad by the Swate Council of the PRC, it does not engage in any
other commercial operarions.

The Group's transaciions with CIC, Huijin and its affiliates mainly include deposit aking,
purchases and sales of debt securities, money market transactions and inter-bank clearing, These
transactions are priced based on market prices and conducted under normal commercial terms,

The Group has issued subordinated debts, financial bonds, convertible bonds, interbank
deposits and certificates of deposit which are bearer bonds tradable in the secondary market.
Accordingly, the Group has no information in respect of the amount of the debts held by
these banks and other financial institions as at the end of the year. The amoum and balance
of related partes and transactions between the group and the uldmate parent company and s
subsidiaries are listed in Nove V47(b).
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

47 Related party relationships and transactions (contdnued)

(a) Related parity relationships (continued)

(i) Affiliased companies
The immediate parent of the Group is China Everbright Group Lid.. ("China Everbright
Group”). The uniform social credit code of China Everbright Group is 91100000102063897].
The affiliated companics refer to China Everbright Group and its affiliaced companics. The
transzctions and balances with China Everbright Group and its affiliates are listed in Note V
47(b).

The affiliated companics that have related party transactions with the Gl:u‘up are as follows:

Related

I S sl IR AT s I S ]

party
China Everbright Group Limited
China Everbright Limited {Everbright Limited)
Everbright Securities Co., Lrd.. (Everbrighe Secrities)
China Everbright industry (Group) Co., Led.
Everbright Finaneial Heldings Asser Management Co., Lud.
Everbright Life Insurance Co., Lud,
Everbright Xinglong Trust Co., Lid.
Ewerbright Prudential Fund Management Ca., Lud.
Everbright Furures Co., Led.
Everbright Formune Investment Co., Lad.
Everbright Capiral [nvestment Co.,Led.
Sun Light Everbright Asser Management Co., Lid.
China Everbright international Trust and Investment Corporation
Everbright Jinou Asset Management Co., Lid.
China CYTS Group Corporation
Cachet Pharmaceutical Co., Lrd.
Everbright Technology Co., Lid.
Everbright Happiness International Leasing Co., Lad.
Everbright Sunshine Asset Management Co.,Lad.
Hangzhou Jinou Asset Management Co., Lid.
Guokaitai Industrial Development Co., Lad,
Zhongging Chuangyi Investment Management Co., Ltd.
Shenzhen Qlanhal Everbright Investment Management Co., Lud,
Everbright Securities Asset Management Co., Lid.
Everbright Guangzi Investment Management Co., Led.
Shanghai Guiyun Asser Management Co., Lrd.
Everbright Senior Healtheare Indusiry Development Co., Led.
Everbright Culture Inwvesement Co,, Led.
Everbright Development Investment Co., Led.
Beijing Everbright Huichen Pension Service Co., Lud.
CYTS Holding Co., Lud.
Beijing Damei Parent-Child Investment Group Co., Lid.

Shanghai Guangkong Zhongsheng Health Assct Management Co., Lid.

Shenzhen Qianhai Ruida Innotive Buyout Fund

Zhongguang Holding Co., Lid.
CYTS Industry Deveolpment Co., Lid,

Zhuhai Gui.l:lﬁkung lengh:ng Investment Management Co., Lid..

Everbright Prestige Capital Asset Management Co..Limited
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
47 Related party relationships and transactions (contnued)
(a) Related parity relationships (continued)
Other relared partics include key management pl:rsunnrl (directors, supervisors,  senior
management personnel of the head office) and their close family members, enterprises conrrolled,

jointly controlled or exerred significant influence by key management personnel or their close
family members, and sharcholders holding more than 5% shares of the Group.

The other related parties that have related party transactions with the Group are as follows:

Other related parties

Owverseas Chinese Town Holding Company

Henan Zhengyuan Chemical Co., Led,

Jilin TuoCheng Construction Engineering Co., Lid,

China UnionPay Co., Lud.

Konka Group Co., Lud,

China Pacific Property Insurance Co., Lud.

China Pacific Life Insucance Co., Ld.

COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Lid..

China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company

Shenzhen weipin Zhiyuan Informarion Technology Co., Lud.
Shanghai Zhongbo Enterprise Management Development Co., Lrd.
Shanghai Insurance Exchange Co., Led.

Beijing Jingneng clean energy power Co., Lrd.

Sh.ijiashum‘ng Hualin Food Co., Led.

Fujian Bofang Technology Co., Led.

China Cinda Asset Management Co., Led.

Zhongke Zhiyuan Technology Co., Led.

Dacheng Fund Management Co., Lud.

Gansu Equity Trading Center Co., Lud.

Heyuan Capital Management Co., Led..

Huayang Gongji Investment Management Co., Lod..
Lankaoguang Huinongrong Ne.1 Equity Investment Fund Partnership (limited Parenership)
Qingdao Everbright Water Operating Limired

Senghuang Ecological Tea Co., Lrd.

Suzhou Hulyang Investment Management Co., Lrd..

Suzhou Hulyang Capital Management Co., Led..

Wuxi Guangkong Haiyin Enterprise Management Co,, Lod..
Wuxi Guolian Venmure Capital Co., Led..

Xinjiang Guangshi Hanhong Equity Investment Management Co., Led..
Zhangjiakou Guanghe Xiangda Property Service Co., Lad..

Th:mn:mdhﬂann:ufmrfmnsm&:fimpmduﬁutuhmd parties are
shown in Maores V47(h).

(N T S R N TS N O ST T IR
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
47 Related party relationships and transactions (contdnued)
(b) Related party transactions
i} The ultimate parent company and ity subsidiaries

The Group's marerizl rransactions with CIC, Huijin and its affiliates du.ting the reporting
period are summarised as follows:

2021 2020
Interest income 1,034 1,521
Interest expense (4,112) (3.411)
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
Deposits with banks and other financial
instimitions 13,788 13,098
Placements with banks and other financial
institutions 26,467 22233
Deerivative financial assets 2.338 7047
Financial assets held under resale AErECmEnts 1,732 15,505
Loans and advances to customers 2228 2,599
Financial investments 296,941 221,493
Financial assets at fair value chrough profic or loss 81,369 56,471
Debrt instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income 44,614 39,832
Financial investments measured ar amortised cost 172,958 125,170
Oher assers 14,227 3,548
Deposits from banks and other financial
instinarions 56,181 98,208
Placemnents from banks and other financial
instinutions 57.899 56,025
Detivative financial Liabilities 3,020 9,072
Financial assers sold under repurchase agreements 27.478 6,523
Deposits from customers 101,898 51,476
Orcher liahilities 11 249
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47

Related party relationships and transactions (continued)
(b) Related party transactions (continued)
(#) Transactions with other PRC state-ouwned entities

The Group operates in an cconomic regime currently predominated by endties directly or
indirectly owned by the PRC povernmenc through is government awthorities, agencies,
affiliations and other organisations (“statc-owned cntities”). Transactions with other statc-owned
entities include but are not limited to: lending and deposit taking; taking and placing of inter-
bank balances; entrusted lending and other custody services; insurance and securities agency,
and other intermediary services; sale, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by
other state-owned entities; purchase, sale and leases of property and other assets; and rendering
and receiving of utilities and other services.

These transactions are conducted in the ordinary course of the Group's banking business on
terms similar vo those thar would have been entered into with non-state-owned entitics. The
Group's pricing strategy and approval processes for major products and services, such as loans,
deposits and commission income, do not depend on whether or not the customers are state-
ewned cntities, Having considered the substance of the relationships, the Group is of the
opinion that none of these wransactions are material related party eranssctions that require
separate disclosure.

(#di) Affiliated companies and other related parties

The Group's material transactions and balances with China Everbright Group and the abeve
relaved parties during the reporting year are summarised as follows:

China Oiher
Ewerbright affiliated
Group companies Others Total
(More V 47(a))
Transactions with
related parties for
year ended 31
December 2021:
Interest income - 1.934 636 2,570
Inkerest expense (72) (371) (659) {1.102)
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YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
47 Related party relationships and transactions (continued)
(b) Related party transactions (continued)
{#ii) Affiliated companies and other velated parties {condnued)

China Other
Everbright affiliated
companies Others Total
(Mote V 47()
Balznces with related parties
as at 31 December 2021;
Facements with banks and
other financial instintons - 3,300 - 3,300
Deerivarive financial assets = e 18 8
Financial assets held under
resale = 114 - 114
Loans mlfmmadvm 0
Customers - 8899 14,523 13422
Financial investments 104 46,9063 1514 48,581
Financial assers ar fair value
through profit or loss - 15,769 1514 17,283
Diebr instruments at fair
value dLTDLI.E]'I other
comprehensive income 104 41 - 145
Financizl investments
metured ar amortised cost - 31,133 - 31,153
_ Other assexs = 731 2317 3,048
Toaal 104 60,007 18,382 TEAD3
Depeusits from banks and
ather financial instinurions - 15,511 14,905 416
Placements from hanks and
other financial instinutions = 370 - 370
Deerivative financial Habilities = = 28 28
Financial assets sold under - =
rchase ments - -
mu ﬁ'mnq:.:wm 3137 7.2 29,044 39,407
Oither liabilivies = 115 1,122 1,237
Total 3137 13,288 45,009 71,524
Significane other sheer frems
with related parties as at
31 December 2021
Guzrantee granred (Nowe) 180 - - 180
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
47 Related party relationships and transactions (contnued)

(b) Related party transactions {continucd)
(#ii) Affiliated companies and other related parties (continued)

m affiliated
E :
Gro companies Onhers Tatal
(MNote V ‘i?{:ﬁ

Transactions with relaved

parties for the year ended

31 December 2020
Interest income - 422 1,242 1,664
Innerest expense (127) (339 (444) {10}
Balances with related gﬁr}{:]:s

as at 31 December :
Placements with banks and

odher financial institutions - 3,200 1,000 4,200
Derivative finandial assets = = 21 21
Financial assers held under

resale 15 - 385 1,904 2,285
Loans advances

CUstamers - 5,523 15,356 20,879
Financlal investment 105 40,613 2,948 43,666
Financial assets at fair value

through profit or boss - 8527 1,982 10,509
Dbt instraments ar fair

value ather

comprehensive income 10% 40 213 58
Equiry instrumens at fair

value other

comprehensive income - - 98 L
Financial invessments at

amaortised cost - 32,046 655 32,701
(ither assers - 5 2633 2638
Total 105 49,726 13,858 73,689
Deposits from banks and

other financial institutions - 17,173 9,769 26,942
Derivative financial lizhilities - = 3 I3
mi.u from customers 4,284 9,415 30412 53,511

liabilities - - - -

Toul 4,284 26,988 49,204 80470
Significamt other sheet jrems

with related parties as ar

31 December 2020:
Guarantee granted (Mote) 180 - - 180

Notr: e at 31 Decrmber 2020, the Bank har pusrenier oblipsiivns relsting to Ching Everbright Greap't outnsinding énterent oblipation
of RMBIA0 million (3] Deorober 2020 RMBIAD million} dur te onr of the iate-onned commereial banks.
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

&7

Related party relationships and transactions (contnued)
(b) Related party transactions (continucd)
fiv) Remuneration of directors, supervitors and senior management

)

2021 2020

R0 BMB0O0

Remuneration 28,887 30,687
Retirement benefits 3,360 1,015
— Basic social pension insurance 618 486

The ol compensation packages for senior management of the Group as ar 31 December 2021
have not been finalised in accordance with the regulations of the PRC relevant authorivies. The
remuneration not yet accrued is not expected to have a significant impact on the Group's and
the Bank's financial statements as ar 31 December 2021,

Loans and advances 1o direciors, supervisors and officers of the Group disclosed pursuant to
section 7B of Schedule 11 to the new Hong Kong Companiess Ordinance, with reference to
section 161 of the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32), are as follows:

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
RMB'000 RMB'000
Aggregate amount of relevant loans outstanding as
at the year end 9,250 &, 708
Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans
u‘utst:.'rlding dur'm.g the year 9.376 8,738
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

48 Statement of financial position of the Bank

Mowe V 31 December 31 December
2021 2020
Assets
Cash and deposits with the central bank A77.846 360,131
Deposits with banks and other financial
institutions 49,555 40,231
Precious metals 6,426 0,353
Placements with banks and other financial
institutions 149,588 74,769
Derivative financial assets 13,705 25,262
Financial assets held under resale
agreements 32,507 43,587
Loans and advances to customers 3,231,445 2,939,071
Financial investments 1,822,297 1,638,026
— Fimancial assers av Bir value through
profit or los 378,113 299,768

— Drebe instruments at fair value

through other comprehensive

income 318,343 216,324
— Equity instruments ar fair value

through other comprehensive

income 1,120 &0
— Financial investments measured at
amortised cost 1,124,721 1,141,064
Investment in subsidiaries 19 12,983 12,983
Property, plant and equipment 15,836 15,698
Right-of-use assets 10,780 11,096
Goadwill 1,281 1.281
Dreferred tax assets 18,517 18,444
Orther assets 38,633 43,593
Total assets 5,781,399 5,253,525
247
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
48 Statement of financial position of the Bank (condnued)

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
Liabilities and equity
Liahilities
Due to the central bank 101,036 241,059
Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 528,061 473,926
Placements from banks and other financial institutions 98,520 £9,948
Derivative financial labilites 13,336 25,094
Finaneial assets sold under repurchase apgresments 79,382 10,115
Deposits from customers 3,674,204 3,478,730
Accrued stalf costs 16,385 14,874
Taxes payable 5362 7,708
Lease liabilities 10,562 10,723
Diebies securities issued 759,340 433,749
Orther liabilities 19,953 18,698
Total liabilities 5,306,141 4,805,224
Equity
Share :apital 54,032 54,032
Other equity instrument 109,062 109,062
of which; Preference shares 64,906 64,906
Perpetual bonds 39,993 19,993
Capital reserve 8434 58,434
Orther comprehensive income 3,390 1,509
Surplus reserve 26,245 26,245
General reserve 72821 66,015
Rerained earnings 151,274 133,004
Total equity 475,258 448,301
Total liabilities and equity 5,781,399 5,253,525
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
49 Segment reporting

The Group manages its business by business lines and geographical arcas. Consistent with the way in
which information is reported internally to the Group’s most senior executive management for the purposes
of resource allocation and performance assessment, the Group defines reporting segments based on the
following operating segments:

Corporate banking

This segment represents the provision of a range of financial products and services to corporations and
government agencies. These products and services include corporate loans and advances, trade financing
and deposit taking activities, agency services, cash management services, financial consulting and advisory
services, remittance and settlement services and guarantes services,

Retail banking

This segment represents the provision of a range of financial products and services to el customers,
These products and services include personal loans, deposit aking activites, bank card business, personal
wealth management services, remirtance services and securities agency services.

Financial market business

This segment covers the Group's financial market business. The financial marker business enters into inter-
bank money market transactions, repurchase transactions and inter-bank investments. v also trades in deb
securities, derivatives and foreign currency trading for its own accounts, The financial marker business
segment also covers customer-driven derivatives and foreign currency rrading, as well as management of
the Group's overall liquidity pesition, including the issuance of debes.

Others
These represent equity investments and related income,

Measurement of scgment assers and liabilities and measurement of segment income, expenses and resuls
are based on the Group's accounting policies.

lnu:rn.n] charges and transfer prices are d:t:rminnd with reference to market rates 'a.n.d havc been reflected
to as “external net interest income”. Net interest income and expense arising from internal charges and
transfer pricing adjustments are referred to as “internal net interest incomelexpense™.

Segment income, expenses, asscts and liabilities Include items directly arcibutable to a segment as well
as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis, Segment income, expenses, assets and liabilites
are determined before intra-group balances and Intra-group transsctions are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process, Segment capital expenditure is the twal cost incurred o acquire property and
equipment, intangible assets and other long-term assets.
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
49 Segment reporting (continued)

(a) Segment results, asscts and liabilities

2021
Fimancial
Corporate Retail market
I:ink'mg bankms husiness Others Total
Operating income
External met intercst
income 23,337 64,538 24,280 - 112,155
Internal ner interest
incomel(expense) 27,132 (19.792) (7,340} = =
Met interest income 50,469 44,746 16,940 = 112,155
Met fee and commission
income 7.947 18,493 874 - 27314
Met trading gains - = 2,193 - 2,193
Dividend income - - = 24 24
Met gains/{losses) arising
from investment
securities - - 10,134 (42) 10,092
Met gains on
derecognition of
E.I:I.EHEH ASECLS
measured ar amorised
cost - - 115 = 115
Forcign exchange gains/
{losses) 313 47 (357) - 3
Other net operating
income 9G4 94 54 358 1,470
Operating income 39,693 63,380 29,953 340 153,366
Operating expenses (18,901)  (24,644) (1,853) (142) (45,540
Credit impairment losses (21,103) (28,136) (5,533) ~ (54,772)
Other impairment losses (mn (2) (4) - (23)
Laosses on investments of
joine ventures - - - (20) (20}
Profit before ax 19,672 10,598 21,563 108 52,941
Other segment
information
- Depreciation and
amaortisation 2,671 2,865 229 - 5,765
— Capital expendirure 2,162 2,993 197 - 5,352
31 December 2021
Financial
Corporate Retail market
banking banking business Others Total
Segment assets 2,302,005  1,555303 1023110 475 5,880,893
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
49 Scgment reporting (continued

(a) Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

2020
e
Corporate Retail market
banking banking business (Others Taral
Operating income
External net interest
income 22,059 57,769 30,869 - 110,697
Internal net interest
income/{expense) 29,615 (15,583) (14.032) = =
Met interest income 51,674 42,186 16,837 = 110,697
Met fee and commission
income 7011 16,335 1,063 - 24,409
Met rading gains - - 484 - 484
Dividend income - - 1 14 15
Met (losses)/gains arising
from Investment
securities {56) 7 5225 27 5,203
Met gains on
derecognition of
financial assets
measured ar amorrised
cost - - 591 - 391
Foreign exchange gains/
{lasses) 268 ] 27) - 310
Other net operating
income 825 &5 51 128 1,089
Operating income S7a2 58,682 24,225 169 142,798
Operating expenses (16,341) (22,147) (1.679) (168) (40,335)
Credit impairment losses (22,4597) (33517) {619) - {56,733)
Other impairment loses (205) 11 (5 = (199)
Losses on investments of
joint venrures - - - (5) (5}
Profit before tax 20,679 29219 21,922 (4) 45,526
Other segment
informarion
= Depreciation and
amortisation 2,382 2,590 204 = 5,176
- Capiral expenditure 2677 3,921 264 - 6,862
31 December 2020
Financial
Corporate Retail miarket
banking banking business Orthers Tl
Segment assets 2,135,504 1409377  LBOLT1 03 5,347,295
Segment liabilities 2,754,989 859,213 1,295.807 3,093 4913102
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
49 Segment reporting (continued

(a) Segment resuolts, assets and liabilities {continued)
Reconciliation berween segment assers, liabilities and toral assets and roeal liabilities:

31 December 31 December

MNowe V' 2021 2020
Scgment assers 5,880,893 5347295
Croodwill 22 1,281 1,281
Deferred tax assets 23 19,895 19,587
Total assers 5,902,069 5.368,163
Segment lizhilities 5417681 4,913,102
Dividend payables M 22 21
Toal liabilities 5417,703 4,915,123

(b) Geographical information
The Growp operates peincipally in China with branches located in main provinces, autonomous
regions and municipalities directly under the central government. Also, the Group has set up branches
in Hong Kong, Luxembourg, Seoul and Sydney, with subsidiaries located in Beijing, Wuhan city of
Hubei Province, Shaoshan city of Hunan Province, Huai'an city of Jiangsu Province, Ruijin city of
Jiangxi Province, Qindag city of Shandong Province, Hong Kong and Luxembourg,

Non-current assets include Property, plant and cquipment, right-of-use assers, land wse rights and
ineangible assets. In presenting of geographical information, non-current assets are allocated based on
geographical locations of the underlying assets. Operating income is allocated based on the locations
of the branches which generate income. Geographical arcas, as defined for management reporting
purposes, are as follows:

- "Yangtze River Delta® refers to the following areas serviced by the following branches of the
Bank and Hual'an Everbright Bank: Shanghai, Manjing, Hangzhou, Suzhou, Mingbo and
W uxiz

= “Pearl River Delta” refers to the areas serviced by the following branches of the Bank:
Guangzhouw, Shenzhen, Fuzhou, Xiamen and Haikou;

= “Bohaj Rim"™ refers ro the areas serviced by the following branches of the Bank, Everbright
Wealth and Sunshine Consumer: Beijing, Tianjin, Shijiazzhuang, Jinan, Qingdao and Yancai;

—  “Central” refers to the arcas serviced by the following subsidiaries and branches of the
Bank, Everbright Financial Leasing, Shaoshan Everbright Bank and Ruijin Everbright Bank
Zhengzhou, Taiyuan, Changsha, Wuhan, Hefei and Nanchang;
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
49 Scgment reporting (continued

(b) Geographical information (continued)

—  "Western" refers to the areas serviced by the following branches of the Bank: Xi'an, Chengdu,
Chongging. Kunming, Nanning; Hohhot, Urumchi, Guiyang, Lanzhou, ¥ining, Yinchuan and
Lhasa;

—  “Mortheastern” refers to the arcas serviced by the following branches of the Bank: Heilongjiang,

Changchun, Shenyang and Dalian;

—  “Overseas™ refers o the areas serviced by the Bank and the following branches, CEB
Interrational, CEB Europe: Hong Kong, Seoul, Luxembourg, Sydney; and

= “Head Office” refers wo the head office of the Bank.

Operstieg Income

Yingoe Head Pear Narh
fiver Dol Bkl Rim 0fie Connd BoorDdn  Weem  anem  Ovenes Toal
il e B Hin B57H Fon ] 187% i I 153366
o Fih ] 1 1138 Mg 15307 1724 1K T2 L Ty

Monaument Anct (Mot

Yangaee Had Peu Korth
River Dedta.  Bokai Rim (ffce Corrd Fiver Dz Westem ctem Chversess Toud
31 Degmmber 11X £ iz 11580 1583 156 5 1338 BT
31 Deommber 2020 383 G111 1% O R £ 1568 i 13 b B V1)

M
50 Risk Management

The Group’s primary risk management objectives are to maximise value for equity holders while maintaining
risk within aceeprable parameters, optimising capital allocation and satdsfying the requirements of the
regulatory authorites, the Group's depositors and other stakeholders for the Group’s prudent and stable

development.

The Group has cxposure 1o the following risks from its use of financial instruments: credin risk, marker
risk, liquidiry risk and operational risk.

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to cach of the above risks and their sources,
and the Group’s objectives, policies and procedures for messuring and managing these risks.
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
50 Risk Management (continued)

The Group's risk management policies were established 1o identify and analyse the risks o which the
Group is exposed, to ser appropriate risk limirs, and to design relevant internal control policies and systems
for monitoring risks and adhering to risk limits. Risk management policies and relevant internal control
systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Group's activitics. The
Internal Audit Department of the Group undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of the compliance
of internal control implementation with risk management paolicies.

(a) Credit risk

Credie risk represents the potential loss that may arise from the filure of a debtor or counterparty
to meet its contractual obligation or commitment to the Group. [t arises primarily from eredic and
bond investment portfolios and guarantees granted.

Credit business

The board of directors is responsible for seting the Group's risk management strategy and the
overall risk tolerance level. The board also monitors the Growp's risk management process and
regularly assesses the Group’s risk positon and risk management strategies. The board gives
adviee on internal eontrols relating to risk management. Senlor management It responsible for the
implementation of the development strategy, risk stratcgy and risk management policies ser by the
board of directors. Senior management is responsible for the improvement of the risk management
system and establishment of risk management policies and rules. Senior management is responsible
for establishmene of procedures and smndards o idenify, measure, evaluate, monitor and conerol
credit risks. And senior management is responsible for the management of all types of risks and
ensure that the business activities of the Bank are consistent with the risk strategy, risk appetitc and
risk policies adopted by the beard of directors.

The business lines of the Group are dircctly responsible for the management of credit risk. The
Risk Management Department is responsible for the development of risk management policies and
procedures, and the monitoring and management of credic risks. The Internal Audit Department
is responsible for auditing the performance of dutics of business lines and the Risk Management
Department, specifically as follows:

~  The Corporate Finance Department, Inwestment Banking Department, Inclusive Finanee
t, Credit Card Centre, Retail Credit Departmene, Digital Finance Department
and other busines lines carry out corporate and retail busings in accordance with the sk
management policies and procedures of the Bank. The business lines are directly sesponsible
for the management of credic risk, and they are the first line of defence of internal control.
The business lines independently control the customer relationship and the whole process of
q;in*.iﬁc business in its duration, and they are firstly responsible for the compliance and security

of the business.
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
30 Risk Management (conrinued
(@) Credit risk (continued)
Credit business (continsed)

= The Bank’s main responsible departments for credir risk management are the Risk Management
Department, Credit Approval Department, Risk Monitoring Department, and Special Assers
Management Department. They are the second line of defence of the internal contrel in
credit risk management, and they are responsible for the overall supervision of credit risk
management. The functional departments of credit risk management determine their funcrional
positioning in accordance with the basic procedures of “Policy and technology — Investigation
and approval — Dring and post-lending monitoring — Collection and Resolution”,

- The Internal Audic D:p.i.rl:l:u.:nr. is the third line of defence of credic sk management, and
undertakes the responsibility of supervision and performance evaluation.

The Group continuously improves the Internal contral mechanism and strengthens the management
of the credit business, The Group has established comprehensive assessment and Inquicy mechanisms,
assigning the credit management accountability to the relevant deparoments and individuals,

For corporare businesses, the Group has csrablished industry-specific limits for credir and investment
approval. It has pur in place dynamic monitoring mechanism, with regular reporing of credic
exposures to the board. The Group’s credir risk managemene covers key upn:r:n'nmi phases, including
pre-lending evaluarions, credit approval, loan payment and post-lending moniroring, With respect o
pre-lending evaluations, the Group assesses customer credit ratings and performs integraved analysis
on the risk and return of the loan. In the credit approval phase, the Group has stablished standardized
system and procedures for credit evaluation and approval in accordance with the principle of separation
of duties for approval and lending as well as the hierarchical approval principle. All credit applications
arc approved by designated credit officers. In the loan payment phase, an independent responsible
dtpmnthubmamﬂhhﬂdmmaﬁrmdmnmlﬂwwtufﬂ\:m !:rm:.ri.nsl:’:lat'rht
payment conforms with the intended use of the loan approved. During the post-lending monitoring,
the Group contineally moniters outstanding loans and other credit related businesses. Any adverse
events that may significantly affect a borrower's repayment ability are reported immediately, and
actions are taken to mitigate the risks,

For personal credit operation business, the Group Implemented control processes of “separation
of review and approval, separation of approval and lending, separation of approval and mongage
registration, and separation of loan management and archival keeping” to effectively conwol the
operational risk. During the pre-loan process, client mmanagers are required to assess the income
level, credit histary, and repayment ability of the applicant to strengthen the credit evaluation of the
applicant. During the review and approval process, the client managers forward the applicarion and
their recommendartions to the loan-approval departments for further approval, and a srandardized
review and approval policies and process in accordance with the principle of *separation of review and
approval” and “hierarchical approval” hawe been established for this process. The Group monitors
barrowers' repayment ai:riliqr. the status of collateral and any dungs to their value during the post-
lending phase. Once a loan becomes overdue, the Group starts the recovery process in accordance
with its standardized loan recovery procedures.
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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50

Risk Management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk (continued)
Credit business (continued)

T]:ucﬂm‘upidnpunlom risk classification approach o mnagtiu[uanpnr:fnﬁnﬂsk. Loans are

y classified as normal, special mention, substandard, doubtful and loss according to their
levels of risk. Substandard, doubtful and loss loans are considercd to be impaired loans and advances.
The Group measures and manages the quality of the credit assets of the Group in accordance with
the Guidelines of the Risk Classification of Loans.

The core definitions of the five categories of loans and advances are set out below:

Mormal: Borrowers can honour the terms of their loans, There is no reason to doubt
their ability o repay principal and ineerest in full on a timely basis.

Special mention:  Borrowers are currendy able w service their loans and interest, although
repayment may be adversely affected by specific facrors,

Substandard: Borrowers' ability 1o service their loans is in question and they cannot rely
entirely on normal business revenues 1o repay principal and interest. Losses may
ensue even when collareral or guarantees are invoked.

Doubrful: Borrowers cannot repay principal and interest in full and significant losses will
need 1o be recognised even when collateral or guarantees are imvoked.

Loss: Principal and interest of loans cannot be recovered or only a small portion
of them can be recovered after taking all possible measures or resorting to all

necessary legal procedures,

The Bank implemented a customer credit rating system based on the PD model. The PD mode] wses
the principle of logistic regression to predict the PD for customers in the coming year, According o
the calculated PD value, the risk rating of the customer is obtained through the relevant mapping
relationship table. The Group conducts recheck and optimization testing of the model according to
the customer’s actual default each year vo berrer identify the credit risk.

The customer credic muings in the internal model are based on four categories of A, B, C and D
which are further classified into rwenty four grades as AAA+, AAA, AAA-, AA+ AA AL As AL A,
BBB+, BEB, BBB-, BB+, BB, BE-, B+, B, B-, CCCs, CCC, CCC-, CC, C and D, Credir grading
[ equates 1o defaulied customers while the others are assigned to performing customers.

Management periodically reviews various elements of the Group's credit risk management process, in
the context of loan portfolio growth, the changing mix and concentration of assets, and the evalving
risk profile of the credit portfolio. From time o time, in this regard, refinements are made o the
Group's credit risk management processes to most effectively manage the effects of these changes on
the Group's credit risk. These refinements include, among other things, adjustments to portfolio level
controls, such as revisions to lists of approved borrowers, industry limits and underwriting criteria.
Where circumstances related mq:ndﬁcluansuragmup of loans increase the Bank's credit risk,
actions are taken, to the extent possible, to strengthen the Group's security position.
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
30 Risk Management (conrinued
(@) Credit risk (continued)
Treasury business

The Group implemented differentated risk access srandards of investments, and ensured the credic
risk exposure of financial marker business to be controlled within a ressonsble range o meet
the Group's risk preference. At the same time, the Group has set credit risk limits for differenc
counterparties, taking into consideration factors including industries, single borrewers and ratings.
Credit risk exposure is dosely monitored on a systematic and real-time basis, and credit limits are
reviewed and revised regulary.

Crediz risk measurement

Measurement of ECL

The ECL is a weighted average of credit losses on financial instruments weighted at the probabilicy
of default. Credit loss is the difference between all receivable contractual cash flows according to the

contract and all cash flows expected to be received by the Group discounted to present value ae the
ariginal effective interest rate, i.e. the present value of all cash shorfalls.

According 1o the changes of credit risk of financial instruments since the initial recognition, the
Group caleulares the ECL by three stages:

Stage 1:  The financial instruments withour significant increases in credit risk afier initial recognition
are included in Stage 1 1o calculate their impairment allowance ar an amount equivalent
to the ECL of the financial instrument for the next 12 months;

Stage 2:  Financial instruments that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition but have no objective evidence of impairment are included in Stage 2, with
their impairment allowance measured at an amount equivalent o the ECL over the
lifetime of the financial instruments;

Stage 3: Financial assets with ubjcctiv: evidence Dfimpiirmmt at the end of the reporting year arc
included in Stage 3, with their impairment allowance measured at the amount equivalent
to the ECL for the lifetime of the financial instruments.

For the previous accounting year, the impairment allowance was measured at the amount equivalent
tar the ECL over the entire lifetime of the financial instrument. However, at the end of the reporting
period, if the Brancial instrument no longer belongs to the situation of there being a significant
increase in credic risk since initdal recognition, the Group measures the impairment allowance of the
financial instruments at the end of the reporting period according te the ECL in the next 12 months.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assers, the Group only recognises the lifetime
cumulative change in ECL after initial recognition ar the end of the reporting period as impairment

allowance, Ar the end of the cach reporing period, the Group recognises the amount of the changes
in ECL as an impairment boss or gain in profit or

257

377426



CHINA EVIRERIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
(Expressed in millloas of Renmisbi, unles otheraiie mated)

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

258

50

Risk Management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk (continued)
Credit visk measurement (contlnued)

Meanrement of FCL (continued)
The Group shall measure ECL of a financial insrument in 2 way that reflects:

*  An unbissed and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of
possible outcomes;

. The time value of MonEy;

. Reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort ae the
reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

When measuring ECL, an entity need not neesssasily identify every possible seenario. However, the
Group shall consider the risk or probabilicy that a credic loss occurs by reflecting the possibility thar
a eredit loss occurs and the possibility thar no eredic loss occurs, even if the possibility of a crediz
loss cceurring is very low.

The Group conducted an assessment of ECL according o forward-looking informarion and used
complex models and assumptions in its expected measurement of credic losses. These models and
assumptions relate to the fuure macrocconomic conditions and borrower's creditworthings (e.g.,
the likelihood of defaule by customers and the corresponding losses). The Group adopts judgement,
assumptions and cstimarion techniques in order v measure ECL according to the requirements of
accounting standards such as:

*  Criteria for judging significant increases in credit risk

*  Definition of credit-impaired financial assex

*  Parameters for measuring ECL

= Forward-looking information

*  Management overlay

*  Modification of contrcr cash flows

Crireria for judging significant increases in credie risk

The Group assesses whether or not the credit risk of the relevant financial instruments has increased
significantly since the initial recognition at the end of cach reporting period. While determining
whether the credit risk has signiﬁc:.ntl}r increased since inirial recognition or net, the Group takes into
account the reasonable and substantiated information that is accessible without exerting unnecessary
cost or cffort, including qualiative and quantitative analysis based on the historical dam of the
Group and external credit risk rating, Based on the single financial instrument or the combination of
financial instruments with similar characteristics of credit risk, the Group compares the risk of default

of finandial instruments at the end of the reporting period with that on the initial recognition date
in order to figure out the changes of defaule risk in the expected lifetime of financial instruments.

378/426

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

ucdy vy 70T

V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
30 Risk Management (conrinued
(@) Credit risk (continued)

Credit risk mearurement (continued)

Criteria for judging sipnificant increases in credit risk (contnued)

The Group considers a financial instrument to have experienced a significant increase in credit risk

when one or mere of the following quantitative, qualitative or backstop criteria have been met:

Quantitative criteria

] At the reporting date, the decrease in customer rating is considered signiﬂﬁnt, comparing with
the one at initial recognition

Qualieative criteria

= Significant adverse change in debwors’ operation or financial starus

*  Be clasified into Special Mention caregory within five-tier loan classification

Backsrop criteria

] The debror's contractual payments (including principal and inrerest) are more than 30 days
past duc

The Group continued to make judgments based on substantive risk assessment and comprehensively
considered the operations and repayment capacity of borrowers, as well as any changes 1o the impact of
COVID-19 on these borrowers, and to assess whether the credit risk of relevant financial instruments
had increased significantly since initial recognition. For borrowers who applied for temporary deferral
of principal repayment and interest payment, deferred repayment and other credic support measures
in the wake of COVID-19, the Group did not consider these support measures as triggers of a
significant increase in credit risk.

Criterfa for judging significant Increases in eredic risk

The standard adopred by the Group to determine whether a credit impairment occurs under [FRS 9
is consistent with the [nternal credit risk management objectives of the relevant financial instrument,
taking inte account quantitative and qualitative crireria. When the Group assesses whether the credic
impairment of debtor occurred, the following factors are mainly considered:

. Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the debtor;

. Dehtors are in breach of contrace, such as ddiulting on interest or becoming overdue on
interest or principal payments overdue;

. ‘The credicar of the debror, for economic or contractual reasons rdating to the debtor’s financial
difficulty, having granted to the debtor 2 concession that the creditor would not otherwise

consider;

259

379/426



CHINA EVERERIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
(Expressed in millloas of Renmisbi, unles otheraiie mated)

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

50

Risk Management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk (continued)
Credit visk measurement (contlnued)

Measurement of FCL (continued)
Criceria for judging significant increases in credic risk {continusd)

. It is bmnmmg pmbablc thar the debtor will enter banl:ruptqr or other financial restrucouring;

*  The purchase or origination of a financial asset at a decp discount that reflects the incurred
credit losses;

- The debtor leaves any of the prLrl.cipu], advances, interest or investments in corporate bonds of
the Group overdue for more than 90 days.

The eredit impairment on a financial asser may be caused by the combined effect of multiple events
and may not be pecessarily due to a single event.

Parameters of ECL measurement

According to whether there is a significant increase in credic risk and whether there is an impairment
of assers, the Group measures the impairment loss for different assets with ECL of 12 months or
the entire lifetime respectively. The key measuring parameters of ECL include probability of defaul
(PD}, loss given defaule (LGDY) and exposure at default (EAD). Based on the current New Basel
Capital Accord used in risk management and the requirements of IFRS 9, the Group wakes into
account the quantitative an:]yns of historical stacistics (such as ratings nfmu.nbuparr.is. manners of
guarantees and types of collateral, repayments.) and forward-looking information in order to establish
the model of PD, LGD and EAD.

Relative definitions are listed as follows:

*  PD refers to the possibility that the debtor will not be able to fulfil its obligations of repayment
over the next 12 months or throughout the entire remaining lifetime. The Group's PD is
adjusted based on the results of the Internal Rating-Based Approach under the New Basel Capial
Aecord, waking inte aceount the forward-looking information and deducting the prudencial
adjustment o reflect the debror’s pelnt-in-time (PIT) PD under the current macrosconomic
environment.

*  LGD refers o the Group's expectation of the exwent of the loss resulting from the defaul
exposute. Depending on the rype of counterparty, the difference of credic produces, and the
rype of collareral, the LGD varies. The LGD is the percentage of loss of risk exposure after the
time of default, based on historical statistics, the loss rate may be different in various economic

Chvironments.

*  EAD is the amount that the Group should be reimbursed at the time of the defaule in the
next 12 months or throughout the entire remaining lifetime.

Farward-looking information
The assessment of a significant increase in credic risk and the calculation of ECL both invelve
forward-looking information. Through the analysis of historical dara, the Group identifies the key

economic indicators that affect the credin risk and ECL of various business types, such as GDP,
CPI, investment in property, plant and equipment.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
30 Risk Management (conrinued
(@) Credit risk (continued)
Credit risk mearurement (continued)

Forward-locking informarion (continued)

The impact of these economic indicators on the PD and the LGD varies according to different types
of business. The Group combined stistic model and experts’ judgement in this process, according
ta the result of model and experss’ judgement, the Group predicts these economic indicators on a
quarterly basis and determines the impact of these economic indicators on the PD and the LGD
by conducting regression analysis.

In 2021, the key assumptions the Group has taken include the GDP growth rate, the CPI growth
rate, the investment in property, plant and equipment growth rate, The GDP growth rre: the
predieted value under the base economic scenario during the year of 2022 is 5.35%, the optimistic
predicted value Is 6.3%, the pessimistic predicted value is 4.5%.

In addition o previding a baseline economic scemaris, the Group combines statistic model with
experts’ judgement to determine the weight of the other possible scenarios. The Group measures
the weighted average ECL of 12 months (Stage 1) or life fime (Stage 2 and Stage 3). The weighted
average credit loss above is calculared by multiplying the ECL for each scenario by the weight of
the corresponding scenario.

The Group conducts sensitivity analysis on the main economic indicators used in forward-looking
information. When the predicted value of the main economic indicators changes by 10%, the
difference between the hypothetical expected credic loss and the cument expected credit loss
measurement does not exceed 5%,

Management overlay

The busines failure or defaule has not appeared given the deferral of loan payments offered 1o
borrowers, and therefore, the potential risks arising from the COVID-19 epidemic may not yet be
fully captured by the ECL maodel. The ECL allowance would reflect the ECL through management
overlays by adjusting parameters on a disrupted portfolio bass.

Modification of contractual cash flows

A modification or re-negotiation of a contract berween the Group and a counrerparty may resule
in a change to the coneractual cash flows withour resulting in the de-recognition of the financial
assers. Such resrructuring acriviries include extended payment term arrangements, repayment schedule
modifications and changes to the interest scidement method. The risk of default of such asscrs after
maodification is assessed ar the reporting date and compared with the risk under the original terms at
initial recognition, when the modification is not substantial and so does not result in de-recognition
of the original asset and the book value of the financial asset is recalculated and the related gain
or loss is included in current profic or loss. The recalculated book value of the financial asser is
determined based on the present value of the contractual cash flows following the rencgotiation or
maodification, as calculated using the original effective interest rate of the financial asset.

The Group monitors the subsequent performance of modified assets. The Group may determine
that the credit risk has significantly improved after restructuring, so that the assets are moved from
Stage 3 or Stage 2 to Stage | and the impairment allowance §s measured at an amount equal to the
12-months ECL instead of the lifedme ECL.
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
50 Risk Management (continued)
(a) Credit risk {continued)

i) Maximum credir rivk expossre
Th:nmimumupmmmncdi:riskismpmmdh}rmn::mryin,gumun:nf:arh ype
of financial assets, including derivative financial instruments. The maximum exposure to credit
risk in respect of the statement of financial position items as at the end of the reporting period
is disclosed in Note WV 53(a).

31 December 2021
Stage 1 Stage 2 Srage 3 NIA Total

Assers
Cash and deposits with

the central bank 378,263 - - - 378,203
Deposits with banks

and other financial

instimtions 51,189 - - - 51,189
Placements with banks

and other financial

institutions 138,215 - 134 - 138,349
Financial assets

held under resale - o

agreements 31,1 - = = 31,1
Loans and advances o

Customers 3,106,200 112,504 20,692 - 3,239396
Finance lease

receivahles 106,003 2,858 192 - 109,053
Financial investmens 1,434,156 5,440 11,629 68,184 1,519,409
Others (Note) 27,347 - - 13,705 41,052
Total 5,272,537 120,802 32,647 81,889 5,507,875

31 December 2020
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 MNIA Total

Asscts
Cash and deposits with

the cencral bank 360,287 - - - 360,287
Deposits with banks

and other financial

institutions 46,059 - - - 46,059
Placements with banks

and other financial

institathons 69,140 - 150 - 69,290
Financial assets

held under resale " .

agreements 3,592 - - - 3,592
Loans and advances to

CUSTOIErS 2812 466 105,109 24 B60 — 20942435
Finance lease

receivables 96,564 3,970 254 = 100,788
Financial investmenrs 1,352,310 5075 7.247 52565 1417197
Others (Noge) 33,504 - - 25,264 58,768
Toral 4,813,922 114,154 32,511 FIE29 5038416

MNove:  Obers owmprise derivanisr ffmancial oy and avey o wealth muggemnn duines, Duerew ikl and oober L
Feroraal i ooy dwen
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

30 Risk Management (conrinuesd)
(a) Credit risk (continued)

(i) Credir rating
The distribution according ro the credit q_ua]ir}rpcrm.oundu.c from banks and non-bank
financial instimutions (including deposits with banks and other financial institutions, placements
with banks and other financial institutions, and financial assets held under resale agreements
for which counterpartics are banks and non-bank financial institutions) is as follows:

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
Impaired
Carrylng amount 300 666
Provision for impairment loses [ 166) (516)
Subtotal 134 150
Nedther overdue nor impaired
- grade A o AAA 209,720 151,764
- grade B 1o BBB 1,118 1,123
— unrated {MNote) 89,730 5,504
Total 220,702 158,941
ots:  Mieiuly represent pL sriel s fininchal dnietivaions ik deby Wewriiits Il wncr sty aprermins il oiber Basilel
intrtdnationr.

The Group adopts a credit rating approach in managing the credit risk of the debt securitics
portfolio, Dicht securities are rated with reference to Bloomberg Composite, or the major rating
agencies where the issuers of the sccurities are located. The crrying amounts of debt securitics
investments analysed by the rating agency designations as at the end of the reporting period

are as follows:

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
Tmpaired
Carrying amount 18,814 9,984
Provision for impairment losses (7.649) (2,734)
Subroral 11,165 7,250
Neither overdue nor impaired
Blsomberg Composize
— grade AA- o Al 3,599 32,504
— grade A- o A+ 20,275 31,773
;Erad.c lower than A- 12,790 23,055
Subtotal 36,664 87,312
Other agency ratings
— grade AAA 9ivd, 608 955,020
— grade AA- to Als 310,143 105,717
= grade A- 1o As 29,168 4,075
- grade lower than A- 17,619 3,065
= unrated 150,042 254,758
Subroral 1,471,580 1,322,635
Total 1,519,409 1,417,197
263
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
50 Risk Management (continued)

(b) Market risk

Marker risk is the risk of loss, in respect of the Group’s activities, arising from adverse movements
in market rates including interest rates, forcign exchange rates, commeodity prices, stock prices and

other prices,

The board of directors is ultimately responsible for monitoring the Group's market risk to ensure
that the Group has effectively identified, measured, monitored and controlled all types of market risk.
The Risk Management Committee monitors the market risk management process within the scope
authorised by the board of directors, which include review and approval of market risk management
strategies, policies and procedures as well as the market risk tolerance level recommended by senior
management, The Group is primarily exposed to market risk in its treasury business, The Financial
Market Department is responsible for the Group's investments and proprietary wrading business.
The Assets and Liability Management Department is responsible for monitoring and managing
the interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk on a daily basis under the banking book. The Risk
Management Deparmtment is responsible for formulating the marker risk management policies and
procedures, as well a5 identifying, measuring and monitoring the Group's market rigk.

The Group classified the transactions as the banking book transactions and wrading book transactions.
The identification, measurement, monitoring and controls over the relevant market risks are based on
the nature and characteristics of these books. The trading book transactions consist of the Group's
investments which are acquired or incurred primarily for the purpose of selling in the near term, or
for the purpose of shor-term profit taking. The banking book transactions represent non-trading
businesses. Sensitivity analysis, scenario analysis and foreign currency gap analysis are the main tools
employed by the Group to measure and monitor the market risk in is mading book transactions.
Sensitivity gap analysis, effective duration analysis and scenario simulation analysis are the main tools
used by the Group to measure and monitor the market risk of its non-trading businesses.

Sensitivity analysis is a technique which assesses the sensitivity of the Group's averall risk profile and
its risk profile with reference to the interest rate risks for different maturities.

Seenario analysis Is a mule-factor analysis method which aseses the impaet of muldple factors
interacting simultanesusly, wmking Inte consideration the probabilities of various scenarios,

Foreign currency gap analysis is a rechnique which estimates the impact of foreign exchanpe rate
movements on the Group's current profit or loss. The foreign currency gap mainly arises from the
currency mismatch in the Group's onfaff-balance sheet irems.

Sensitivity gap analysis is a technique which estimares the impact of interest rate movements on
the Group's current profit or loss. It is used o work our the gap between future cash inflows and
cutflows by categorising cach of the Group's interest-bearing assets and interest-taking liabilitics into
different periods based on repricing dares.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
30 Risk Management (conrinued

(b) Market risk (continued)

Scenario simulation analysis is an imporant technique for assessing interest rate risk. It simulates
and calculates the changes in net interest income (NII) and economic value (EVE) indicators in
the following year through multiple conventional scenarios and stress scenarios, including interest
rate standard shocks, yield curve shifis and shape changes, historical extreme interest rate changes,
customers' execution of embedded options for deposits and loans, ete.The Bank regularly re-examines
important customer behavior models such as loan prepayment and deposits from early withdrawals
used in scenario simulation analysis.

Effective duration analysis is a technique which estimates the impact of interest rate movements
by giving & weight to each period’s exposure according wo its sensitivity, calculating the weighted
exposure, and summarising all periods’ weighted exposures to estimate the non-linear impact of a
chanpe in Interest rates on the Group's economic value.

Interest vate risk

The Group is primarily exposed 1o interest rate risk arising from gap risk, basis rigk and wrading interest
rate risk. The Assers and Liability Management Department and Risk Management Department are
responsible for identifying, measuring and mondtoring. In terms of measuring and monitoring risks,
the Group regularly evaluates the interest rate sensitivity repricing pap of each period and the impact
of interest rare changes on the Group's net interest income and economic value The main purpose
of intercst rate risk management is o reduce the potential negative impace of interest rate changes

on net interest income and oconomic value.

Crap risk

Gap risk, which is also known as “maturity mismatch risk”, is the most common form of interest
rate risk. It is caused by the differences in timing between the maturitics (related to fixed interest
rate instruments) or repricing (related to floating interest rate instruments) of assees, liabilities and
off-balance sheet items. The mismatch of the repricing timing causes the Group's income or its
inherent economic value to vary with the movement in interest rates.

Basy risk

Basis risk, is caused by interest rates on different pricing basis en the on-and off- balance sheet
business of bank books. The risk could be different becawse the basis rsk changes no mateer the
term is the same or similar,

Vrading interest rate risk

Trading incerest rate risk mainly arises from the wreasury’s investment pordfolios. Interest rare risk
is monitored using the effecrive duration analysis method. The Group employs basis poing value
methods to measure its interest rate sensivivity, which is expressed as changes in the fair value of it
investment portfolics given a 1 basis poine (0.01%) movement in the interest rares.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
50 Risk Management (continued)
(b) Market risk (continued)

Tntevest rate vizk (continued)

(i) The following tables indicate che effective interest rates for the respective periods, and the expected
mext repricing dates (or maturity dates whichever are earlier) for the awets and labilities of the

Giroup as at whe end of the year:
31 Degembher 11
Efemive Moo Lewthom Beoween  Betwoen coe
ey e Ieem- three  theee mcaths yermd Mo dan
i} Toea! being ooty odexyr eypn  Bepn
e
Caeh and deposiy wich the
cenral ank 14 M npE W = & =
Deposi wih baks and ober
ial insgitics 051% b1 c] a 4762 1400 - -
Phacements with bunks and ocher
fizandial ivsdomiom 175 138349 15 115 5 11,243 =
Finincial amers held mder reale
wrement 2% 3L I 1 . - =
Loams and adhvances 0 customen A1, TS K w241 SE.200 B35 135
Fiunce besse eceivablles $41% 19053 1415 Fae ] 55,661 0 A
Finsacia imescments ime Bele  WEn 125673 19935 s HH
(rhens - 11563 11548 - - - B0
Total sets 44 R BREM AlIEME oI #6771 455,56
31 Deozmber 2021
Eeczive Neo-  Lemthm Bemzen Ferwern
e e inseme- B termonts owcpmrad Mo din
(W] Toaad lq moady  and oo your fve an e e
Liabslities
Dhue s e cenond bank 190% 101,188 1837 THG 53 = =
Dieposis froen barks and acher
financial iestitions L b 1. R 4 w1l 1442 -
Hacements from banks zad odker
financial insdnutions 1% 179,606 T3 0508 2T ~ =
Financial assets scld under
reputchase sgreetiency 1.7% 80,60 1§ T3 13% 1331 -
Dleposis froet custoenery b T U7 % A HT AR 11 S S v 1) 8
Thebe securiten ispucd s TSR I o s % -
(hen - MTE T3 10,584 m i 3
Total linhiiin L% I 10 2ETNT LSIANTE 53, 160 b ]
Ao iahility gy Py S K 7 . B 1 N (1 R 1
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

30 Risk Management (continued)

(b) Market risk (continued)
Intevest vate risk (contnued)

(i} The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the respective perisds, and the expected
next repricing dates (or maturity dates wihichever are earlier) for the awets and labilities of the
Ciroup as ar the end af the year{continued)

31 Decerber 2300
Effoctive Wos-  Lesohan Berwees Berwen
ipwerer pe Luserest- twee hreemoeths oo pearand  Moesthe
| Tew bearing mons adoreywr M fepm
Aaiers.
Cash and deposins with the
ceseed bark Ll 0,267 16819 AN - - 5
Depits with busks s ovber
Bnsncia insitorines Lo L b 4550 i) - =
Pacemenss with banks nd ather
fimncial imstirocioes 181% £3.350 In 1) 1305 AL -
Firancial aets beld under rele
igeenen 190 330 i 458 - - ]
Loars and adhvances 0 cosomens i 1ML HAL LT A 7,266 i
Finance lee rosvabls S 1007 1381 s §.5% 15,708 550
Fisandial investments i LETAIS M5 153 W AR wm
(dbers - 13557 1320 - = - 3
Total aets dFm SMAIE 4RET 2BOSH B TN 4T
31 December 2000
Effecive K- Lemdhan Heratzr Hewges
inorem e Ioeres- mre Chrermoods oo pwrand Mo dun
[ Totl bearing monds  and onc yer fove years five e
Lihil
Dhue m the ceniral bask 2% MLl 139 i 2RHE - -
Depasits froen bunks aad oeber
finsncal instirutions % 45045 F.0) o 170,525 - d
Placemens from barks and other
fimancial institutines 1% 16157 i 91453 51 - -
Fitancial znets sold wnder
eperthise agjeamaits 1.90% 14,182 12 10216 1505 L] -
Dtpuliufrm CURTET L% JARN M2 W2 LIRS 5618 ES8600 H
Dt secusicies foved H% Ham 1542 135872 560 ™ LT3
(en - {1135z WG 1021 E2] 141 -
Totad lishilities L% 498 HAMD  15EM 129 B398 “m
Aasee lsbility jap 1% 455,040 L MBS (45665) [LE0s 4000

¥ The effecrive imrrest rabe repressy the ratie of inieren imcomeapeny 5o e average insrres-bearing asseiluabuie.
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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50

Risk Management (continued)

(b) Market risk (continued)
Tntevest rate vizk (continued)

i)

drmierest rate semsitiviey .ﬂu;jerir

The Group uses sensitivity analysis to measure the impact of changes in interest rate on the
Group's net profit or los and equity. As at 31 December 2021, assuming other variables
remain unchanged, an increase in the estimated interest rate of one hundred basis points will
cause the Group's net profit to decrease by RMB2,177 million (31 December 2020: increase by
RMB26 million), and equity to decrease by RMB9,296 million (31 December 2020; dncml.s:
byRMBmﬂmmnﬂ.ndmmﬂicmtndmulﬁtMDfmhmldmdbuu ints will
cause the Group's net profit to increase by RMB2,333 million (31 December 2020: increase by
BEME125 million), and equity to increase bjr RMB9,855 million (31 December 2020: increase
by RMBG,189 millien).

The sensicvity analysis above is based on a static interest rate risk profile of the Group’s asets
and liabilities. This analysis measures only the impact of changes in Interest rates within one
year, showing how annualised ner profit or loss and equity would have been affecred by the
repricing of the Group's assers and liabilities within the one-year period. The senslivity analysis
is based on the following assumptions:

- Inrerest rate movements ar the end of the reporting perind apply w all derivative and
non-derivative financial inscruments of the Group;

—  An interest rate movement of onc hundred basis points is based on the assumpiion of

interest rate movement over the next 12 months;
—  There is a parallel shift in the yield curve with the changes in interest rates;
=  There are no other changes w the porfolio of asset and liability;
- Other vardables {including exchange rates) remain unchanged; and

—  The analysis does not take into account the effect of risk management measures taken by
management,

Due 1o the adoption of the aforementioned assumptions, the actual changes in the Group's net
profic or loss and equity caused by an increase or decrease in interest raves might vary from
the estimated resulis of this sensitivity analysis,

Foreign currency risk

The Group's foreign currency risk mainly arises from the foreign currency portfolio within the
treasury's proprictary investoems, and other foreign currency exposures. The Group manages foreign
currency risk by spot and forward forcign cxchange transactions, swap transactions and matching its
foreign currency denominated assers with corresponding liabilities in the same currencies.
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

30 Risk Management (conrinued
(b) Market risk (continued)
Foreign currency risk (contineed)
The Group's currency exposures as at the end nfr.hty:a:arcﬂfo]]m:

31 December 2021
US Dollars Ohthers Tonal
(RMB (RMB (RMBE
RMB  Equivalent)  Equivalent)  Equivalent)
Assers
Cash and deposits with the
central bank 361,425 14,9431 1,896 378,263
Deposits with banks and
other financial instmutions 17,284 26,377 7.528 51,189
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions 84,508 46,782 7,059 138,349
Financial assets held under
resale agreements 31,029 - 135 31,164
Loans and advances to
CUSTOMErS 3,083,882 93,185 62,329 3,239,396
Financial lease receivables 106,230 823 - 109,053
Financial investments 1,744,976 66,760 24,274 1,836,016
Others 103,446 13,758 1,435 118,639
Total assets 5,534,780 262,633 104,656 5,902,069
Liahilities
Dhue to the central bank 101,180 - - 101,180
Deposits from banks and
other financial institutions 524,463 265 1,531 526,259
Placermnents from banks and
other financial institutions 84,283 6,636 30,707 179,626
Financial assers sold under
sepurchase agreements 72,972 1,828 5,800 80,600
Deposies from customers 3,445,129 199,292 31,322 3,675,743
Diebe securities issued 701,662 56,446 5,424 763,532
Others 79,603 9,375 1,785 90,763
Total liabilities 5,009,292 331,842 76,569 5,417,703
Net position 525,488 (69,209) 28,087 484,366
Off-balance sheet credit
commitments 1,304,615 49,136 15,853 1,369,604
Deerivative fnancial
instruments (MNote) {56,670) 69,135 (24,128) (11,663)
269
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
50 Risk Management (continued)
(b) Market risk (continued)

Foreign currency risk (continued)
31 December 2020
US Daollars Oihers Toral
(RMB (RMB {RMB
RMBE Equivalent) Equivalent) Equivalent)
Assets
Cash and deposits with the
central bank 350,913 7130 2,244 360,287
Depaosits with banks and
other financial instirurions 24,342 15,547 6,170 46,059
Placements with banks and
other finandial institutions 24,169 37,239 7882 69,290
Financial assets held under
resale agreements 43,587 1 4 43,592
Loans and advances to
Customers 2,783,150 101,459 57,826 2,942,435
Finance lease receivables 99,987 801 = 100,788
Financial investments 1,571,828 76,004 22,583 1.670,415
Orthers 128,429 5,927 1,341 135297
Total assets 5,026,405 243,708 98,050 5,368,163
Liabilities
Due to the central bank 241,110 - = 241,110
Dieposits from banks and
other financial institutions 467,908 1,162 275 469,345
Placements from banks and
other financial institutions 73,335 69,320 19,224 161,879
Financial assets sold under
repurchase agreements 7.977 2,603 3,602 14,182
Deposits from customers 3,299,868 144,010 36,764 3,480,642
Diebt securities bsued 391,668 43,604 5.598 440,870
Oithers 99,361 2,009 3,725 105,095
Total liabilities 4,581,227 262,708 69,188 4,913,123
Met position 445,178 (19,000) 28,862 455,040
Off-balance sheet credit
commitments 1,420,403 42,432 13,711 1,476,546
Derivative financial
instruments (MNote) 7.129 19,193 {25,909) 413
Mot Devivasive financial fmssronemis neflect she met morional of b
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
30 Risk Management (conrinued
(b) Market risk (continued)
Foreign currency risk (continued)
The Group conducts a substantial portion of its business in BMB, with certain transactions

denominated in USD, HED and, to 2 much lesser extent, other currencies. As ar the end of the
year, the exchange rate changes of the currendics to which the Group had significant exposure are

as follows:
31 December 31 December
2021 20020
Exchange rates against RMB for the HK dollar 0.8176 (0.B428
Exchange rates against RMB for the US dollar 63748 6.5337

The Group uses sensitivity analysis to measure the potential effect of changes in the Group's exchange
rates on the Group's net profit or loss and equity. As at 31 December 2021, assuming other variables
remain url.cl'l.angud., an appreciation of one hundred basis points in the US dollar against the RME
would increase both the Group's net profit and equity by RMBS million (31 December 2020:
increase by RMB4 million); a depreciation of one hundred basis points in the US dollar against
the RMB would decrease both the Group's net profic and equity by RMB3 million (31 December
2020: decrease by RMB4 million).

The sensitivity analysis mentioned above is based on a stle foreign exchange exposure profile of
assets and liabilities and certain simplified assumprions:

—  The foreign exchange sensitivity is the gain and loss recognised as a resule of one hundred basis
points’ fluctuation in the foreign currency exchange rates (central parity) against RME;

— A the end of the reporting year, the fluctuation of exchange rates by one hundred basis poinis
is based on the assumption of exchange rate movement over the next 12 months:

—  Duc to the immaterial propertion of the Group's total asses and liabilities denominated in
currencies other than US dollars and HK dollars, other foreign currencies are converted into
US dellars in the above sensitivity analysis;

~  The foreign exchange exposures caleulated include spot and forward foreign exchange exposures
and swaps;

—  Other variables (including interest rates) remain unchanged; and

—  The analysis does not ke inte account the effect of risk managemen: measures taken by
MARAZEMEnL,

Due 1o the assumprions adopred, aciual changes in the Group’s net profit or loss and equiry resulting
from the increase or decrease in foreign exchange raves might vary from the estimated results of this
sensitivity analysis.
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

272

50

Risk Management (continued)

(b) Market risk (continued)

(e}

Price rivk

Price risk mainly comes from equity investments held by the Group and the trading precious metal
investments. The Group's risk of commodiry or shares price from investment is not significant.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that a commercial bank is unable o obin funds on a rimely basis or
obtain funds at a reasonable cost to meet repayment obligations or sustain its asset business. In
sccordance with liquidity policies, the Group monitors the fumure cash flows and maintains liquid
assets of high quality.

The Asset and Liabilicy Management Committee (“ALMC”) is responsible for managing the Group's
overall liquidity risk. The ALMC, chaired by the President of the Bank, is responsible for the
formulation of the liquidity policies in accordance with regulatory requirements and prudendal
principles, Such policies include;

= Maintaining lquidity at a stable and sufficient level; establishing invegrated liquidiry risk
management systern; ensuring the meeting of liquidity requirements on a timely basis and the
payments to various businesses, whether under 2 normal operating environment or a state of
stress; and

-  Maling timely and reasonable adjustments ro capiral strucrure and scale in response ro marker
changes and business developments; achieving the invegration of the security, liquidicy, and
effecriveness of the Bank's funds,

The Asset and Lisbiliy Management Department is responsible for executing liquidiey risk
management policies. It is also responsible for identifying, ing, monitoring and managing
medium and long-term working capital on a regular basis, and for formulating liquidity management
strategies. The Asset and Liability Management Department is responsible for monitoring working
capiral on a daily basis and ensuring the liquidity. Significant disbursement or portfolio changes must
be reported to the ALMC on a timely basis.

The Group mainly applies liquidity gap analysis vo measure liquidity risk. The Group will continue
to focus on limit monitoring and dynamic control, and apply different scenario stress teses 1o assess
the impacts from liquidity risks and develop effective contingency plans to respond o various possible
liquidiry risks.
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

30 Risk Management (continued)

() Liguidity risk {continued)
The following tables provide an analysis of assers and liabilities of the Group into relevant maturicy
groupings based on the remaining perieds o repayment ac the end of the year:
31 December 21121
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

50 Risk Management (conrinued)
() Liquidity risk {continued)
The following tables provide an analysis of assets and liabilities of the Group into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining periods to repayment at the end of the year: {continued)
31 Deterber
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

30 Risk Management (continued)

() Liguidity risk {continued)
The following tables provide an analysis of the contractual undiscounted cash flows of the financial
liabilities at the end of the year:

31 Decesber 201
e T Bwen
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
50 Risk Management (continued)
() Liguidity risk {continued)
$1 Decrasber 200
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from actual results,

The following tables provide an analysis of off-balance sheet assets of the Group into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining periods w repayment at the end of the yean

31 December 2021
Berween
Within  one year and More than
one year five years five years Total
Loan and credit card
commitments 357,503 957 2,925 361,385
Guarantess, acceptances and
other credit commitments 962,529 44,584 1,106 1,008,219
Total 1,320,052 45,541 4,031 1,369,604
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
30 Risk Management (conrinued
(c) Liguidity risk {conrinued)

The following tables provide an analysis of off-balance sheet assets of the Group into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining periods to repayment ar the end of the year: {contdnued)

31 December 2020

Berween
Within  one year and More than
one year five years five years Toral
Loan and credit card
commitments 348,503 1,159 2,334 351,99
Guarantees, acoeptances and
other credit commitments 1.074.877 48,265 1,408 1,124,550
Toral 1,423,380 49,424 3,742 1,476,546
(d) Operational risk

Operational risk refers to the risk of losses associated with internal processes deficiencies, personned
mistakes and information system failures, or impacts from other external cvents.

The Group establishes a framework of an operational risk management system to identify, assess,
contrel, manage and report operational risk. The framework covers all business functions ranging
from corporate banking, retail banking, trading, corporate finance, sertlement, intermediary business,
asset management and all supporting funcrions, including human resource management, financial
management, legal affairs, anti-money laundering and administration management. The key elements
of the framework are listed as follows:

-~ A multi-level operational risk management framework with segregation of duties between front
and back offices under the leadership of senior management;

— A serics of operational risk management policles covering all businesses on the basis of core
eperational risk management policy;

— A set of standard operational procedures covering all products and services, which s practical,
rraceable and can be re-performed, investigared and remedied;

— A series of operational risk management toals, including Risk Conerol Self-Assessment (RCSA),
Key Risk Index {KRI), Loss Event Collection and IT system monitoring;

—  An operational risk management culture, the core values of the culture is thar effective risk
management could create value. It is supported with a team of operational risk management
professionals across all branches, businesses and functions;

- An evaluation SYStEm on the Dpr.r::iuna] risk management as well as an inquiry and d.iscip!im.r}r

system on the non-compliance issues; and

-~ An independent sk assewment framework based on the internal audit and the compliance
revicw,
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

278

51

Fair value

(a) Mecthods and assumptions for measurement of fair value
The Group adopts the following methods and assumprions when evaluaring fair values:

(b)

fi)

fit)

(¥}

(e

The fair values of debt sccurites and equity investments that are traded in an active marker
are based on their quoted market prices in an active market at the end of the reporting period.
The fair values of unlisted equity investments are estimated using comparable firm approach,
after adjustment for the specific circumstances of the isuers.

Receivables and other non-derivarive financial assets

Fair values are estimated as the present values of the future cash flows, discounted at the market
interest rates at the end of the year.

Debt securities irrued and other non-devivative financial Babilities

Fair values of debt securities issued are based on their quoted market prices at the end of the
reporting period, or the present value of estimated future cash flows. The fir values of other
non-derivative financial liabilities are valued ar the present value of estimated future cash Oows,
The discount rates are based on the market interest rates at the end of the year.

Derivative financial instraments

The fair values of foreign currency forward and swap contracts are determined by the difference
between the present values of the forward prices and the contractual prices ar the end of the
reporting period, or are based on quoted marker prices. The Falr values of interest rate swaps
are estimared as the present value of estimared future cash flows. The yield curve is based on
the oprimised price berween the broker’s quoted price and Thomson Reuters’ quoted price.

Fair value measurement

e

Financial asets
The Group’s financial assers mainly consist of cash and deposits with the central bank,
deposits with banks and other financial institutions, placements with banks and other financial

institutions, derivative financial assers, financial assers held under resale agreements, loans and
advances to customers, finance lease receivables and financial investments.

Cash and depaosits with the central bank, deposits with banks and other financial institutions,
placements with banks and other financial institutions and financial assets held under resale
agreements are mostly priced at market interest races and duc within one year. Accordingly.
the carrying amounts approximate the fir values,

398/426

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

ucdy vy 70T

V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
51 Fair value (continued)
(b) Fair value measurement (continued)

(#) Financial assets (continued)

Loans and advances to customers measured ar amortised cost, finance lease receivables and
financial investments measured at amortised cost, except for bond investments and asser-backed
sccurities, are mostly priced ar floating interest rates close o the PBOC rates. Accordingly, the
carrying amounts approximate the fair values.

Financial asscts at fair value through profit or loss, debt instruments at fair value through
other comprehensive income, and equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive

income presented at fair value,

(#) Finaneial Babilities

The Groups financial liabilities mainly include deposits from banks and other financial
institutions, placements from banks and other financial institutions, financial awets sold under
repurchase agreements, deposits from customers, due to the central bank and debt securities
issued. Except the debr securities lssued, the carrying amounts of other financial labilivies
approximate their falr values.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and desivative Bnancial labilities presented
ar fair value,

The rables below summarise the carrying amounts and fair values of “debr securivies and asser-
backed instruments measured ar amortised cost”, and “debr securitics issued” not presented at
fair value at the end of year:

Carrying value Fair value
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2021 2020 2021 2020
Financial assets
Diebr securities
and asser-backed
insrruments measured
at amortised cost 991,472 935,651 1,003,770 944,985
Financial lizbilities
Diebt securities fssued 763,532 440,870 751,799 440,017
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
51 Fair value {conmnued)

(b) Fair value measurement (continued)
(i) Financial fabilittes (continued)

Db securitics and asset-backed instrumentss measured ar amortised cost are based on marker
prices or broker/dealer price quotations. Where this information is not available, the Bank
will perform valuation by referring to prices from valuation service providers or on the basis
of discounted cash Hows models. Valuation parameters include market interest rates, expected
furure defaule rates, prepayment rates and market liquidicy. The fair values of RMB bonds are
mainly determined based on the valuation results provided by China Central Depository Trust
& Clearing Co., Ltd..

The fair values of debr securities issued are calculated based on quoted market prices, For those
bonds where quoted market prices are not available, a discounted cash flow model is used based
on a current yield curve appropriate for the remaining wom o maturicy.

(e) Fair value hierarchy
The following table presents the carrying value of financial instruments measured at fair value in
the statement of financial position across the three levels of the fair value hierarchy. The level in
the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorised is determined on the
basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety, The
definitions of three levels are as follows:

Level 1:  Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2:  Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 thar are observable for assets
or liabilities, cither direcily (i.c. prices) or indirectly (ic. derived from prices). This
level includes bonds and a majority of OTC derivative contracts. Inpur parameters like
ChinaBond interbank yield curves or LIBOR yield curves are sourced from ChinaBond,
Bloomberg, Thomsom Reuters and Shanghai Clearing House.

Level 3:  Inputs for assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs). This level includes complicated unlisted equity and derivative contracts with one
or more than one significant unobservable companent.

This hierarchy requires the use of observable open market data wherever possible. The Group tries
its best o consider relevant and observable market prices in valuations,

IF there is a reliable marker quote for financial instruments, the fair value of financial instruments
is based on quoted market prices. If a reliable quored marker price is not available, the fair value
of the financial instruments is estimated using valuation rechniques. Valuation rechniques applied
include reference to the fair value of another instrument that is substancially the same, discounced
cash fow analysis and option pricing models. The inputs used in valuation. rechniques include risk-
free and benchmark interess rares, credit spreads and foreign exchange rates. Where discounted cash
flow analysis is used, estimated cach flows are based on management’s best estimates and the discount
rate used is with reference to another instrument that is substantially the same,
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
51 Fair value (continued)

(c) Fair value hierarchy (cominued)

31 December 2021
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tonal
Assers
Dertvative financial awets
= Currency derivatives - 7234 - 7,234
— Inrerest rate derivarives - 6,470 - 5,470
= Credit derivarives - - 1 1
Loan and advances 1o
CHISLORIETS - 155,647 - 155,647
Financial asets ar fair vale
through profit or loss
— Dbt instruments held for
trading 2,051 48,840 - 50,831
- Gd]ﬂ.' PI.I\iII.Ciij assels ar
fair value through profic
or loss 255,682 66,775 10,318 332,775
Dbt instraments ar fair value
through other comprehensive
income 56,912 268,716 67 325,695
E'qufq instruments af fair
value through other
comprehensive income 23 - 1,102 |.12,i
Toral 314,668 553,682 11,488 £79,838
Liahilities
Financial labilities ar fair
walue through profit or loy &7 - - &7
Dierivative fimancial labilities
~ Currency derivatives - 6,614 - 6,614
— Interest rate derivatives - 6,723 - 6,723
Toral 67 13,337 - 13,404
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
(Expressed In milllons of Renemisbl, usess otherwiic peted)

¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
51 Fair value {conmnued)

() Fair value hicrarchy (continued)
Assets and labilities mearured ar fair value (continued)
31 December 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Toral
Assets
Dervivative financial aets
- Currency derivarives - 19,441 - 19,441
— Inrerest rate derivatives - 5,819 2 5,821
= Credir derivarives - 2 - 2
Loans and advances to
CHITOTRETS - 98,211 - 98,211
Financial awets at fair value
through profi or los
— Debt instruments held for
trading 4,391 28,649 - 33,040
~ Financial assets designated
at fair value through
profit or loss - - 1 1
= Oither financial assets ar
fair value through profit
or loss 213,781 47,723 10,363 271,867
Dt ingtruments ar fair value
through ather comprebensive
imcome 51,111 171,696 - 222,807
Eguity instruments ar fair
valke through oiher
comprebensive incorme 23 - #52 875
Toal 269,306 371,541 11,218 652,065
Liabilities
Financial liabiities ar fair
value shrough profis or los 4 = == 4
— Currency derivatives - 19,355 - 19,355
— Inrerest rate derivatives - 6,338 2 6,340
— Credit derivatives - &3 - &3
Toral 4 25,776 Z 25,782
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
51 Fair value (contnued)
() Fair value hierarchy (cominued)

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value (continued)
The movemenrs during the year ended 31 Drecember 2021 in the balance of Level 3 fair value

MEASUrements are as fa]ans:

Fipuiry Dk
Fimndl  isnman istwmen
o ahirmbe bl
Dammie ot birvdoe  thoogh ober  dhroggh o Detiwie
financal through e mprcheniive Toad finaacl Toal
men oot or b iscome iacome 2 iabifices lihifices
1 Jamary 2021 1 10364 571 - 10218 (i) i
Transferred 10 Jovel 3 - 5 - 3] i - -
Transferred froen e 3 - (EH4) - - fo - -
Toaal g o ks
- Recogpised in the poolic € loas - (4390 - - {48 - =
Parchasss 1 1 " - AL - -
Sertmesis 1] (1) - - fug 1 1
31 Decamber 11 1 10318 1,102 & 10438 - -
o g of ks b the year
inckaded i pecfit o b e
ety ind Eabilices held i the
ead of the reporting prae - 450 - - {4 - -

The movements during the year ended 31 December 2020 in the balance of Level 3 fair value
measurements are as follows:

Eguiry
Finmcal e
men  xmhirve
Deriraiee whirvhe g oder Derivastie
financiil toogh  ompckensve Teed financial Toatd
ey p&lh Dmar e i liakéfies
1 Jasesary 2020 1 40 i 464 <] @
Tored geins or boses:
~In pookit o b | [ - % W it
Prarchuses - 63 L1207 - -
Soments il {E])] e 132} 1 1
31 December MM 1 18,34 57 111§ i 1]
Tmt!;inm’hzﬁh year
incladed in pecft or bow for s
2= liabiiiss held ar dhe end of
the repesting e l &5 - i i 1]
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Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

51 Fair value {conmnued)

(€} Fair value hicrarchy (continued)

Financial assets and liabilities not measured ar fair valus

oOoOooodn

284

The rables below summarise the three levels' fair values of “debr securities and asset-backed instruments
measured ar amortised cost” and "debt securities issued” not presented ar fair value on the statement

of financial position:

31 December 2021

Toral

1,003,770

751,799

31 December 2020

Toral

044,985

Level 1
Financial assets
Diebr securiries and asser-
backed insoruments
measured at amortised cost 184,283
Financial liabilities
Debt securities issued 23,262
Level 1
Financial assets
Diebn securities and asser-
backed instruments
measured ar amortised cost 161,862
Financial liabilities
Debr securities issued 25,558

440,017

{(d) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable inputs

Financial instruments valued with significant unobservable inputs are primarily unlisted equity and
derivative contracts. These financial instruments are valued using cash flow discount model and
market method, The models incorporate various non-observable assumptions such as dizcount rate

and marker rate volarilicies.

As at 31 December 2021, the carrying amounts of financial insruments valued with significant
unobservable inputs were immaterial, and the effects of changes in significant unobservable

assumptions to reasonably possible alternative assumptions were also immaterial.
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

51 Entrusted lending business

The Group provides entrusted lending business services to government agencics, corporations and
individuals. All enerusted loans are funded by entrusted funds from these enrities and individuals, The
Group does not take any credit risk in relation 1o these transactions. The Group acts as an agent to hold
and manage these assets and liabilities at the direction of the entrustors and receives fee income for the
services provided, The entrusted assets are not the assets of the Group and are not recognised in the
stagement of financial position.

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
Entrusted loans 105,138 125,827
Entrusted funds 105,138 125,827

523 Commitments and n:'|:u1l:i||.ﬁr-:|:||; Liabilities

() Credit commitments

The Group's credic commitments take the form of approved loans with signed contracts, credit card
commitments, bank acceptances, letters of credit and financial guarantees.

The contractual amounts of loans and credit card commitments represent the amounts should the
contracts be fully drawn upon. The Group provides financial guarantees and letters of credit o
guarantee the performance of customers to thind parties, Acceprances comprise undertakings by the
Group o pay bills of exchange drawn on customers. The Group expects most acceptances to be
sentled simultaneously with the reimbursement from the customers,

31 Decernber 31 December

2021 2020
Loan commitments
= Original coneractual marurity within one year 15,635 16,758
- Original eontractual manerity more than one year
(inclusive) 7.564 7,939
Credit card commitments 338,186 327,299
Subrotal 361,385 351996
Acceptances 669,088 769,458
Letters of guarantee 121,565 130,425
Letters of credit 217,381 224,482
Guarantees 185 185
Toml 1,369,604 1,476,546

The Group may be exposed to eredit risk in all the credit businesses above. Group management
periodically assesses the estimated credit risk and makes provision for any expected eredit losses, As
the facilities may expire without being drawn upon, the wotal of the contractual amounts shewn
above is not representative of expected Furure cash outflows.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decomber 2021
(Expressed in millloas of Renmisbi, unles otheraiie mated)

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
53 Commitments and contingent liahilities (continued)

(b) Credit risk-weighted amount of credit commitments

31 December 31 December
2021 20200

Credic risk-weighted amount of credit commitments 409,233 FB2659

The credit risk-weighted amount of credit commitments represents the amount calculated with
reference to the Regulation Governing Capital of Commercial Banks (Provisional). The risk weights
are determined in accordance with the credic status of the counterparties, the marurity profile and
other factors. The risk weights ranged from 0% to 100% for credic commitments.

(€) Capital commitments

As at the end of the year, the Group®s authorised capital commitments are as follows:

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
Contracted but not paid
= Purchase of property and equipment 2,139 1,962
Approved but not contracted for
= Purchase of property and equipment 4,530 4,445
Total 6,669 6,407

{d) Underwriting and redemption commitments
The Group has no unexpired commitments for underwriting bonds as at 31 December 2021,

As an underwriting agent of the PRC government bonds, the Group has the responsibility for buying
back those bonds it previously sold should the holders decide to make an early redemption of the
bonds held. The redemption price for a bond ar any time before its maturity date is based on the
coupon value plus any intercst unpaid and accrued up to the redemption date. Accrued inerest
payable to the bond holders is caleulated in accordance with the relevant MOF and PROC rules.
The redemprion price may be different from the fir value of similar fimnancial instruments traded
at the redemption dave.

As ar the end of the year, the underwritten, sold and immarure national bonds’ redemprion
commitments ar nominal value are as follows:

31 Drecember %1 December
2021 2020

Bedemprion commitments 5393 5918
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
53 Commitments and contingent linbilities (contnued)

(¢) Outstanding litigations and disputes
As at 31 December 2021, the Group was the defendant in cerain pending litigation and disputes
with gross claims of BMBG74 million (31 December 2020: BMB1,262 million). Provisions have
been made for the estimated losses from such litigations based upon the opinions of the Group's
internal and exvernal legal counsels (Wote V' 36). The Group considers that the provisions made are
reasonable and adequate.

5t Subsequent Events

The Group has ne significant subsequent event.,

55 Comparative Flt;'urﬂ

On 29 June 2021, the 28th mecting of the Eighth Session of the Board of Dircctors of the Bank considered
and approved a motion for CEB International Investment Co., Ltd., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Bank, to invest in Everbright Cloud Payment Technology Co., Ltd.. On 18 September 2021, Everbright
Cloud Paymene Technology Limited completed the business change registration after the restructuring,
CEB International [nvestment Co., Led. holds 519% of the shares of the company, which has been ineluded
in the Group's consolidated financial statements. This event constitutes a business combination under
common control, the impact of the combination does not have any significant impace on the consolidated
financial statements of Everbright Bank. The Group has made retrospective adjustments to the relevant
items in the comparative financial statements,
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2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
17.32 17.48 16.75 16.06 18.06
15.75 16.01 1486 14.79 15.78
16.60 16.71 15.81 15.44 17.03
17.28 16.38 15.60 15.81 18.05
100
2021 2021 2021 2021 10 2021 11 2021 12
17.24 17.05 17.26 17.90 18.05 18.06
16.89 16.86 16.88 17.29 17.66 17.72
17.04 16.96 17.05 17.70 17.85 17.88
100
20.21 2022 21

100
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2021 12 31
33,162.85

773.63

.50(a)

56.19%

.16
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2021 12 31
8,798.38
134.04
14.91% 0.25%
62.93%
1.31%
.51
(©)
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the shareholders of China Everbright Bank Company Limited
(Established in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Everbright Bank Company Limited (the “Bank”)
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2021, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financia statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2021, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (*IFRSS") issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“1SAS’) issued by the
International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsihilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“Code") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financia statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is
provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial
Statements.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Expected credit losses for loans and advances to customers

The Group uses a number of models and assumptions
in the measurement of expected credit losses, for
example:

Significant increase in credit risk - The selection
of criteria for identifying significant increase in
credit risk is highly dependent on judgement and
may have a significant impact on the expected
credit losses for loans and advances with longer
remaining periods to maturity;

Models and parameters - Inherently complex
models are used to measure expected credit
losses. Modelled parameters have numerous
inputs and the parameter estimation involves
many judgements and assumptions,

Forward-looking information -  Expert
judgement is used to create macroeconomic
forecasts and to consider the impact on expected
credit losses under multiple economic scenarios
given different weights;

Whether financial assets are credit-impaired -
The determination of whether a credit
impairment has occurred requires consideration
of a number of factors and the measurement of
its expected credit loss is dependent on estimates
of expected future cash flows.

Since expected credit losses measurement involves
many judgements and assumptions, and in view of
the significance of the amount (as at 31 December
2021, gross loans and advances to customers
amounted to RMB3,316.285 hillion, representing
56.19% of total assets, and impairment allowance for
loans and advances to customers amounted to
RMB77.363 hillion), impairment of loans and
advances is considered a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 111 1, Note
V 16 and Note V50 (@) to the consolidated financial
statements.

We evaluated and tested the effectiveness of the
design and implementation of key controls related to
the credit approval process, post approval credit
management, loan rating system, collatera
monitoring and loan impairment assessment,
including relevant data quality and information
systems.

We adopted a risk-based sampling approach in our
loan review procedures. We assessed the debtors
repayment capacity and evaluated the Group's loan
grading, taking into consideration post-lending
investigation reports, debtors financial information,
collateral valuation reports and other available
information.

With the support of our internal credit risk modelling
experts, we evaluated and tested the important
parameters of the expected credit loss model,
management’'s major judgements and related
assumptions, mainly focusing on the following
aspects:

1. Expected credit loss model:

In response to the macroeconomic changes,
the COVID-19 pandemic implications and
the supporting policies from government
authorities, assessed the reasonableness of the
expected credit loss model methodology and
related parameters, including probability of
default, loss given default, risk exposure, and
whether there was a significant increase in
credit risk.

Assessed the forward-looking information
management used to determine expected
credit losses, including the forecasts of
macroeconomic variables and the
assumptions and the weight of multiple
macroeconomic scenarios; and

Assessed the reasonableness of management’
s determination of credit impairment. For
credit-impaired loans and advances, we
anaysed the amount, timing and probability
of management's estimated future cash
flows, especialy the recoverable cash flows
from collateral.

oOoOooodn
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

Key audit maiter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Expected credit losses for loans and advances to customers (continued)

2. Design and operating effectiveness of key
controls:

Evaluated and tested the data and processes
used to determine expected credit losses,
including loan business data, internal credit
rating data, impairment system computational
logic, as well as inputs, outputs and interfaces
among relevant systems; and

Evaluated and tested key controls over the
expected credit loss models, including
approval  of model changes, ongoing
monitoring model  performance, model
validation and parameter calibration.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls related to disclosures
of credit risk and the impairment allowance.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of financial instruments

The Group has applied vauation techniques to
determine the fair value of financial instruments that
are not quoted in active markets. These valuation
techniques usually involve subjective judgement and
assumptions. With different valuation techniques and
assumptions applied, the valuation results can vary
significantly.

As a 31 December 2021, financial assets and
financial liabilitiess book value measured at fair
value amounted to RMB879.838 hillion and
RMB13.404 billion respectively, representing
14.91% and 0.25% of total assets and total liabilities,
respectively. Financial instruments which required
either direct (i.e. prices) or indirect (i.e. derived from
prices) inputs, hence categorised within Level 2 of
the fair value hierarchy, represented 62.93% of tota
financial assets measured at fair value; and financia
instruments which required significant unobservable
inputs, hence categorised within Level 3 of the fair
value hierarchy, represented 1.31% of total financial
assets measured at fair value. Due to the significance
of financial instruments measured at fair value, and
the uncertainty in valuation, this is considered a key
audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 11l 2 and
Note V 51(c) to the consolidated financia statements.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls related to the valuation
of financial instruments.

We evaluated the valuation techniques, inputs and
assumptions used by the Group through comparison
with the valuation techniques commonly used in the
markets, validation of observable inputs using
external market data, and comparison with valuation
outcomes obtained from various pricing sources.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the Group’s controls related to
disclosures of fair value.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Consolidation assessment of, and disclosures about, structured entities

The Group holds interests in different structured
entities, including wealth management products,
funds, trust plans, in conducting financia investment,
asset management and credit asset transfer business.
The Group determines whether or not to consolidate
these structured entities based on the assessment of
whether the Group has control over them through
taking into consideration the power arising from
rights, variable returns, and the link between power
and returns.

The assessment of the Group’'s control over
structured entities involves significant judgement and
estimation such as the purpose and design of
structured entities, its ability to direct relevant
activities, interests it holds directly or indirectly, the
performance fee obtained, profit and the exposure to
loss from providing credit enhancement or liquidity
support, etc. The comprehensive analysis of these
factors and the conclusion of whether the Group has
control involve significant management judgement
and estimation. Due to the significance of the
unconsolidated structured entities and the complexity
of judgement exercised by management, this is
considered akey audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 11l 6 and
Note V 43 to the consolidated financial statements.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the key controls relating to the Group
's assessment of whether it controls a structured
entity.

We assessed the Group’s analysis and conclusions on
whether or not it controls structured entities by
reviewing relevant term sheets to analyse whether the
Group has the obligation to absorb any loss of
structured entities, as well as the Group’s analysis on
its power over structured entities, the magnitude and
variability of variable returns from its involvement
with structured entities. We also assessed whether the
Group had provided liquidity support or credit
enhancement to structured entities, as well as fairness
of transactions between the Group and structured
entities.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the Group's controls over its
unconsolidated structured entities.

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE BANK’S 2021 ANNUAL REPORT
The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's

report thereon.

oOoOooodn

Our opinion on the consolidated financia statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materialy inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

424/426



EDINETOI O]
0000000000000(E25668)
u[n[u]uluiuln
RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Bank are responsible for ng the Group
’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Bank either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no redistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Bank are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing
the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

I dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financia statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financia information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor' s report is Choi Kam Cheong, Geoffrey.

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

25 March 2022
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